
Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: July 18, 2024 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Old Business

New Business

1. Senor Tequila - 2919 N Reynolds Road - Patio Roof Addition

- Requesting Approval for Site Plan Addition

• 0891-PLN-03.jpg

• 0891-PLN-02.jpg

• 0891-PLN-01.jpg

2. Dunkin Donuts - 2234 Reynolds Road

- Requesting Site Plan Approval for Renovation

• 0892-PLN-01.pdf

3. 19 Tanglewood Drive - Conditional Use Permit

Donald Whitfield - Requesting Recommendation for Conditional Use Permit for more than the allotted Square footage for

Accessory Structures

• 0888-APP-01.pdf

4. 611 Providence Drive - Variance

Smith Associates Architects - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Variance to allow for an increase of lot coverage from

25% to 30.1%

• 0897-APP-01.pdf

5. Little Caesar's - N Reynold's Road and Brown Ln

Thomas Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval

• 0886-PLN-02.pdf

• 0886-DRN-01.pdf

6. Hillcrest Addition Subdivison - Springhill Road

Lemons Engineering Consultants - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat

• 0890-SWP-02.pdf

• 0890-SWP-01.pdf

• 0890-DRN-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0891-pln-03.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0891-pln-02.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0891-pln-01.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0892-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0888-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0897-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0886-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0886-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-swp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-swp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-drn-01.pdf


• 0890-BOA-01.pdf

• 0890-LTR-01.pdf

• 0890-PLN-01.pdf

7. Glenn Hills Estates - Replat - Lot 6

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat

• 0896-PLN-01.pdf

8. Skye Blue Duplexes - Subdivison Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Subdivison Plat Approval

• 0889-DRN-01.pdf

• 0889-PLN-01.pdf

9. Shoal Road Two Lot Subdivison - Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Two Lot Subdivison

• 0894-PLN-01.pdf

10. Andres Woods - Lot 22 and 23 - Replat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat

• 0895-PLN-01.pdf

11. Hilltop Landing - Proposed Rezoning from R-2 to R-1.S

Hope Consulting - Requesting Discussion on Proposed Rezoning

• 0893-PLN-02.pdf

• 0893-PLN-01.pdf

• 0893-APP-01.pdf

• 0893-LTR-01.pdf

Staff Approved

Permit Report

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0890-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0896-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0889-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0889-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0894-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0895-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_323/0893-pln-02.pdf








SITE PLAN

1138 BERWICK ROAD
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242

205.541.7898
john@johnvaciarchitect.com

John S Vaci, Architect

N

1

A

1

DETAIL
SHEET

SECTION CUT
SHEET

DETAIL
SHEET

WINDOW NUMBER

GLASS TYPE

DOOR NUMBER

WALL TYPE

NORTH ARROW

REVISION NUMBER

FINISH DESIGNATION

EQUIPMENT NUMBER

5

ROOM NAME
108

FRP-01

ROOM INDENTIFICATION

124B

A

KEY NOTE

A

B

C

D
1

A-1
1

A-1 ELEVATION INDICATOR

DRAWING SYMBOLSABBREVIATIONS

KEY MAP

7/1/2024

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
T-1.0 COVER/TITLE SHEET (THIS PAGE)
T-1.1 SPECIFICATIONS
T-1.2 GENERAL NOTES AND NATIONAL ACCOUNTS
F-1.1 TOILET ACCESSORIES AND TILE FINISH SCHEDULE
SP-1 SITE PLAN
SP-1.1 SITE DETAILS
A-1.0 LIFE SAFETY PLAN
A-1.1 FLOOR  PLAN, DOOR SCHEDULE & WALL TYPES
A-1.2 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN & CEILING FINISH SCHEDULE
A-1.3 FLOOR FINISH PLAN
A-5.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-5.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-5.2 EXISTING PHOTOS
A-5.3 EXTERIOR DETAILS
A-6.0 SIGN GUIDELINES AND DETAILS
A-8.0 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-9.0 INTERIOR DETAILS
K-1.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES
K-1.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLAN
P-1.0 PLUMBING SANITARY AND WATER PLANS
P-2.0 PLUMBING SANITARY AND WATER PLANS
E-1.0 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN
E2.0 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN
E-2.1 ELECTRICAL OMNI DETAILS
E-3.0 EXISTING DATA/RECONNECTION PLAN
E-3.1 EXISTING DATA/RECONNECTION DETAILS
ER-1.0 EXISTING ELECTRICAL

REFER TO EXISTING PLANS

Lagunita Franchise Operations
Tony Antoon/Lee Millwood

lee@lfops.com
601.940.6914

Store Number:  350624

2234 N Reynolds Road
Bryant, AR 72022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#    Pound OR Number & And And @ At At ACT Acoustic Ceiling Tile Acoustic Ceiling Tile AD Area Drain Area Drain AFF Above Finished Floor Above Finished Floor ALUM Aluminum Aluminum ANOD Anodized Anodized BSMT Basement Basement BYND Beyond Beyond BOT Bottom Bottom CIP Cast In Place Cast In Place CHNL Channel Channel CJ Control Joint Control Joint CLG Ceiling Ceiling CLR Clear Clear CMU Concrete Masonry Unit Concrete Masonry Unit COL Column Column COMPR Compressible Compressible CONC Concrete Concrete CONT Continuous Continuous CPT Carpet Carpet CT Ceramic Tile Ceramic Tile CTYD Courtyard Courtyard DBL Double Double DEMO Demolish or Demolition Demolish or Demolition DIA Diameter Diameter DIM Dimension Dimension DIMS Dimensions Dimensions DN Down Down DR Door Door DWG Drawing Drawing DS Downspout Downspout EA Each Each EC Electrical Contractor Electrical Contractor EJ Expansion Joint Expansion Joint EL Elevation Elevation ELEC Electrical Electrical ELEV Elevator or Elevation Elevator or Elevation EPDM Ethylene Propylene Diene M-Class Ethylene Propylene Diene M-Class (Roofing) EQ Equal Equal EXIST Existing Existing EXP JT Expansion Joint Expansion Joint EXT Exterior Exterior FD Floor Drain or Fire Department Floor Drain or Fire Department FEC Fire Extinguisher Cabinet Fire Extinguisher Cabinet FIXT Fixture Fixture FLR Floor Floor FM Filled Metal Filled Metal FO Face Of Face Of FND Foundation Foundation GA Gauge Gauge GALV Galvanized Galvanized GC General Contractor General Contractor GWB Gypsum Wall Board Gypsum Wall Board HC Hollow Core Hollow Core HI High High HM Hollow Metal Hollow Metal HP High Point High Point HR Hour Hour HVAC Heating Ventilating Air Conditioning Heating Ventilating Air Conditioning IILO In Lieu Of In Lieu Of INSUL Insulated or Insulation Insulated or Insulation INT Interior Interior LO Low Low MAX Maximum Maximum MO Masonry Opening Masonry Opening MECH Mechanical Mechanical MEMBR Membrane Membrane MIN Minimum Minimum MRGWB Moisture-Resistant Gypsum Moisture-Resistant Gypsum Wall Board MTL Metal Metal NIC Not In Contract Not In Contract NO Number Number NOM Nominal Nominal OC On Center On Center OH Opposite Hand Opposite Hand OZ Ounce Ounce PC Plumbing Contractor Plumbing Contractor PCC Pre-Cast Concrete Pre-Cast Concrete PLMB Plumbing Plumbing PLYD Plywood Plywood PT Pressure Treated Pressure Treated PNT Paint or Painted Paint or Painted PVC Polyvinyl Chloride Polyvinyl Chloride RBR Rubber Rubber RCP Reflected Ceiling Plan Reflected Ceiling Plan RD Roof Drain Roof Drain REQD Required Required RM Room Room SIM Similar Similar SPEC Specified OR Specification Specified OR Specification SPK Sprinkler or Speaker Sprinkler or Speaker SSTL Stainless Steel Stainless Steel STC Sound Transmission Coefficient Sound Transmission Coefficient STL Steel Steel STRUCT Structure or Structural Structure or Structural T&G Tongue And Groove Tongue And Groove TELE Telephone Telephone TLT Toilet Toilet TO Top Of Top Of TOC Top Of Concrete Top Of Concrete TOS Top Of Steel Top Of Steel TPD Toilet Paper Dispenser Toilet Paper Dispenser T/D Telephone/Data Telephone/Data TYP Typical Typical UNO Unless Noted Otherwise Unless Noted Otherwise U/S Underside Underside VIF Verify In Field Verify In Field VP Vision Panel Vision Panel W/ With With WD WoodWood

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

Admin
Text Box
COOL PALETTE



IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S

T-1.1

NOTE: GENERAL INFORMATION, CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT AND SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS

ARE REQUIRED BY DICKEY'S RESTAURANTS INCORPORATED
AND ARE FULLY PART OF THIS WORK.

SECTION 03 3000
CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

MATERIALS
4000 PSI
EXECUTION: Install concrete smooth and flush to receive floor

finishes. Install 2' longx5/8 " dowels at 48" OC both sides of trench
cuts. Float low spots with leveler and grind off high spots so no
telegraphing of trenches is evident.

SECTION 06 4100
ARCHITECTURAL WOOD CASEWORK

MANUFACTURERS

Acceptable Manufacturers - Plastic Laminate:
Formica Corp. (www.formica.com)
Wilsonart International, Inc. (www.wilsonart.com)
MATERIALS
Lumber:
Graded in accordance with AWI/AWMAC/WI Architectural Woodwork

Standards, Section 3 requirements for quality grade specified,
average moisture content of 6 percent.

Exposed and semi-exposed locations: Closed grain hardwood, of
quality suitable for opaque finish.

Plastic Laminate: NEMA LD-3.
High pressure decorative laminate:
Horizontal surfaces:
Backing sheet: 3 /4 inch INT-APA A-D plywood.
Vertical surfaces:
Backing sheet: 25/32 inch exterior grade plywood.
Colors
Formica #459-58 “Bright White” Matte Finish
Formica #909-58 “Black” Matte Finish
Wilsonart #7560K-18 “Studio Teak” Linearity Finish
ACCESSORIES
Fasteners: Type and size as required by conditions of use.
Adhesives:
Waterproof, water based type, compatible with backing and laminate

materials.
Finish Hardware: As scheduled at end of Section.
FABRICATION
Plastic Laminate Countertops:
Quality: AWI/AWMAC/WI Architectural Woodwork Standards, Section

11, Premium Grade.
Fabricate from sheet product with lumber fronts.
Provide holes and cutouts for mounting of accessories.
Shop assemble for delivery to project site in units easily handled. Prior

to fabrication, field verify dimensions to ensure correct fit. Apply
plastic laminate in full uninterrupted sheets; fit corners and joints to
hairline. Slightly bevel arises. Apply laminate backing sheet to
reverse side of laminate faced surfaces. Where field fitting is
required, provide ample allowance for cutting. Provide trim for
scribing and site conditions. Provide cutouts and reinforcement for
plumbing, electrical, appliances, and accessories. Prime paint
surfaces of cut edges.

EXECUTION
INSTALLATION
Install in accordance with AWI/AWMAC/WI Architectural Woodwork

Standards.  Set plumb, rigid and level. Scribe to adjacent
construction with maximum 1/8 inch gaps. Fill joints between tops
and adjacent construction with joint sealer as specified in Section
07 9200; finish flush.

FINISH HARDWARE SCHEDULE
Shelves shall be installed on heavy duty, adjustable knife brackets,

Knape & Vogt No. 180-12, and Knape & Vogt No. 80 standards, as
noted on Drawings. Standards and brackets to be steel with
anochrome finish. Isolated, individual shelves shall be mounted
directly to the wall with Knape & Vogt No. 204 steel brackets,
anochrome finish, and length as shown on the Drawings.

WOOD TRIM
MATERIALS-National Account--Interior Trim:
ACCESSORIES
Fasteners: Type and size as required by conditions of use; plain steel

for interior use; hot dip galvanized steel for exterior use.
Adhesives:
Waterproof, water based type, compatible with trim and substrate

materials.
Fasteners: Type and size as required by conditions of use; plain steel

for interior use; hot dip galvanized steel for exterior use.
FINISHES
Pre finished and touched up in field
Paint or stain as indicated on drawings
PREPARATION
Provide blocking at all locations to 300 lb pull out at each fastener.
Prior to installation, condition wood to average humidity that will prevail

after installation.
INSTALLATION
Install in accordance with AWI/AWMAC/WI Architectural Woodwork

Standards.
Install in longest practical lengths.
Set plumb and level.
Miter ends, corners, and intersections.
Scribe to adjacent construction with maximum paper thick gaps.
Fasten or adhere to supporting construction.

SECTION 07 2115
BATT INSULATION

MATERIALS
Thermal Batt Insulation:

Type: ASTM C665, glass fiber composition.
Facing: Reinforced Kraft paper vapor barrier on one side with stapling

flanges or aluminum foil/scrim/Kraft paper vapor barrier on one side
with stapling flanges.

Free from urea-formaldehyde resins.
Thermal resistance:
3-1/2 inches thick: R-value of 11.00.
3-5/8 inches thick: R-value of 13.00.
6-1/4 inches thick: R-value of 19.00.
6-1/2 inches thick: R-value of 22.0.
8-1/2 inches thick: R-value of 25.0.
9 inches thick: R-value of 26.0.
10 inches thick: R-value of 30.00.
12 inches thick: R-value of 38.00.
INSTALLATION
Staple or nail in place at maximum 12 inches on center.
Butt insulation to adjacent construction. Butt ends and edges.
Carry insulation around pipes, wiring, boxes, and other components.
Ensure complete enclosure of spaces without voids.
Apply with vapor barrier facing towards exterior or interior of structure

based on local climate design requirements.
Tape seal lapped flanges, butt ends, and tears and holes in facings.

SECTION 07 9200
JOINT SEALERS

MATERIALS
Joint Sealer Type 1:
ASTM C920, Grade NS, single component butyl rubber type, non sag.
Movement capability: Plus or minus 12-1/2 percent.
Color: To be selected from manufacturer's full color range, match

adjacent finish.
Joint Sealer Type 2:
ASTM C920, Grade NS, single component silicone, non sag, mildew

resistant.
Movement capability: Plus or minus 25 percent.
Color: To be selected from manufacturer's full color range, match

adjacent finish.
ACCESSORIES
Primers, Bondbreakers, and Solvents: As recommended by sealer

manufacturer.
Joint Backing:
ASTM C1330, closed cell polyethylene foam, preformed round joint

filler, non absorbing, non staining, resilient, compatible with sealer
and primer, recommended by sealer manufacturer for each sealer
type.

Size: Minimum 1.25 times joint width.
PREPARATION
Remove loose and foreign matter that could impair adhesion. If

surface has been subject to chemical contamination, contact sealer
manufacturer for recommendation.

Clean and prime joints in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
Protect adjacent surfaces with masking tape or protective coverings.
Sealer Dimensions:
Minimum joint size: 1/4 x 1/4 inch.
Joints 1/4 to 1/2 inch wide: Depth equal to width.
Joints over 1/2 inch wide: Depth equal to one half of width.
APPLICATION
Apply products in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
Install sealers and accessories in accordance with ASTM C1193.
Install joint backing to maintain required sealer dimensions. Compress

backing approximately 25 percent without puncturing skin. Do not
twist or stretch.

Use bondbreaker tape where joint backing is not installed.
Fill joints full without air pockets, embedded materials, ridges, and

sags.
Tool sealer to smooth profile.
Apply sealer within manufacturer's recommended temperature range.
CLEANING
Clean adjacent surfaces.

SECTION 08 1113
HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES

Acceptable Manufacturers: National Account Timely.
MATERIALS
Steel Sheet: ASTM A1008/1008M, cold rolled-and galvanized at

exterior.
Door Core: Exterior doors: Foamed-in-place polyurethane insulation

and galvanized
FABRICATION
Fabricate doors and frames in accordance with ANSI/SDI A250.8.
Fabricate exterior doors and frames from galvanized steel sheet.
Doors:
Fabricate from minimum 18 ga sheets.
Close top and bottom edges of doors with steel channel, minimum 16,

gage, extending full width of door, and spot welded to both faces,
with top channel flush and bottom channel recessed.

Frames:
Fabricate from minimum 18 gage sheets.
Provide self-aligning tabs and slots to hold corners in alignment.
Anchors:
Provide one anchor at each jamb for each 30 inches of door height.
Provide one floor anchor welded to each jamb.
Do not use metallic filler to conceal manufacturing defects.
Fabricate with internal reinforcement for hardware specified in Section

08 7100; weld in place.
Design Clearances:
Between door and frame: Maximum 1/8 inch.
Undercut:
Non-fire rated doors: Maximum 3/4 inch.
Between face of door and stop: 1/16 to 3/32 inch.
INSTALLATION
Install doors and frames in accordance with ANSI/SDI A250.11.
Set plumb and level.

Secure to adjacent construction using fastener type best suited to
application.

ADJUSTING: Touch up minor scratches and abrasions in primer paint
to match factory finish.

SECTION 08 1416
FLUSH WOOD DOORS

MATERIALS--Order through National Account
Flush Wood Doors: WDMA I.S.1A. Pre-Hung Timely
Core type: Solid, non-rated: Type PC - Particleboard Core, bonded,
Wood veneer faces: Closed grain hardwood, of quality suitable for

opaque finish.
Adhesives: Water Resistant.
FABRICATION
Fabricate doors in accordance with WDMA I.S.1A.
Performance duty level: Heavy Duty.
Number of plies: 5.

SECTION 087100
DOOR HARDWARE

MANUFACTURERS--Order through National Account
INSTALLATION
Install hardware in accordance with approved hardware schedule and

manufacturer's instructions. Install mortise items flush with adjacent
surfaces.

Install locksets, closers, and trim after finish painting. Set thresholds in
mastic and secure.

Mount closers so that closers and closer arms are not visible on
corridor or public side of doors or on exterior of building.

PROTECTION Remove or protect hardware until painting is
completed.

ADJUSTING Test and adjust hardware for quiet, smooth operation,
free from binding and rattling.

Adjust doors to operate with maximum opening forces in accordance
with applicable accessibility code.

HARDWARE SCHEDULE
See Hardware schedule on sheet A2.1

SECTION 092900
GYPSUM BOARD

Gypsum Association (GA) (www.gypsum.org):
GA-214 - Levels of Gypsum Board Finish.
GA-216 - Recommended Specifications for the Application and

Finishing of Gypsum Board.
GA-600 - Fire Resistance Design Manual.
PROJECT CONDITIONS
Do not install gypsum board until building is substantially weathertight.
Maintain temperature in spaces in which work is being performed

above 50 degrees F during and after installation.
MANUFACTURERS
Acceptable Manufacturers - Gypsum Panels:
GP Gypsum Corporation. (www.gp.com)
National Gypsum Co. (www.nationalgypsum.com)
Temple-Inland. (www.templeinland.com)
USG Corporation. (www.usg.com)
Acceptable Manufacturers - Cementitious Panels:
USG Corporation. (www.usg.com)
MATERIALS - GYPSUM PANELS
Regular Gypsum Board: ASTM C1396; 48 inches wide x thickness

indicated, maximum practical length, tapered edge.
Fire Resistant Gypsum Board: ASTM C1396, Type X; 48 inches wide

x thickness indicated, maximum practical length, tapered edge; apply
to fire rated assemblies.

Water Resistant Gypsum Board: ASTM C1396; 48 inches wide x
thickness indicated, maximum practical length, water resistant; apply
to walls to receive tile, sanitary wall panels and walls at locations
specified on drawings.

Fire Resistant, Water Resistant Gypsum Board: ASTM C1396, Type X;
48 inches wide x[thickness indicated, maximum practical length,
water resistant; apply to walls to receive tile, sanitary wall panels and
walls at locations specified on drawings.

MATERIALS - CEMENTITIOUS PANELS
Cementitious Panels: ANSI A 118.9, high density, cementitious with

glass fiber reinforcing, 5/8 inch thick x 48 inches wide, maximum
practical length, ends and edges square cut; apply to walls in
locations as indicated on drawings.

ACCESSORIES
Fasteners: ASTM C1002, Type W screws, minimum 5/8 inch

penetration into framing.
Adhesive:
Type recommended by gypsum panel manufacturer.
Trim Accessories: ASTM C1047.
Material: Formed steel, minimum 26 gage core steel, hot dip

galvanized finish, expanded flanges.
Corner reinforcement: GA-216, Type CB-100 x 100.
Casing: GA-216, Type LC.
Control joint.
Joint Treatment Materials:
Reinforcing tape and joint compound; ASTM C475.
INSTALLATION
Install panels and accessories in accordance with ASTM C754,

GA-216, and manufacturer's instructions.
Apply panels at fire-rated assemblies as required by design assembly.
INSTALLATION OF CEMENTITIOUS PANELS
Install cementitious panel in accordance with ANSI A108.11 and

manufacturer's instructions.
Install control joints at walls and partitions:
At changes in backup material.
At maximum 30 feet on center.
Above one jamb of openings in partitions.
JOINT TREATMENT

Treat joints and fasteners in gypsum board in accordance with
GA-214.

Levels of Finish:
Surfaces in service areas: Level 1 finish.
Surfaces to receive tile: Level 2 finish.
Surfaces to receive wall coverings: Level 4 finish.
Surfaces to receive semigloss or gloss paints: Level 5 finish.

SECTION 093000
TILING

MANUFACTURERS
Per drawings and Dunkin' Standard
MATERIALS
See Finish Schedule
ACCESSORIES
See Drawings for corner guards, wall trim and floor ramp details.
Latex-Portland Cement Mortar: ANSI A118.4, polymer modified dry set

type.
Dry Set Portland Cement Mortar: ANSI A118.1, polymer modified dry

set type.
Epoxy Adhesive:
ANSI A118.3, thin set bond type.

PREPARATION
Clean surfaces to remove loose and foreign matter that could impair

adhesion.
Remove ridges and projections. Fill voids and depressions with

patching compound compatible with setting materials.
Allowable Substrate Tolerances:
Thin set method:
Maximum variation in substrate surface: 1/8 inch in 8 feet.
Maximum height of abrupt irregularities: 1/32 inch.
Thick set method: Maximum 1/4 inch in 10 feet variation in substrate

surface.
Test concrete substrate to ASTM D4263; do not install tile until

surfaces are sufficiently dry.
INSTALLATION
Install crack suppression membrane in accordance with

manufacturer's instructions.
Methods:
Walls: ANSI A108.6, thin set with epoxy adhesive.
Floors: ANSI A108.5, thin set with latex-portland cement mortar.

Minimize pieces less than one half size. Locate cuts to be
inconspicuous.

Lay tile to pattern shown on Drawings.  Do not interrupt tile pattern
through openings.

Joint Widths:
Ceramic tile: 1/8 inch, plus or minus 1/16 inch.
Porcelain and Quarry tile: 1/4 inch, plus or minus 1/8 inch.
Make joints watertight, without voids, cracks, excess mortar, or excess

grout.  Align joints in wall and floor of same-sized tile.
Fit tile around projections and at perimeter. Smooth and clean cut

edges. Ensure that trim will completely cover cut edges. Miter all
outside corners of tile.

Install Trim:
Inside corners: Cove units.
Outside corners: Bead units.
Base: Base units.
Exposed tile ends: Bullnose units.
Allow tile to set for a minimum of 48 hours before grouting.
Grout tile joints in accordance with ANSI A108.10 without excess

grout.

SECTION 095100
ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS

MANUFACTURERS
Acceptable Manufacturers - Suspension System:
Armstrong World Industries
USG Corporation (www.usg.com)
Acceptable Manufacturers - Acoustical Units:
Armstrong World Industries
 USG Corporation (www.usg.com)
Substitutions: Not permitted.
MATERIALS
Suspension Grid System :
Grid type: Exposed T.
Material: Galvanized steel.
Runners: 1-1/2 inches high, 15/16 inch exposed width, flush slotted

profile.
Perimeter molding: Angle shape.
Finish: Factory applied enamel paint, sprayed and baked, Color: See

Finish Schedule
Accessories: Stabilizer bars, clips and splices.
Acoustical Panels (Public Areas) :
Size: 24 x 48 inches x 3/4 inch thick.
Edge configuration: Square.
Performance requirements: Tested in accordance with ASTM E1264.

NRC: 0.55.
CAC: 35.

Light reflectance: LR-0.84.
Acoustical Panels (Kitchen, Service Line and Food Areas) :
Finish: Embossed, vinyl-laminated face with sealed back and edges,

color: white
Size: 24 x 48 inches x 5/8 inch thick.
Edge configuration: Square.
Performance requirements: Tested in accordance with ASTM E1264.

NRC: N/A
CAC: 40.

Light reflectance: LR-0.80.
ACCESSORIES

Support Channels: Galvanized steel; size and type to suit application.
Hanger Wire:
ASTM A641, minimum 12 gage galvanized steel.
Touch-Up Paint: Color to match acoustical panels and suspension

grid.
INSTALLATION
Install ceilings in accordance with ASTM C636 and CISCA Handbook.

Minimize panels less than one half size. Install molding around
perimeters and abutting surfaces. Miter molding at exterior corners;
cut flanges and bend web to form interior corners. Space hanger
wires maximum 48 inches on center. Install additional hangers where
required to support light fixtures and ceiling supported equipment. Do
not suspend hangers directly from metal deck. Attach steel channel
horizontally to adjacent framing members; place hanger at regular
spacing. Hang suspension system independent of walls, columns,
ducts, pipes, and conduit.

Where ducts or other equipment prevent regular spacing of hangers:
Reinforce nearest related hangers to span extra distance, or:
Suspend steel channel horizontally beneath duct or equipment; place

hanger at regular spacing.
Install main tees at maximum 48 inches on center. Install cross tees to

form 24 x 48 inch modules. Lock cross tees to main tees. Support
ends of tees on flange of perimeter molding.

Place acoustical panels with edges resting flat on suspension grid.
Cutting Acoustic Units:
Cut to fit irregular grid and perimeter edge trim and around

penetrations.
Locate cuts to be concealed.
Cut and field paint exposed edges of reveal edge units to match

factory edge.
Installation Tolerances: Ceilings level to 1/8 inch in 12 feet measured

in any direction.
ADJUSTING
Touch up minor scratches and abrasions to match factory finish.

SECTION 097200
WALL COVERINGS

PROJECT CONDITIONS
Maintain minimum temperature of 50 degrees F in areas to receive

wall covering for three days prior to, during, and after installation.
MANUFACTURERS
Acceptable Manufacturers: National Accounts
Furnished by Owner
Substitutions: Not permitted.
Sealer: Type recommended by wall covering manufacturer.
Adhesive:
Type recommended by wall covering manufacturer; water based,

mildew resistant.
Patching Compound: White latex type.
PREPARATION
Prepare substrate to receive wall covering:
Remove high spots. Fill holes, cracks, and depressions with patching

compound; sand smooth and flush. Remove loose and foreign matter
that could impair adhesion. Apply sealer as recommended by wall
covering manufacturer.

Remove wall covering from packaging, place in installation area, and
allow to acclimatize for minimum 24 hours prior to installation.

INSTALLATION
Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions. Install panels

vertically.
Provide field measurement of wall areas to supplier--graphics are to be

scaled to fit field measurements. Do not cut off or crop graphics--use
full sized pieces.

Smooth wall covering to eliminate bubbles and ensure adhesion.
Remove excess adhesive from seams immediately. Use panels in
exact order they are cut from roll. Reverse every other panel of
non-matching patterns. Fill in above and below openings with panels
cut in consecutive order from roll.

Install wall covering free from bubbles, wrinkles, open or loose seams,
and other visible defects.

SECTION 097733
SANITARY WALL PANELS

MANUFACTURERS
Acceptable Manufacturers:
Crane Composites. (www.cranecomposites.com)
Marlite. (www.marlite.com)
Substitutions: Not permitted.
MATERIALS
Sanitary Wall Panels:
Type: Glass fiber reinforced plastic, USDA approved for incidental food

contact.
Size: 3/32 inch thick x 48 inches wide x maximum practical length.
Color: White
Surface texture: Low gloss, pebbled.
ACCESSORIES
Trim:
One piece extruded PVC, manufacturer's standard profile.
Inside and outside corners, division bar, and J-molding.
Color: To match panels.
Adhesive:
Compatible with panels and substrate; recommended by panel

manufacturer.
Joint Sealer: Specified in Section 07 9200.
Patching Compound: White latex type.
PREPARATION
Prepare substrate to receive panels:
Remove high spots.
Fill low spots with patching compound; sand smooth.
Remove loose and foreign matter that could impair adhesion.
INSTALLATION
Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
Install trim:

Panel-to-panel joints: Division bar. Internal and external corners.
Exposed edges: J molding. Secure to substrate.

Cut panels to fit at perimeter and around penetrations. Ensure that trim
will completely cover cut edges. Maintain 1/8 to 3/16 inch expansion
space at perimeter and around penetrations. Adhere panels to
substrate with full bed of adhesive. Install continuous bead of joint
sealer between panels and trim and between trim and adjacent
construction.

SECTION 099100
PAINTING

PROJECT CONDITIONS
Do not apply materials when surface and ambient temperatures or

relative humidity are outside ranges required by paint manufacturer.
Maintain ambient and substrate temperatures above manufacturer's
minimum requirements for 24 hours before, during and after paint
application. Do not apply materials when relative humidity is above
85 percent or when dew point is less than 5 degrees F different than
ambient or surface temperature. Provide lighting level of 30
footcandles at substrate surface.

Extra Materials: 1 gallon of each color and sheen.

MANUFACTURERS
Acceptable Manufacturers:
Sherwin Williams. (www.sherwin-williams.com)

ACCESSORIES
Accessory Materials: Paint thinners and other materials required to

achieve specified finishes; commercial quality. Patching Materials:
Latex filler. Fastener Head Cover Materials: Latex filler.

EXAMINATION
Test shop applied primer for compatibility with subsequent coatings
Measure moisture content of surfaces using electronic moisture meter.

Do not apply coatings unless moisture content of surfaces are below
following maximums:

Gypsum board and plaster: 12 percent.
Wood: 15 percent, measured to ASTM D4442.
PREPARATION
General:
Protect adjacent and underlying surfaces. Remove or mask electrical

plates, hardware, light fixture trim, escutcheons, and fittings prior to
preparing surfaces or finishing. Correct defects and clean surfaces
capable of affecting work of this section. Seal marks that may bleed
through surface finishes with shellac.

Impervious Surfaces: Remove mildew by scrubbing with solution of
trisodium phosphate and bleach. Rinse with clean water and allow to
dry.

Gypsum Board:
Fill minor defects with filler compound. Spot prime defects after repair.
Plaster:
Fill hairline cracks, small holes, and imperfections with latex patching

plaster. Finish smooth and flush with adjacent surfaces. Wash and
neutralize high alkali surfaces.

Aluminum: SSPC Method SP1 - Solvent Cleaning.
Uncoated Ferrous Metals: SSPC Method SP2 - Hand Tool Cleaning or

Method SP3 - Power Tool Cleaning.
Shop Primed Ferrous Metals:
SSPC Method SP2 - Hand Tool Cleaning or Method SP3 - Power Tool

Cleaning. Feather edges to make patches inconspicuous. Prime bare
steel surfaces.

Interior Wood:
Wipe off dust and grit.  Seal knots, pitch streaks, and sappy sections

with sealer. Fill nail holes and cracks after primer has dried; sand
between coats.

Existing Surfaces:
Remove loose, flaking, powdery, and peeling paints. Lightly sand

glossy painted surfaces. Fill holes, cracks, depressions and other
imperfections with patching compound; sand flush with surface.
Remove oil, grease, and wax by scraping; solvent wash and
thoroughly rinse. Remove rust by wire brushing to expose base
metal.

APPLICATION
Apply paints in accordance with MPI Painting Manual, Premium Grade

finish requirements. Apply primer or first coat closely following
surface preparation to prevent recontamination. Do not apply finishes
to surfaces that are not dry. Apply coatings to minimum dry film
thickness recommended by manufacturer. Apply each coat of paint
slightly darker than preceding coat unless specified otherwise. Apply
coatings to uniform appearance without laps, sags, curtains,
holidays, and brush marks. Allow applied coats to dry before next
coat is applied. When required on deep and bright colors apply an
additional finish coat to ensure color consistency. Continue paint
finishes behind wall-mounted accessories. Sand between coats on
interior wood and metal surfaces. Match final coat to approved color
samples. Where clear finishes are specified, tint fillers to match
wood. Work fillers into grain before set. Wipe excess from surface.
Prime concealed surfaces of exterior wood and interior wood in
contact with masonry or cementitious materials] with one coat primer
paint. Remove paint from adjacent surfaces. Touch up or refinish
disfigured surfaces

Mechanical and Electrical Components:
Paint factory primed equipment.
Remove unfinished and primed louvers, grilles, covers, and access

panels; paint separately. Paint exposed and insulated pipes, conduit,
boxes, ducts, hangers, brackets, collars, and supports unless factory
finished. Do not paint name tags or identifying markings. Paint
exposed conduit and electrical equipment in finished areas. Paint
duct work behind louvers, grills, and diffusers flat black to minimum
of 18 inches or beyond sight line.

Do not Paint:
Surfaces indicated on Drawings or specified to be unpainted or

unfinished.
Surfaces with factory applied finish coat or integral finish. Architectural

metals, including brass, bronze, stainless steel, and chrome plating.
FINISH SCHEDULE
Doors and Trim
Back Door
Galvanized Iron, New

Primer: Pro Industrial Pro-Cryl Universal Primer, B66-310
series, <100 g/L VOC

1st coat:  Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss, B66-650
series, 0 g/L VOC

2nd coat:  Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss, B66-650
series, 0 g/L VOC

Aluminum Trim
Prime Coat: S-W DTM Wash Primer, B71Y1 (3.4 mils. wet, 0.7 mils.

dry)
1st coat: Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss,

B66-650 series 0 g/L VOC
2nd coat:  Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss,

B66-650 series 0 g/L VOC
Doors and Trim
Galvanized Iron, New
Semi-Gloss Finish

Primer: Pro Industrial Pro-Cryl Universal Primer, B66-310
series, <100 g/L VOC

1st coat: Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss,
B66-650 series 0 g/L VOC

2nd coat: Pro Industrial Zero VOC Acrylic Semi-Gloss,
B66-650 series 0 g/L VOC

Wood, New
Prefinished

Walls in Sales Area (where wall covering is not used)
Egg-Shell Finish -- Low Odor Zero VOC System
Primer: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex Primer,

B28W2600 0 g/L VOC
1st coat: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Eg-Shel B26-2600 series, 0 g/L

VOC
2nd coat: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Eg-Shel B26-2600 series, 0 g/L

VOC
Soffits, Ceilings at Restroom, Drive-Thru, Vestibule

Egg-Shel Finish -- Low Odor Zero VOC System
Primer: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Interior Latex Primer,

B28W2600 0 g/L VOC
1st coat: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Eg-Shel B26-2600 series, 0 g/L

VOC
2nd coat: ProMar 200 Zero VOC Eg-Shel B26-2600 series, 0 g/L

VOC

SECTION 10 2813
TOILET AND KITCHEN ACCESSORIES

PRODUCTS
MANUFACTURERS--Purchase from National Account
ACCESSORIES
Fasteners: Stainless steel where exposed, hot dip galvanized where

concealed; type best suited to substrate conditions.
INSTALLATION
Install in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
Set plumb, level, square, and rigid.
Install wiring between power supply and accessories if required.
Install iron pipe toilet tissue and paper towel dispenser on solid

blocking and use fasteners able to withstand a 200lb vertical load
applied during walk through inspection.

SCHEDULE
See Toilet Accessories Schedule.

EXCAVATION AND FILL
MATERIALS
Engineered Fill: Crushed stone or gravel graded per ASTM C136.
Sand: Natural river or bank sand, washed, free from silt, clay, loam,

friable or soluble materials, and organic matter, graded per ASTM
C136.

Common Fill: Reused site or imported soils free from trash, debris,
roots over 1 inch in diameter, matted roots, rocks over 3 inches in
diameter, topsoil, and other deleterious matter.

TRENCHING
Cut trenches sufficiently wide to allow for installation of utilities and for

inspection of work.
Hand trim excavations; remove loose matter.
Remove rocks and obstructions.
Correct over-excavation by use of lean concrete or pipe bedding

material.
BACKFILLING
Backfill under structures with Engineered Fill.
Place backfill in loose, even, horizontal lifts maximum 8 inches deep.
Compact each lift to 95 percent of ASTM D1557 modified] Proctor

maximum dry density.
Backfill outside of structures and under paving with Common Fill.
Place backfill in loose, even, horizontal lifts maximum 8 inches deep.
Compact each lift to 95 percent of ASTM D1557 modified] Proctor

maximum dry density.

DIVISION 22 - PLUMBING See Plumbing Drawings
DIVISION 23 - HEATING, VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING

(HVAC) See HVAC Drawings
DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL See Electrical Drawings

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 
AN

D
 N

AT
IO

N
AL

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS

T-1.2

GENERAL NOTES
1. These General Notes are instructions to the Contractor and apply generally to all the work unless more specific

information is shown in drawings or written in the specifications, standards and/or contracts.

2. All construction work shall be in accordance with the most current drawings, specifications and standards as
modified by the Architect/Engineer--do not use outdated drawings.

3. An approved set of plans shall be maintained on the job site at all times.

4. All construction shall be conform to the best practice of each trade. Unless shown or noted otherwise, construction
details or practices are common to the standard of the trade and per manufacturer's instructions.

5. All construction shall conform to the applicable codes and authority requirements.

6. Provide partial lien wavers with any request for payment and final waivers at completion of the work and Certificate
of Occupancy

7. The General Contractor is solely responsible for the scheduling and coordination of the work by all trades and the
delivery of equipment. Complete the work in the following sequence--provide a schedule indicating the projected
start and completion of each event AND FOR HOOD/OVEN, WALK-IN AND EQUIPMENT DELIVERY DATES:

a. Demolition and space preparation--schedule utility services if required

b. Underground utilities, testing, inspection, photograph

c. Rough-in, keep the floors clear and unobstructed for all trades requiring ladders and scaffolding

d. Rough-in testing and inspection--photograph all rough-in prior to covering and photograph each signed off
inspection sheet--send to architect for verification prior to payment

e. Install flooring under ovens and any flooring that extends under the walk in walls

f. Install ovens and walk in upon arrival, install hood duct and fan, light test in the presence of the Fire Marshall
and then wrap duct. PROTECT EQUIPMENT FROM DAMAGE

g. Install finishes

h. Set fixtures, equipment, furnishing, signage and install trim

i. Schedule final inspections in the proper order and obtain the Certificate of Occupancy

8. The contractor shall visit the site prior to contract bidding and familiarize himself with any conditions relevant to the
successful construction of the store.

9. The General contractor shall provide fire extinguisher in the locations and quantities and directed by the Fire
Marshall but shall provide at least one.

10. ALL SHELVES, SINKS, AND GRAB BARS ARE TO BE MOUNTED ON SOLID BACKING AND WOOD
BACKING MATERIALS ARE TO BE FIRE RATED IN FIRE WALLS

11. HOODS ARE TO SUPPORTED ON HEAVY DUTY UNISTRUT OR 3X3X1/4” STEEL ANGLES SPANNING
BETWEEN FRAMING MEMBERS WITH 4@3/8” THREADED RODS EXTENDING DOWN TO BRACKETS ON
THE HOOD.

12. Large equipment to be set before counters

13. Accept, unload, and check all equipment and material deliveries to the store--PROTECT ALL EQUIPMENT AND
MATERIALS and if necessary arrange for offsite storage. Assemble and place equipment and remove all films and
clean and polish.

14. Seal all tile joints with penetrating silicone sealant in two applications after the grout has been allowed to fully
cure

15. Seal small joints with flush clear silicone caulk.

16. Prepare floors for smooth finish installation with no telegraphing. Bridge cracks in concrete floors with
elastomeric membrane primed and fully adhered to floor-use RedGard liquid for cracks up to 1/8” and Crack Buster
sheet for cracks up to 3/8” Custom Building Products 800.272.8786.

17. Drawings have been submitted for review by the Building and Health Departments. The Contractor shall obtain
the necessary permits required for the works shown on these drawings prior to the start of the construction.

18. The Contractor shall locate and uncover all the underground utilities in advance of the construction and inform
the Architect/Engineer of locations and depths and any issues related thereto or conflicts. DO NOT DAMAGE THE
BUILDING UTILITIES.

19. Backfilling shall not be started until newly installed underground piping is tested and inspected. Backfill shall be
installed in accordance with the relevant standards in 6 inch compacted lifts.

20. Keep dust and noise to an absolute minimum and protect the adjacent spaces from water penetration during
cutting and cleaning operations. Clean up after completed work at the end of each day and keep the jobsite free
and clear of any debris. Store materials carefully and if required obtain and pay for off-site storage.

21. Disposal of and stockpiling of excess material within the planning area shall be done in such a way that it will not
create a nuisance to the ongoing works in general and the neighboring surroundings.

22. The Contractor shall not trespass beyond the project boundary lines unless a permit or written authorization has
been obtained from the neighboring property owners involved.

23. Any damage on public area and/or on the clients premises caused by the ongoing project works shall be restored
in its original condition, with no additional cost implication to the owners involved, as per following requirements:

24. All trees impacted by the ongoing construction works shall be replaces with the same size and type of tree at
same location or at a new location given by the local authorities or by the client.

25. Trim FRP walls typically with FRP trim corners except in main aisle ways trim corners with stainless steel
corners. Trim any exposed walk in cooler corners with stainless steel.

26. Locate utilities before cutting or digging--know where they are and mark them--underground utilities shown on
the plans are schematic only. It the contractor's responsibility to locate and avoid interference with existing lines.

27. ADA standards are to be followed and in general 40 inch clearance is maintained throughout the store and 36
inches at limited passageways. Questions about ADA heights and clearances should be directed to the Architect.
All door hardware, lavatory fixtures and faucets shall meet ADA standards.

28. Gypsum Wall Board and ceilings: Provide US manufactured materials and finish in accordance with the Gypsum
Board Association's guidelines and instructions.  Follow fire rated assembly construction and mark wall ratings in
4" red letters above ceiling every 10'.  Use vertical expansion track at all decks or framing members.  1/2"
thickness may be used behind FRP if rating is not required.  Use greenboard in all wet areas.  Provide fire rated
sealants where required and flash wall to floor along demising walls.  Use fire treated wood and plywood for
backing where wood is not allowed.  Install ceilings in strict accordance with the manufacturer's instruction.

29. Metal or Wood Frames Walls: Use wood framing only where allowed and metal framing where the building is not
allowed to have combustible materials.  Provide materials from a Steel Framing Industry Association (SFIA)
member and follow the guidelines and instructions set forth by SFIA.  3 1/2" track and utility stud framing 22mil.

30. Do not install walk-in cooler tight to walls--allow min 1” air space Stub wall closure is to be trimmed with FRP
corner molding. Any exposed corners of walk in cooler are to be trimmed with 4' high SS corner trim.

31. Conform to manufacturer's installation instructions and provide all warrantees.

32. Dimensions are to face of finish unless clearly shown otherwise.

33. The General contractor shall layout equipment and walls and clearly and accurately instruct other trades as to
locations for rough in and provide study support for all rough in to hold in place through finish.

34. The General Contractor is to hang the front window signs, the menu boards, ADA SIGNS, AND THE HEALTH
RELATED SIGNS REQUIRED FOR INSPECTION AT HAND SINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 
TI

LE
 F

IN
IS

H
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE

F-1.1

OTHER TILE OPTIONS--ALL INQUIRIES MUST MENTION THE NATIONAL
ACCOUNT ASK THEM TO MATCH DALTILE (SAME COLOR NUMBERS)

CREATIVE==CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE: 800.207.2967 EXT. 3865 (DUNK)
FAX: 518-452-9153
EMAIL: DUNKINTILE@CREATIVEMATERIALSCORP.COM

HAMILTON PARKER
PHONE: 614-358-7887
EMAIL:TLEE@HAMILTONPARKER.COM
DBI REP : TOM LEE
614.935.1465
EMAIL:JCAMPBELL@HAMILTONPARKER.COM
DBI REP : JANET CAMPBELL
614.358.7815

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



SI
TE

 S
C

H
EM

AT
IC

LO
O

P/
SI

G
N

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S

SP1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

SITEWORK NOTES
1. The contractor is to endeavor to maintain the store open during normal hours in the following sequence.

1.1. Lobby/Restrooms Closed to the Public: Erect dust barriers to separate dust from the drive thru window and
kitchen including a temporary door and protection of the HVAC duct intakes. See plan.

1.2. Entire store closed Sunday and Monday: Once the lobby is complete, remove barriers and compete the work
in the drive thru area, hood shrouds and drive up menu boards. Then reopen entire store.

2. Owner is to furnish and install height detector, menu boards and speaker-post--general contractor is to furnish
wiring and base support

3. General contractor is to reseal the pavement and restripe per site plan and pressure wash all concrete curbs walks
and pavement.

4. Refer to existing drawings but verify field conditions.

5. PRESSURE WASH AND PAINT DUMPSTER WALLS AND DOORS TO MATCH BUILDING

ADD MARKINGS IN 3M WHITE
FROM STENCIL FURNISHED BY OWNER

REPLACE AND REWIRE SPEAKER
POST AND MENU

AND INSTALL NEW HEIGHT
DETECTOR

OWNER WILL FURNISH ANCHOR BOLTS AND CAGES FOR THE SPEAKER POST, MENUBOARD AND HEIGHT
DETECTOR BASES TO BE INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
o
o ¾”
o ¾”

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
One for digital menu board, with electrical and two data conducts. Owner to supply anchor cage. One for the order point canopy with ¾” anchor bolts on ten-inch centers. This location calls for electrical for the  anchor bolts on ten-inch centers. This location calls for electrical for the lights in the canopy and one date conduct. Owner to supply anchor bolts One set of ¾” anchor bolts on 10-inch centers for height bar. No electrical or data.  Owner to supply anchor  anchor bolts on 10-inch centers for height bar. No electrical or data.  Owner to supply anchor bolts



 SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

 

SP-1.1

3 BOLLARD DETAIL
1/4"=1'-0" NOTE:

4 DRIVE-THRU MENU SECTION  ("STATIC OPTION")
N.T.S. NOTE:

2 SECTION @ CONC. PAD
3/4"=1'-0" NOTE:

1 NOT USED
1/2"=1'-0" NOTE:

7 SPEAKER CANOPY DETAIL
3/4"=1'-0" NOTE:

5 HEIGHT DETECTOR
1/4"=1'-0" NOTE:

6 OPTION B: PYLON SIGN DETAIL
1/4"=1'-0" NOTE:

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

FORMED CONCRETE TOP

MIN 4"  CONCRETE
FILLED STEEL PIPE
WITH BOLLARD
COVER; REFER TO
NATIONAL ACCOUNTS.

3'
-6

"

LINE OF PAVING -
SEE SPECIFICATIONS

PAVEMENT THICKNESS

NOTES:
1) SEE SITE PLAN FOR
LOCATIONS
2) SEE EXTERIOR FINISH
SCH. FOR BOLLARD
COVER SPEC.

POURED CONCRETE
FOOTING

REFER TO LOCAL
CODE FOR REQ.
DEPTH OF FOOTING

1'
-6

"

ALL CONDUIT SHALL BE PVC

SURFACE OF VEHICLE

CONCRETE CURB

CONDUIT w/ C PULL
STRING (TYP.)

ORDER
CANOPY INDEPENDENT

GROUND LOOPS
FOR COMMUNICATIONS

CONCRETE PAD

REFER TO
SITE PLAN

CONCRETE FOOTING SIZE &
CONFIG. BY MANUFACTURER

NOTE:
REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS
FOR ALL LOOP & CONDUIT
REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

COORD ALL ELECT
REQUIREMENTS w/
MANUF PRIOR TO
START OF WORK

DIGITAL
MENU
BOARDS

ASPHALT PAVEMENT CONC PAD MIN 4000 PSI w/ #4
BARS @ 12" OC EACH WAY

CONC PAD TO BE FLUSH w/ PAVEMENT

12" GRANULAR FILL

VIRGIN SOIL OR COMPACTED FILL

6"
1'-

0"

DD-SS-DT-01

FRONTAPPROACH SIDE REAR

A

GENERAL NOTES:

3'
-1

11 4"

A

Nebulous White
SW 7063

9'
-3

3 4"

5'-7"

9'
-2

"
11

1 4"

10"

6"

1'
-6

"
2'

-1
"

3'
-7

"

7'-01
4"

4"

2 12 "

2"

6"

8"
1'

-0
"

8"

1'
-6

3 4"

SQ
. B

AS
E 

PL
AT

E

1'-0"

1'
-0

"

1'-71
4"

PAINT TO MATCH PMS 3564C
ORANGE

WHITE REFLECTIVE
VINYL COPY IN DUNKIN'
SANS MEDIUM FONT

5.5" VINYL COPY IN
DUNKIN' SANS MEDIUM
FONT IS 3M 3630-3202
ORANGE

PAINT SW 7063
NEBULOUS WHITE

EL00832P
DISCONNECT
SWITCH

PAINT TO MATCH
PMS 3564C ORANGE

9 WATT LED DOWN
LIGHTS

CANOPY TOP

SPEAKER/
MICROPHONE
TO BE
SUPPLIED BY
OTHERS

PAINT SW 7063
NEBULOUS WHITE

BLACK VINYL
COPY IN
DUNKIN

SANS
MEDIUM

FONT
Ø 4.000"

ACCESS TO
PIVOT BOLT,
PIVOT BEARING
AND ELECTRICAL
FROM CANOPY
TOP

PAINT SW 7063
NEBULOUS WHITE

PAINT TO MATCH
PMS 3564C ORANGE

SPKR/MIC
ACCESS

POWER SUPPLY
& ELECTRICAL
ACCESS

SPKR/MIC
ACCESS

EL00832P
DISCONNECT
SWITCH

B B

(4) Ø .75X30"
ANCHOR BOLTS

11 2"

6"

8"

51
2"

APPROX. WEIGHT:  715 LBS.
ELECTRICAL SPECS:

QTY. (1) 12 VDC 60 WATT POWER
SUPPLY

TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD: 0.9 AMPS @
120VAC 50/60HZ

LIGHTING:
QTY. (2) 12VDC 9W DOWNLIGHTS (3000K
WARM WHITE)

MATERIALS:
3003-H14 ALUMINUM SHEET
ASATM A36 STEEL SHAPES

FINISH:
EXPOSED SURFACES OF CANOPY TOP
POWDER COATED TO MATCH PMS165C
EXPOSED SURFACES OF COLUMN 
POWDER COATED 303-00293 PWDRCT,
NEB WHITE AAMA 2604 APPROVED

LOGOS AND COLORS
SERVICE:

REMOVE ACCESS COVERS ON BACK OF
UNIT

SECTION A-A SECTION B-B

1'-71
4"

1'-71
2"

1'-4"

SIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW (SINGLE LANE)

1"

101
2"

6"
C

U
R

B

3 1/2" SQ.
STL. TUBE

6"
4"

2"

1"

101
2"

6"
C

U
R

B

4'-6" (54")

DRIVE THRU SURFACE

8'-0" (96") CLEARANCE BAR

MOUNTING PLATE SET BACK
18" FROM FACE OF 6" CURB, TYP.

9'
-0

"
(1

08
")

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E 

H
EI

G
H

T
4"

10
'-1

1"
13

1-
1/

8"

12
'-0

"
(1

44
")

 O
VE

R
AL

L 
H

EI
G

H
T

8"

PIVOT MECHANISM:
ARMS WILL ROTATE IF HIT
AND WILL NEED TO MANUALLY RESET
W/ NEW SHEAR PIN
(3 REPLACEMENT PINS INCLUDED)
OPTIONAL 24" MEDALLION
PER MUNICIPALITY CODES
AND RESTRICTIONS

3-1/2" x 3-1/2" x 3/16"
SQUARE STEEL TUBE

.90 ALUM. LETTERS,
8"H IN DUNKIN SANS
MEDIUM FONT PTD.
TO MATCH
PMS 7635C PINK

3 1/2" 11'- 0" HORIZONTAL CROSS ARM

1 
3/

8"
11

-1
/8

"

Pantone 7635C Nebulous White
SW 7063

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:
POLE & ARM: Ptd. SW 7063 Nebulous White

DRIVE THRU LETTERS:  .090 aluminum letters,
8"H ptd. to match PMS 7635C Pink , Pink gloss
finish
CLEARANCE BARS: Covered with 3M #280-10
White Reflective vinyl; Copy and striping to match
PMS 7635C Pink
CHEVRON ARROWS: .090 alum. mounted to
horizontal arm and painted to match PMS 7635C
Pink
MEDALLION: Optional 24" round medallion with
"Speedy Car Icon" and removeable/adjustable
mounting brackets; Painted white; Car icon to
match PMS 7635C Pink

ADDITIONAL NOTES: Font is Dunkin' Sans
Medium Clearance may vary per site
requirements
PIVOT T-BAR:Arms will rotate if struck by vehicle
and will need to be manually reset w/ new shear
pin (3 replacement pins included)
MAXIMUM DESIGN WIND LOAD:
35PSF WIND SPEED 3-SECOND
GUST-EXPOSURE C

101
2"

8"

3 5/8" SQ.CUT

10
1 2"

8"

INSTALL Ø3/4" ANCHOR BOLT

10 1/2" X 10 1/2" X 1"
BASE PLATE

1 34 "

Ø7/8"

1"10 1/2"

8"

10
 1

/2
"

8"

3 5/8"
SQ. CUT

R 3/8"

Ø11 5/16"

Ø7/8"

1 3
/4"

BOTTOM 1" BASE PLATE DETAIL

tbdtbd

DUNKIN' only graphics

SIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW

B

A

C

DF HORIZONTAL MONUMENT STANDARD SIZES

76-5/16"

104-13/16"

147-9/16"

19.87

37.49

74.29

PART NO. B
10"

10"

10"

C

tbd

tbd

37-1/2"

51-1/2"

72-1/2"

APART NO.

tbd

tbd

PART NO.
tbd

tbd

tbd

Pantone 3564C Pantone 7635C

COLORS:

Materials:
Aluminum angle frame construction; .080 aluminum skin;
Interior finish to be reflective white
Cabinet:
Exterior finish painted PMS 7540C Dark Gray (Cabinet
and retainer); 2" Aluminum face retainer; Interior finish

to be reflective white
Faces:
.177 pan formed and embossed clear solar grade
polycarbonate faces decorated 2nd surface;
DUNKIN' only to be 1/2" embossed; All other face
graphic and register mark are flat;
Faces are removeable for service access

Vinyl Colors:
 3M 3630-3202 Orange translucent

3M 3630-1511 Pink translucent
-Background to be 403 translucent white backspra

Font:
Dunkin Sans Extra Bold
Dunkin Sans Medium

Area Squared:
See size chart for varying square footage

Wind Load:
Standard Wind load - Wind Speed / 35 PSF

Installation:
Plate mount installation

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:

Illumination to be Agilight LS-U670-71K-B250-A
LED's to be populated for even, consistent lighting
w/out hot spots or shadows

1) 20A/120V circuit
Disconnect switch located on side; near bottom
UL Listed

ELECTRICAL:

Pantone 7540C

B
DUNKIN' DRIVE THRU graphics

DUNKIN' DRIVE THRU OPEN 24 HOURS graphics

B

A
A

PAN FORMED FACE

EMBOSSED GRAPHIC

FLAT GRAPHIC

FLAT GRAPHIC

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES

BOXED
SQUARE

FOOTAGE

CABINET
DEPTH

CABINET
WIDTH

CABINET
HEIGHT

PAN FORMED FACE

EMBOSSED GRAPHIC

FLAT GRAPHIC

PAN FORMED FACE

EMBOSSED GRAPHIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER HERE



10"

3'-6 1/2"

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

CUPS
CUPS

CUPS

SHELF FOR 2
PRINTERS & 1

BUMP BAR

11'-01
2"

3'
-1

01 2"

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

GO 21

BUMP BAR FOR

EXPEDITOR VDU
EXPEDITOR VDU

6336
HOOD ABOVE

3-PANEL WALL ART

EXIST FLOOR DRAIN

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR
TILE

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR
TILE

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR

TILE

LIFE SAFETY PLAN

EXIT LIGHT WITH COMBO EMER LIGHTS

EMERGENCY BATT LIGHTS

EMERGENCY REMOTE LIGHTS

LONGEST EXIT DISTANCE SHOWN IS 65' (150' ALLOWED)

FIRE EXTINGUISHERFE

LI
FE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

PL
AN

A-1.0

EXIT

FE

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

NO RATED WALLS OR PARTITIONS

EGRESS PATH--47'

EGRESS PATH

EG
R

ES
S 

PA
TH

EGRESS PATH

KITCHEN 980 SF = 5 PERSONS

SEATING
AREA
102

SALES
AREA

101

DRIVE
THRU-1

103

ALCOVE
109

MEN'S
RESTROOM

105

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

106

OFFICE
AREA
107

PREP AREA
109

SERVICE
AREA
104

The contractor shall conform with the latest Building, Electrical, Mechanical and Plumbing
Codes as adopted by the city of Bryant and the state of Arkansas

2610  GROSS  SF DUNKIN TYPE  B  (LESS THAN 49 PERSONS)

SHELL BUILDING IS UNDER 9,000SF ALLOWABLE NON-SPRINKLERED

TYPE VB CONSTRUCTION

2 ADA  RESTROOMS REQUIRED PER IPC SECTION 403.2 IN DUNKIN' SPACE

1 WC PER 75 OCCUPANTS--1 LAV PER 40 OCCUPANTS--DRINKING WATER
AVAILABLE

OCCUPANT LOAD (DOES NOT INCLUDE RESTROOMS AND COOLER):

BUSINESS:     2610 SF  @ 150 SF/PERSON      =  18  PERSONS
TOTAL   = 18 PERSONS

TYPE C FINISHES REQUIRED

TWO EXITS REQUIRED FOR MORE THAN 49 OCCUPANTS--EXITS ARE SEPARATED
BY MORE THAN HALF THE DIAGONAL DISTANCE

FIRE EXTINGUISHER REQUIRED

MINIMUM EXIT WIDTH @ .2/OCCUPANT: 4.0"

150' MAX EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE (69' ACTUAL)

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

EXISTING EXIT LIGHTS AND EMERGENCY TO REMAIN N

EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



10"

3'-6 1/2"

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

CUPS
CUPS

CUPS

SHELF FOR 2
PRINTERS & 1

BUMP BAR

11'-01
2"

3'
-1

01 2"

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

WT-2

GO 21

BUMP BAR FOR

EXPEDITOR VDU
EXPEDITOR VDU

6336
HOOD ABOVE

3-PANEL WALL ART

2X8@16

2X8 RIM

2X8 RIM

2X
8 R

IM

2-
2X

8 H
EA

DE
R

HANGERS

2X6 SEAL/SEAL W/ 12"X5
8"

ANC BOLTS AT 4'
OC--GROUT CORE
SOLID

HOLD DOWN TYP

STORAGE SHED NOTES

AREA IS TO BE COVERED, WATERPROOF AND AIRTIGHT

FULL HEIGHT GALV HM DOOR AND FRAME WITH 2 PAIR SS BALL
BEARING BUTTS, LOCKSET, WEATHERSTRIP, THRESHOLD,
WEATHERSTRIP AND CLOSER--FIELD VERIFY DIMENSIONS AND
ADJUST OPENING AS REQUIRED.

ALL WOOD IS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED NO 2 SPF

ROOF DECK IS 58" PLYWOOD SHEATHING

REMOVE AND PATCH
EXISTING SHIPS
LADDER AND PATACH
AS NEEDED

1
A1.1

GUTTER/DS

4" FEATURE WALL
BUMP OUT

HANGERS

EXTEND TPO MEMB
UP WALL AND
COUNTER FLASH IN
SAWCUT

60 MIL TPO
FULLY
ADHERED

METAL
GUTTER AND
DS--BLK--SEE
DETAIL

EXTEND TPO
AND WRAP
WOOD IN
METAL--BLK

EXISTING
MASONRY FILL
SOLID AT
ANCHORS

HOLD DOWN

GENERAL  NOTES

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

A-1.1

12

FLOOR PLAN

SEATING
AREA
102

SALES
AREA

101

DRIVE
THRU-1

103

ALCOVE
109

MEN'S
RESTROOM

105

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

106

OFFICE
AREA
107

PREP AREA
109

SERVICE
AREA
104

EXIST

10

5

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

FEATURE WALL

EXIST

1. TYPICAL SUBSTRATES FOR INTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: PREP/
KITCHEN AND STORAGE AREAS:

0'-0" TO 3'-0" - 5/8" DUROCK CEMENT BOARD, 3'-0" AND ABOVE - 5/8" ORIENTED
STRAND BOARD (OSB)
        SERVICE AREA: 

5/8" MIN. ORIENTED STRAND BOARD (OSB), 5/8" DUROCK CEMENT BOARD BEHIND
PORCELAIN/ CERAMIC TILES.
        SALES AND SEATING AREAS:

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD, 5/8" DUROCK CEMENT BOARD BEHIND CERAMIC TILES, 5/8"
ORIENTED STRAND BOARD @ DECORATIVE PLAM "WOOD" WALLS.
        RESTROOMS:

5/8" DUROCK CEMENT BOARD

        - GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE BLOCKING AS REQUIRED
THROUGHOUT: IN RESTROOMS FOR GRAB BARS, LAVATORIES, HAND DRIERS, MIRRORS,
PAPER TOWEL DISPENSERS, SOAP DISPENSERS, AND OTHER ACCESSORIES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED; IN SERVICE AREA FOR: VDU, WALL SHELVES, ETC.
2. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE FACE OF FINISH.
3. REFER TO EQUIPMENT "K" SHEETS FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THE
EQUIPMENT AND EQUIPMENT LAYOUT.

4. SEE SHEET A-10.0 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE AND DOOR & FRAME TYPES.

5. ARRANGE FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, TYPE ABC, WALL HUNG, TOP
@ 5'-0" A.F.F. (BY G.C.). - NUMBER AND LOCATION AS DETERMINED BY
LOCAL CODE

1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

2

4

SCOPE OF WORK
1. INTERIOR REMODEL OF EXISTING SEATING, SALES , SERVICE AND RESTROOMS
2. NEW ARRANGEMENT OF EQUIPMENT INCLUDING SOME NEW EQUIPMENT
3. RECONNECTING OF EQUIPMENT AND DATA
4. EXTERIOR REMOLDING OF BRANDING AND "LOOK"
5. NEW ROOF AND DOOR AT REAR ENCLOSURE
6. REVISE AND REFINISH CEILING REGISTERS
7. EXTERIOR SIGNAGE AND MENU BOARDS BY OWNER
8. NEW TILE IN FRONT OF HOUSE
9. RESTROOMS ARE REFINISHED
10. CHECK AND ADJUST EXISTING DOORS--REPAINT RESTROOM DOORS

3
A-8.0

4
A-8.0

1
A-8.0

2
A-8.0

SEE 6/A-8.0 FOR RESTROOM
ELEVATIONS

N

9

1

1

1

12

1212

12

12

12

12

3 3

3

6

7

7

8

11

13

13

13

14

14

14
14

15

15

15

15

15

EXIST

ROOF DETAIL

15
15

1
A1.1

STORAGE SHED
000

8'-8"

12
'-0

"

13'-0" CENTER ON WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED PLAN NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEWORK--EXISTING AND NEW FURNISHED BY FRANCHISEE AND INSTALLED BY GC. EXISTING SLIDING DRIVE-THRU WINDOW REMOVE EXISTING WALLS AND PATCH EXISTING RACK WASH EXISTING HAND DRYER SEE E3.0 FOR POS REQUIREMENTS EXISTING TANKLESS HOT WATER HEATER  EXISTING WALK IN COOLER EXISTING 3 COMPARTMENT SINK EXISTING OUTDOOR STORAGE TO BE CONVERTED TO INDOOR STORAGE SHED-PRESSURE WASH AND PREP CONCRETE FOLLOR AND PAINT WITH MEDIUM GREY EPOXY FLOOR PAINT AND EXTEND UP WALL ONE COURSE OF BLOCK. PAINT EXTERIOR SAME AS EXTERIOR EXISTING ELECTRICAL PANELS REMOVE EXISTING HANDSINK GC TO REMOVE AND PATCH EXISTING AWNINGS AND LIGHTS REPLACE CEILING AND LIGHTS IN KITCHEN AREA-PROTECT AND CLEAN REMOVE REPLACE EXISTING CASEWORK AND TABLES CONCRETE FLOOR IS TO BE PREPPED FOR NEW TILE REMOVE DOOR HANDLE HARDWARE FROM DOOR AND COVER-CYLINDER LOCK IS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



P1P1P1

P1P1P1 P1

P1P1P1 P1

P1P1P1 P1 P1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

LED2 LED2

LED2

LED2

R4-4'

R4

R4

LED2 LED2

R2

R2

R2

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R2

R5
LED3

LED3

R2

R4

R4

W
SC

X-
2

W
SC

X-
2

W
SC

X-
2

LED13LED13LED13

LED13 LED13 LED13

LE
D

13
LE

D
13

LE
D

13

LE
D

13

LE
D

13

P3 P3 P3

R
EF

LE
C

TE
D

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 P

LA
N

A-1.2

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

EXP
13'-6"

CEILING LEGEND:

R1

NOTE: SEE ELECTRICAL DWG'S FOR MORE INFORMATION ON LIGHT FIXTURES.

2x2 LAY-IN LED TROFFER LIGHT
FIXTURE

LED RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

WSCX-2 EXTERIOR WALL MOUNT
LIGHT

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

RETURN/CEILING
EXHAUST REGISTER

SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER -
4 WAY
FLUE

2"X4" CEILING GRID SYSTEM

SPEAKER

EMERGENCY LIGHT
REMOTE HEAD

WALL MTD EMERG LIGHT/
EXIT SIGN COMBO

TRACK LIGHT

SUSPENDED LINEAR LED FIXTURE

M

WALL MTD EMERG LIGHT

ORANGE LIGHT BAR FIXTURE

WALL-MTD OCCUPANCY
SENSOR

ORDER STATUS BOARD/ EXPEDITOR VDU

EWS-1
WALL PACK

R2

R5

2x4 LAY-IN LED LIGHT FIXTURE
W/ LENS

C

R4

P1 / P2

EBU

EX1

2"X2" CEILING GRID SYSTEM

ACCESS HATCH

P3
PENDENT FIXTURE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL INTERIOR & EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE LED (INCLUDING IN

THE WALK-IN BOX).
2. REFER TO MASTER FINISH SCHEDULE FOR CEILING FINISHES.
3. OPEN CEILING IN SALES & SEATING AREA TO BE ALTERNATIVE

OPTION.
4. ALL DEVICES (DIFFUSERS, RETURNS, SMOKE DETECTORS, ETC.)

TO MATCH CEILING. WHEN OPEN CEILING IS USED ALL PIPES AND
DUCTS AND ALL OTHER ITEMS THAT ARE ON CEILING TO BE
PAINTED TO MATCH CEILING.

5. LAYOUT NOTES:
A. PROVIDE EMERGENCY LIGHTS & SMOKE DETECTORS AS

REQUIRED BY LOCAL GOVERNING CODE.

B. ADD THE RH REMOTE WEATHER PROOF EMERGENCY HEAD
(PRODUCT #Z1PB) TO THE EXTERIOR EGRESS DOORS AS
REQUIRED BY CODE.

7. MUSIC SYSTEM NOTES: THE MUSIC SYSTEM IS A REQUIREMENT
OF THE BRAND.   ARCHITECTS TO FOLLOW ALL GUIDELINES
LISTED BELOW.

A. MUSIC SYSTEM IS REQUIRED IN ALL NEW AND REMODEL
STORES. ALL CEILING SPEAKERS TO BE FLUSH MOUNTED @
GYP. BOARD CLG. & ACT CLG. SPEAKERS @ OPEN CEILING
TO BE MOUNTED ON LOWER CORD OF ROOF TRUSSES.ALL
INTERIOR SPEAKERS TO MATCH SURFACE IT IS MOUNTED
ON. ALL EXTERIOR SPEAKERS TO BE BLACK, WITH EXTERIOR
GRADE CONSTRUCTION.

B. ONE SPEAKER IN EACH RESTROOM- FLUSH MOUNT.

C. A MINIMUM OF TWO SPEAKERS IN THE SEATING AREA NO
SPEAKERS IN THE SERVICE AREA.

D. A MINIMUM OF TWO SPEAKERS AT EXTERIOR SEATING
AREAS WHERE APPLICABLE.

E. SPEAKER AT EXTERIOR OF BUILDING ADJACENT TO ENTRY.

F. PROVIDE AND INSTALL SEPARATE VOLUME CONTROLS FOR
EACH AREA (RESTROOMS, SEATING AREA, EXTERIOR)

G. HARDWARE TO BE INSTALLED IN THE OFFICE. FIELD VERIFY
AND COORDINATE WITH FRANCHISE FOR THE EXACT
LOCATION OF THE UNIT AND VOLUME CONTROLS.

2x2 LAY-IN LED LIGHT FIXTURE
W/ LENS

R6

R7

2x4 LAY-IN LED TROFFER LIGHT
FIXTURE

LED-2 EXTERIOR RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

LED-13/ 

EXTERIOR  LED TAPE LIGHT
LED-14

G
WALL PACK #2

9'-0" A.F.F.

R3 AND R4 FIXTURES
SUSPENDED FROM CEILING

BOT. OF LIGHT BAR

SECURE LIGHT BAR TO
STRUCTURE ABOVE & PROVIDE

BLOCKING AS REQ'D

CUSTOM ALUM. LIGHT BAR
ENCLOSURE

LED LIGHTING

7'-6" A.F.F.

(2) TWO LIGHT
FIXTURES BY G.C.
(AVAILABLE
THROUGH  VILLA
LIGHTING OR
NEEDHAM ELECTRIC
- SEE NATIONAL
ACCOUNTS)

BOT. OF FIXTURE

ORANGE BEAM LIGHTING:
UNDERSIDE OF BEAM - WHEN USING THE NATIONAL ACCOUNTS
PREFABRICATED ORANGE BEAM  LED-13 SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
THE VENDOR FOR THE UNDERSIDE  OF THE BEAM; WHEN USING
THE NATIONAL ACCCOUNTS  PREFABRICATED ORANGE BEAM
LED-13 SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE VENDOR FOR THE TOP OF
THE BEAM

N

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

00
.0

0.
19

BU
LL

ET
IN

 #
01

 - 
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
S.

00
.0

0.
19

BU
LL

ET
IN

 #
02

 
00

.0
0.

19

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

SEATING
AREA
102

SALES
AREA

101

DRIVE
THRU-1

103

ALCOVE
109

MEN'S
RESTROOM

105

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

106

OFFICE
AREA
107

PREP AREA
109

SERVICE
AREA
104CT-03

9'-6"

1

8

5

4

9

CT-01
9'-0"

EXP
13'-6"

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

6

6

6

6

7

7

7

10

10

10

12

11

11

13

13

13

13

13

11

GYP
8'-0"

14

CT-03
9'-0"

CT-03
9'-0" 1

1

6

6

6

3

10

10

13 CT-04
9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED PLAN NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERS--RELOCATE AND REUSE EXISTING SAND AND REPAINT TO MATCH CEILING COLOR-CONTRACTOR MAY REPLACE IF MORE COST EFFECTIVE EXISTING GYPSUM BOARD CEILING--PAINT WHITE CLEAN AND PAINT ALL EXPOSED CEILING AND DUCTS AND EVERYTHING ELSE BLACK PICK-UP SIGN SUPPLIED BY MILLWORK SUPPLIER & INSTALLED BY GC. MOUNT SIGN TO TOP OF LIGHT FIXTURE TRACK PER MANUF INSTRUCTIONS. MENU BOARDS MTD ON FACE OF SOFFIT. SEE A3.0, A8.0. CENTER ON POS EXISTING KITCHEN CEILING TILE TO BE REPLACED--CLEAN AND REPAIR GRID EXISTING SOFFIT DROP--PATCH AND PAINT VERIFY LOCATION OF VDU MOUNT WITH FRANCHISEE GC TO SUPPLY & INSTALL CEILING HUNG "BUTTERFLY MOUNT" FOR ORDER STATUS BOARD & EXPEDITOR VDU: TELEHOOK TH-1040 WITH (2) SCREEN MOUNTING PLATES BACK TO BACK. COORD MOUNTING HEIGHT W/ OWNER. CUSTOM LIGHT BAR. COORD MOUNTING HEIGHT w/ FRANCHISEE. SEE ELECTRICAL SCHEDULE. NEW CANOPY AND LIGHTS EXISTING HEAT EXHAUST HOODS--CLEAN AND ADJUST EXISTING LOW BAY LIGHTS TO BE REMOVED FLOATING CEILING SUPPORTED FROM TRUSSES ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOOD CLEAN AND ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOOD CLEAN AND ADJUST



EXIST FLOOR DRAIN

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR
TILE

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR
TILE

RELOCATE FLOOR SNK
FLUSH WITH FLOOR

TILE

FL
O

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

ES
 P

LA
N

A-1.3

FLOOR PLAN

SEATING
AREA
102

SALES
AREA

101

DRIVE
THRU-1

103

ALCOVE
109

MEN'S
RESTROOM

105

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

106

OFFICE
AREA
107

PREP AREA
109

SERVICE
AREA
104

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

N

2A
A1.3

2C
A-3.0a

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2A
A1.3

2C
A-3.0a

2C
A-3.0a

2 TILE BASE DETAILS
1-1/2"=1'-0" NOTE:

TILE COVE BASE

B

A

6"
6"

TILE COVE
BASE

A-ALT

6"

WALL FINISH

TILE BASE

FINISHED FLOOR

WALL FINISH

FINISHED FLOOR

WALL FINISH

FINISHED FLOOR

C

SERVICE SIDESALES SIDE 6"

71 2"

61
2"

6" STAINLESS STEEL BASE
BY MILLWORK SUPPLIER

KNEEWALL BY
MILLWORK SUPPLIERVERIFY DIMENSIONS

W/ MILLWORK DWGS

TILE BASE

FINISHED FLOOR

@ SERVICE/ BOH AREA

@ SALES/ SEATING AREA

@ SALES/ SEATING AREA

@ FRONTLINE MILLWORK

FT-01 (C)
FTB-01

COVE(C)

FT-01 (C)
FTB-01

COVE(C)

FT-01 (C)
FTB-01

COVE(C)

FT-01 (C)
FTB-01

COVE(C)

FT-01 (C)
FTB-01

COVE(C)

7'-
6"

10
'-7

1 4"
63 4"

1'-10"

1'-6"

1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



PTE-04

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

FIBER CEMENT BOARD

E.I.F.S.

SPLIT FACE BLOCK

FIBER CEMENT BOARD

E.I.F.S.

REMOVE AWNINGS
AND PATCH

PTE-02

PTE-04

PTE-02

11
'-4

"

1'
-6

"

8'-1"

PTE-04

PTE-04

PTE-02PTE-02

PTE-01

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

7 14"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
PAINTED TO MATCH WOODTONES
ADD PINK AND WHITE ACCENTS

ORANGE BAND WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

PTE-01

REMOVE AWNING
AND PATCH

PTE-02

PTE-02

SPLIT FACE BLOCK
PTE-04

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

E.I.F.S.

PTE-01
1'

-6
"

8'-1"

FIBER CEMENT BOARD

PTE-04

PTE-02PTE-02

7 14"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
PAINTED TO MATCH WOODTONES
ADD PINK AND WHITE ACCENTS

ORANGE BAND WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

NEW SHED ROOF
COVERING SLOPE

TO GUTTER AND DS

PTE-02

PTE-02

METAL WRAP
FASCIA

PTE-01

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A-5.0

FRONT ELEVATION IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



SPLIT FACE BLOCK
E.I.F.S.

REMOVE FIXTURES
AND PATCH

PTE-01

PTE-02

PTE-04

7 14"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
PAINTED TO MATCH WOODTONES
ADD PINK AND WHITE ACCENTS

FLATTEN TOP OF MONOLITH AND
RECAP--EXTEND 6"X6" PARPET
AND FACE WITH CEMENT BOARD
PANELS

SIGNAGE AREA: 34.85 SQ. FT.
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED'S

REMOVE AWINGINGS AND
LIGHTS--PATCH

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

ALWAYS BREWING    
SOMETHING FRESH IS SOMETHING FRESH IS 

ALWAYS BREWING    

SF-05

PTE-04

PTE-02

PTE-01

PTE-01

11
'-4

"

2'
-7

1 2"

PTE-02PTE-02
14'-13

4"

SIGNAGE WALL--7 14"  FIBER
CEMENT LAP SIDING   (6" REVEAL)
WITH WOOD TEXTURE

NEW SHED ROOF
COVERING SLOPE
TO GUTTER AND DS

PTE-02

PTE-01

ORANGE BAND WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

METAL WRAP
FASCIA

SPLIT FACE BLOCK

PRE-FAB STEEL LADDER

PTE-01
PTE-01

PTE-04

PTE-02PTE-02

PTE-04

7 14"  FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING
PAINTED TO MATCH WOODTONES
ADD PINK AND WHITE ACCENTS

REMOVE AWNING
AND PATCHREMOVE AWNING

AND PATCH

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

ORANGE CANOPY WITH LED
LIGHTING TOP AND BOTTOM

NEW SHED ROOF
COVERING SLOPE
TO GUTTER AND DS

METAL WRAP
FASCIA

PTE-02

PTE-01

PTE-04

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A-5.1DRIVE THRU SIDE ELEVATION

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

BACK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

H
O

TO
S

A-5.2

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



EX
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ET
AI

LS

A-5.3

1 NOT USED
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

2 SECTION AT DT WINDOW
3/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

3 NOT USED
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

4 NOT USED
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

5 ORANGE BEAM DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

6 ENLARGED ELEVATION @ MONOLITH CORNER
1" = 1'-0" NOTE:

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/202410'-8" A.F.F.
BOTTOM OF ORANGE ACCENT
BEAM/ DT CANOPY

PRE-FABRICATED ORANGE D/T CANOPY. REFER
TO ELEVATIONS FOR FINISH.

LED LIGHT FIXTURE ABOVE ORANGE ACCENT
BEAM TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE TO THE
EXTERIOR WALL AS POSSIBLE, REFER TO

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

RECESSED LED LIGHT FIXTURE,
REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

1 12" E.I.F.S. OVER 5/8" EXT. GRADE PLYWOOD
SHEATHING W/ CONTINUOUS WEATHER

RESISTANT BARRIER PER MFR. INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS.

EXISTING DRIVE THRU WINDOW W/

6" METAL COPING. REFER TO ELEVATIONS

E.I.F.S. FINISH TO BE 2" MIN. OFF OF HARD
SURFACE AND 8" MIN. AT EXTERIOR GRADE

(LANDSCAPED AREAS)

2"

6"

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING W/ 6"
REVEAL. REFER TO ELEVS FOR FINISH.

1 1/2" D X 2" H EXTRUDED METAL
CHANNEL @ D/T MONOLITH (TYP.)

.

G.C. TO PROVIDE BLOCKING @
PREFAB CANOPY TIE ROD SUPPORT

G.C. TO PROVIDE BLOCKING @
PREFAB CANOPY (TYP.)

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION

3'-6"

'A'

LED LIGHT FIXTURE ABOVE
ORANGE BEAM TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE TO THE EXTERIOR

WALL AS POSSIBLE, REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

RECESSED LED LIGHT
FIXTURE, REFER TO

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

1 12" E.I.F.S. OVER 5/8" EXT. GRADE
PLYWOOD SHEATHING.

REFER TO ELEVATION FOR FINISH

2 3/4" ALUM. ANGLE. PAINT INSIDE
FACE WHITE; OUTER FACE TO

MATCH COLOR OF ELEMENT IT IS
INSTALLED ON (TYP.)

9"

G.C. TO PROVIDE BLOCKING @
PREFAB CANOPY AS REQUIRED.

PRE-FABRICATED
ORANGE CANOPY.

REFER TO ELEVATIONS
FOR FINISH.

EXISTING WALL

'B'

EXISTING WALL

41
4"

91 2"

LED TAPE LIGHT ON TOP OF
ORANGE BEAM, REFER TO
REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

PRE-FABRICATED ORANGE
ACCENT BEAM. REFER TO
ELEVATIONS FOR FINISH.

G.C. TO PROVIDE BLOCKING
@ PREFAB ORANGE ACCENT

BEAM AS REQUIRED.
LED TAPE LIGHT W/ LIGHT DIFFUSER
AT THE BOTTOM OF  ORANGE BEAM,

REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

7
A-5.3c

E.I.F.S. FINISH

1 1/2" D X 2" H EXTRUDED MTL.
CHANNEL TO BE MITERED @

OUTSIDE CORNERS (TYP.)

TRIM @ OUTSIDE CORNER
OF MONOLITH (TYP.)

TR-04

TRIM @ BASE OF MONOLITH

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING.
REFER TO ELEVATIONS FOR

FINISH

TR-05

PAINTED METAL BAND. REFER
TO ELEVATIONS FOR FINISH.

ALIGN

2"

E.I.F.S. FINISH

8
A5.3c

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



SI
G

N
 G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 
D

ET
AI

LS

A-6.0
1 BUILDING SIGN

1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

2 FEATURE WALL SIGN
1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

6 HIGHWAY SIGNS
1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

5/1/2024

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
22

34
 N

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
R

oa
d

Br
ya

nt
, A

R
 7

20
22

 

24" H " DUNKIN' " PRIMARY BLDG. SIGN

18" H " DUNKIN' " PRIMARY BLDG. SIGN

30" H " DUNKIN' " PRIMARY BLDG. SIGN

SIGNAGE AREA: 33.66 SQ. FT.
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED'S

SIGNAGE AREA: 12.11 SQ. FT.
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED'S

SIGNAGE AREA: 21.54 SQ. FT.
ILLUMINATION TO BE WHITE LED'S

DUNKIN' CHANNEL LETTER  STANDARD SIZES
DISPLAY
HEIGHT

DISPLAY
LENGTH ACTUAL

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

BOXED
SQUARE

FOOTAGE
ELECTRICAL

(1) 20 AMP/120 VOLT CIRCUIT18"

24"

30"

A B

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:

Materials:
.050 x 3" D aluminum returns; .063 aluminum backs;
Mounting hardware as determined by site conditions;
Weep holes as required
Returns:
3" D painted PMS 7540C Dark Gray
Letter Interiors:
Painted reflective white
Trimcap:
1" #313 Bronze
Faces:
3/16" #2447 white acrylic faces w/ 1st surface decoration :
DUNKIN to be PMS 3564C, 3M 3630-3202 (Orange)
Apostrophe to be PMS 7635C, 3M 3630-1511 (Pink)
Apostrophe stands on its own

Register Mark- ® :
.063 aluminum disk painted white w/ orange vinyl applied
to face
Font:
Font is DUNKIN' SANS Level 5
Area Squared:
See size chart for varying square footage

Wind Load:
Standard Wind load - Wind Speed / 35 PSF

Illumination to be Agilight LS-U650-71K-B200-A or equivalent
LED's to be populated for even and consistent lighting 
without hot spots or shadows
1) 20A/120V circuit
Remote power supply
UL Listed

ELECTRICAL:

DUNKIN' LED ILLUM'D CHANNEL LETTERS

ORANGE DUNKIN' LETTERS
SECTION VIEW

MAGENTA APOSTROPHE
SECTION VIEW

3"

3M
31

4
3M

31
4

3"

3M
31

4
3M

31
4

1" TRIMCAP #313 BRONZE

#2447 WHITE ACRYLIC FACE
W/ 3M 3630-3202 (ORANGE)

REMOTE LED POWER SUPPLY

.063 ALUMINUM BACKS

WHITE LED ILLUMINATION
AS REQUIRED

MOUNTING HARDWARE
AS DETERMINED BY

SITE CONDITIONS

WEEP HOLES AS REQUIRED

3" D RETURNS PAINTED
PMS 7540C DARK GRAY

(1) 20 AMP/120 VOLT CIRCUIT

(1) 20 AMP/120 VOLT CIRCUIT

1" TRIMCAP #313 BRONZE

#2447 WHITE ACRYLIC FACE
W/ 3M 3630-1511 (PINK)

REMOTE LED POWER SUPPLY

.063 ALUMINUM BACKS

WHITE LED ILLUMINATION
AS REQUIRED

MOUNTING HARDWARE
AS DETERMINED BY

SITE CONDITIONS

WEEP HOLES AS REQUIRED

3" D RETURNS PAINTED
PMS 7540C DARK GRAY

96.89"

129.27"

161.58"

12.11

21.54

33.66

6.85

12.20

19.06

A

B

A

B

A

B

BOXED SQ. FT.

BOXED SQ. FT.

BOXED SQ. FT.

DD

BCA

E

F

ROUND PVC DISK PTD.
WHITE W/ ORANGE

VINYL FIRST SURFACE

AMERICA RUNS ON DUNKIN' STD. SIZES - 2022 IMAGE

MAN

OVERALL
LENGTH

(BOXED)

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

DIA.

1.14"

1.5"

1.87"

9"

12"

15"

8.15"

10.86"

13.57"

4.42

7.85

12.26

A B

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:

SIDE VIEW

Pantone 3564C Pantone 7635C

COLORS:

RUNNING

SIDE VIEW

C F

11.33"

RUNNING
SIDE OFU.S. MAP

SPACE E.A.
LETTER 'D'

HEIGHT HEIGHTHEIGHT

D
MAN

E
8.5"

4.16"

3.33"

14.16"

2.5"

94.25"

70.75"

117.75"

Materials:
Routed PVC letters and icons to be 3/4"
thick; Pin-mtd. with 1/2" stand-off from
wall surface; Mounting studs as required
per site conditions
Depth:
3/4"
Colors:
Faces and returns painted PMS 3564C
Orange and PMS 7635C Pink
Register Mark- ®:
PVC disk painted white with orange vinyl
applied first surface
Font:
DUNKIN' is custom font
Area Squared:
See size chart for varying square footage

Wind Load:
Standard Wind load - Wind Speed / 35 PSF

1/2"
STAND-OFF

FACES
PAINTED

PMS 3564C
ORANGE
(DUNKIN'

LETTERS)

RETURNS
PAINTED

PMS 3564C
ORANGE
(DUNKIN'

LETTERS)

3
4"

FACES PAINTED
PMS 7635C PINK
(MAP, RUNNING

MAN AND
APOSTROPHE)

RETURNS
PAINTED

PMS 7635C
PINK

(MAP,
RUNNING
MAN AND

APOSTROPHE)

3
4"

1/2"
STAND-OFF

AROD NON-ILLUM'D PVC TAGLINE, PIN MTD.

EMBOSSED
GRAPHIC

PAN FORMED
FACE

DUNKIN' only graphics

SIDE VIEWFRONT VIEW

B

A

c

DF HORIZONTAL MONUMENT STANDARD SIZES

FOOTAGE

BOXED
SQUARE

tbd 76-5/16"

104-13/16"

147-9/16"

19.87

37.49

74.29

PART NO. B

CABINET
WIDTH

10"

10"

10"

C

CABINET
DEPTH

tbd

tbd

37-1/2"

51-1/2"

72-1/2"

A

CABINET
HEIGHT

tbd
PART NO.

tbd

tbd

PART NO.

tbd

tbd

tbd

Pantone 3564C Pantone 7635C

COLORS:

Materials:
Aluminum angle frame construction; .080 

aluminum skin; Interior finish to be reflective white
Cabinet:
Exterior finish painted PMS 7540C Dark Gray 
(Cabinet and retainer); 2" Aluminum face retainer; 
Interior finish to be reflective white
Faces:
.177 pan formed and embossed clear solar grade
polycarbonate faces decorated 2nd surface;
DUNKIN' only to be 1/2" embossed; All other face
graphic and register mark are flat;
Faces are removeable for service access

Vinyl Colors:
 3M 3630-3202 Orange translucent

3M 3630-1511 Pink translucent
-Background to be 403 translucent white backspray

Font:
Dunkin Sans Extra Bold
Dunkin Sans Medium

Area Squared:
See size chart for varying square footage

Wind Load:
Standard Wind load - Wind Speed / 35 PSF

Installation:
Plate mount installation

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:

Illumination to be Agilight LS-U670-71K-B250-A
LED's to be populated for even, consistent lighting 
w/out hot spots or shadows
1) 20A/120V circuit
Disconnect switch located on side; near bottom
UL Listed

ELECTRICAL:

Pantone 7540C

B

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES
DUNKIN' DRIVE THRU graphics

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES
DUNKIN' DRIVE THRU OPEN 24 HOURS graphics

B

A
A

PAN
FORMED
FACE
EMBOSSED
GRAPHIC

FLAT
GRAPHIC

FLAT
GRAPHIC

PAN
FORMED
FACE
EMBOSSED
GRAPHIC

FLAT
GRAPHIC

DF LED ILLUM'D PYLON SIGN W/ PAN EMBOSSED FACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



IN
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

C
O

O
L 

PA
LE

TT
E 

A-8.0

3 INTERIOR ELEVATION AT LOBBY SIDE WALL
1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

4 SERVICE LINE ELEVATION
1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

5 TYPICAL RESTROOM WALL REFINISHING
1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

2 INTERIOR ELEVATION AT DRIVE THROUGH
1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

1 INTERIOR ELEVATION STOREFRONT
1/4" = 1'-0" NOTE:

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

INSTALL NEW MIRRORS AND TRASH RECEPTICLES AND REPLACE
ANY DAMAGED ACCESSORIES
SEE SHEET F1.1 FOR DUNKIN STANDARD TOILET ACCESSORIES

REMOVE ALL WALLPAPER AND PATCH/SAND PREP FOR NEW PAINT

REMOVE AND PATCH YELLOW TILE AND COVER AS SHOWN

OPEN TO
BEYOND

EXISTING QT

PT-01(C)PT-01(C)

WT-01(C)

WT-01(C)

PT-02(C)

12'-13
4"

PT-01(C)

BRYANT
RUNS ON DUNKIN

WP-C1

WP-CR2

PT-02(C)

PT-01(C)

EXISTING QTFTB-02 (C) COVE WT-02

FRP-O1

PT-01(C)

WT-01(C)

FRP-O1

PT-01(C)

WP-C1

WP-CR2

FTB-01 (C) COVE FTB-02 (C) COVE 

PT-01(C)

PT-02(C)

PT-01(C)

PT-01(C)

WP-C1

WP-CR2

PT-02(C)

FTB-01 (C) COVE FTB-01 (C) COVE 

PT-01(C)

FTB-01 (C) COVE 

PT-02(C)

ADA SIGN

1/4"
THICK
SIGNS

GRADE 2
BRAILLE

NOTE:
ARCHITECT TO VERIFY
SYMBOLS FOR SIGNS PER
LOCAL CODE. SIGNS MUST
COMPLY WITH ALL STATE
AND FEDERAL SIGNAGE
REGULATIONS

C.B.A.

4

A. C.B. D.

4'
-0

"

8'
-0

"

7" - 9"

7'
-0

"

16" MIN / 18" MAX

2'
-8

"

17
"-

19
"

12"
MAX.

3'
-4

"

12"
MAX.

17
"-

19
"

3'
-0

"

TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
(SUPPLIED FREE BY LOCAL
DCP, G.C. TO INSTALL)

TOILET

NOTES:
· REFER TO RESTROOM EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ON SHEET F1.1 FOR FIXTURE/ ACCESSORIES INFORMATION.
· IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT TO PROVIDE VERTICAL GRAB IN COMPLIANCE TO ALL

CODES AND REGULATIONS
· IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT TO PLACE THE WALL SHELF IN COMPLIANCE TO ALL CODES

AND REGULATIONS.
· FTB-01 CUT & WT-04 MATERIALS VARY BETWEEN COOL PALETTE & WARM PALETTE.

1'-0"

ACCESSIBLE
GRAB BAR

6

WALL SCONCE
(OPTIONAL)

NOTE: LAVATORY TO HAVE LEVER
HANDLES, SPRING FAUCETS OR
SELF-METERING FAUCETS

BOTTOM OF
REFLECT. SURF.

WALL SHELF
(OPTIONAL)

SOAP DISPENSER

LAVATORY

ACCENT
MIRROR

8

5 3

1 9

HAND
DRYER WALL
GUARD

3'
-6

" M
AX

.

BABY
CHANGING

STATION

"EMPLOYEES MUST WASH HANDS"
SIGN MOUNTED @ 4'-6"

8'
-0

"
8'

-0
"

3'-0"

2'
-1

0"18"
G.C. TO PROVIDE
PROTECTIVE PIPE
COVERS FOR ALL

EXPOSED PIPING AT
HAND SINK (TYP.)

1'
-4

"

3'-6"3'-6"

1'
-7

"
M

IN
.

SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL
(WOMEN'S RESTROOM ONLY)

13

ADA HAND
DRYER WITH
WALL GUARD
KIT

10

LINE OF GYP. BOARD
CEILING (TYP.)

FINISHED FLOOR
(TYP.)

DOOR AND FRAME

1

3
A-9

7

A.

8'
-0

"

B.

8'
-0

"

ACRYLIC RESTROOM
GRAPHIC PROVIDED BY

DGS & INSTALLED BY
G.C.

18"

DD GREEN
PLAQUE

48
"M

IN
60

" M
AX

CT-01
LINE OF DROP
CEILING

FINISHED FLOOR
(TYP.)

OR

GRADE 2 BRAILLE
ADA ROOM

IDENTIFICATION
SIGN MTO @ LATCH
SIDE OF THE DOOR

18" x 18" CLEAR SPACE
SHALL BE PROVIDED

CENTERED ON AND IN
FRONT OF ADA BRAILLE

SIGN (TYP., U.N.O.)

18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "  14"  JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER STATUS BOARD CREW MOBIL ORDER EXPEDITOR VDU LOCATED AT "ON THE GO' PICK UP RACK CABLE ROUTING EXPEDITOR HIDDEN INSIDE VDU MOUNT THRU COUNTER TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE YELL0W TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE YELL0W TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOATING CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN W/HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE LINEAR FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT-04 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-02 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-01 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT OF BRAILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 CUT (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC-01 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT-02 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTB-01 COVE (C)

Admin
Rectangle

Admin
Rectangle

Admin
Text Box
2 PANEL ARTWORK3' AFF



IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ET
AI

LS

A-9.0

1 WOOD/ TILE ACCENT WALL TRANSITION DETAIL
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

4 DIGITAL MENU BOARD MOUNTING DETAIL
N.T.S. NOTE:

2 WALL PROTECTION OPTIONS AND DETAILS - COOL PALETTE
3" = 1'-0" NOTE:

3 ACCENT WALL TILE INSTALL. PATT. @ REST-RM
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

5 WALL TILE INSTALLATION PATTERN @ BACKLINE/ SERVICE AREA
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

NOTE:

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
46

6

1/1/2023

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n 

an
d 

D
am

on
 D

un
n

to
ny

@
lfo

ps
.c

om
60

1.
94

0.
69

14
80

25
 V

au
gh

n 
R

oa
d

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

AL
 3

61
16

6 ARTWORK DETAIL
1/2"=1'-0" NOTE:

3 NOT USED
1 1/2" = 1'-0" NOTE:

3/4" WOOD BUILDOUT BY
MILLWORK SUPPLIER

WD-01   : 3/4" OSB w/ PLAM
FINISH BY MILLWORK

SUPPLIER

1
8" REVEAL AT
MILLWORK/JAMB
TRANSITION

SCHLUTER JOLLY OUTSIDE
CORNER TRIM (TYP.)

WT-02  CERAMIC WALL
TILE FINISH

MILLWORK CORNER TRIM @
OUTSIDE CORNERS (TYP.); 1"

CORNERGUARD - BRUSHED
ALUM. CR LAWRENCE OR EQ.

REFER TO WALL PARTITION
TYPES FOR WALL ASSEMBLY

HOLLOW METAL CASED
OPENING WITH (3) ANCHORS

PER JAMB

11 2"

NOTE: THE USE OF THE WD-01
ACCENT WALL IS AN OPTIONAL
UPGRADE.

WP-CR2(C)  CHAIR RAIL

FRENCH CLEAT CUT INTO BACK OF
STONE TO FIT OVER AND GLUED TO

SOLID WOOD MOUNTED TO WALL WITH
MINIMAL GAPSFASTENED TO WALL

1
2" SOLID WOOD W/ FRENCH CLEAT

FASTENED TO WALL

TOP OF CHAIR RAIL
EL = 2'-6 1/2"  A.F.F.

FINISHED FLOOR

OPTION 2a

REFER TO PARTITION TYPES
FOR WALL ASSEMBLY

NOTES:
1. CHAIR RAIL TO BE FASTENED TO STUDS; PROVIDE

BLOCKING AS REQUIRED.
2. ALL OUTSIDE CORNERS TO RECEIVE ACROVYN 4000

SERIES 1 12" x 1 12" "BRUSHED NICKEL". CORNER GUARDS,
FROM TOP OF WALL BASE TO 5'-6" A.F.F.TO BE CUT
DOWN @ CHAIR RAIL AND CONTINUE ABOVE; PROVIDE
CORRESPONDING CHAIR RAIL CORNER PIECE AS
NEEDED. REFER TO NATIONAL ACCOUNT FOR FURTHER
INFO.

2" x 4" WOOD BLOCKING
BEHIND CHAIR RAIL

WALL BASE FTB-01 CUT(C)
OR FTB-01 COVE(C)

  14" HIGH-DENSITY FIBER BOARD
(HDF) WITH LAMINATE SURFACE

WP-PL2(C) OR  WC-02(C)
APPLIED DIRECTLY TO GWB

SURFACE BELOW CHAIR RAIL

WC-01(C)   OR   WC-02(C)  OR
PT-01(C)  ABOVE CHAIR RAIL

A B

D C

TILE PATTERN
STARTING POINT

LINE OF WALL
LINE OF CEILING

A B

D C

A B

D C

A B

D C

NOTES:
TILE PATTERN TO BE RANDOM. INSTALL
PER THE GUIDELINES BELOW:
· TILE A - START OF TILE PATTERN.
· TILE B = TILE "A" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.
· TILE C = TILE "B" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.
· TILE D = TILE "C" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.

CREATIVE SOLUTIONS
MATERIALS

A B

D C

DALTILE

A B

D C

A B

D C

A B

CD

TILE PATTERN
STARTING POINT

LINE OF WALL
LINE OF CEILING

NOTES:
TILE PATTERN TO BE RANDOM. INSTALL
PER THE GUIDELINES BELOW:
· TILE A - START OF TILE PATTERN.
· TILE B = TILE "A" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.
· TILE C = TILE "B" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.
· TILE D = TILE "C" ROTATED

COUNTER CLOCKWISE 90 DEG.

A

C

B

D

A

C

B

D

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

NOTES:
TILE PATTERN
TO BE RANDOM.

STACKED TILE LINE 1 STACKED TILE  LINE  2

A

C

B

D

A

C

B

D

LINE OF TILE

EQ. EQ.

3"

TYPICAL ARTWORK INSTALLATION

3" 3"

3"

3'-
6"

5'-
6"

9'-
3"

 M
IN

.

VA
RI

ES
M

IN
. 3

"

OPEN WALL

3 PANEL

10'-6" AFF

6'-7"AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" GYPSUM WALLBOARD OVER 5/8" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL PANEL CEILING AT SERVICE COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARDS AND MOUNTING BRACKET MOUNT SECURELY AND VERIFY EXACT  LOCATION WITH FRANCHISEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD J BEAD/CT TRIM JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
38" CT OVER 5/8" PLYWOOD



KI
TC

H
EN

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

S

K-1.0

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



El
ec

tri
ca

l P
an

el
s

395
Hand
Sink

9'-6" POT SINK

434A 435B

Water Filtration
System

D
ES

K/
TR

AI
N

IN
G

3' x 6'
FINISHING TABLE

560B

563

395
Hand
Sink

9'-6" POT SINK

434A 435B

Water Filtration
System

420A

420A

561 561

421C 421B

Lockers

402 402

Coat Rack
(by G.C.)

STACKED
CONVECTION

OVENS
552B

462A

2' 6" X 3'
PREP TABLE

561

42
0C

420A

667

TRASH

101L

SPOON
HOLDER

101C-31507
U

C
R

*120F*
1500

124B 124G124B

124B
124B

124G

2 D
BL. W

AR
M

ER
S

(2) 4 W
ID

E BAKER
Y C

ASES

82A
82A

4W
D

PO
S

O
PTIO

N
AL

PO
S5'-0" PO

S 1426
1426

50B

BEV. REF.
(LOW HT.,
BY COKE)

257
8 H

EAD
 TAP SYSTEM

886B

886C
886C

10"

3'-6 1/2"

MONITOR FOR D/T
CAMERA

MONITOR FOR D/T
TIMER

*120F*
U

C
R

EXPEDITOR VDU

PO
S

48
" C

AS
H

 C
AR

T
O

-T

OPTIONAL COIN DISPENSER

BU
M

P 
BA

R
(V

ER
TI

C
AL

 O
N

M
U

LL
IO

N
/W

AL
L)

14
23

CONDIMENTS /
RECYCLE / TRASH

52CONDR

3-
TI

ER
M

ER
C

H
AN

D
IS

IN
G

87
7

*925*

HIGH SEATING

WALLMOUNTED
COMMUNITY TABLE

*925* *925*

*925**925**925*

*636*

48" W. TABLE
*643*

*924*

*924*

*924*

*924*

70
.5B

70.7

BA
KE

R
Y

C
AS

E

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

292

IC
E BIN

CUPS

1504

BEVER
AG

E VD
U

3'-6"

CUPS
CUPS

LID HOLDER1516

101C-3

104A

SHELF FOR 2
PRINTERS & 1

BUMP BAR
96.4

ESPR
ESSO

11'-01
2"

3'
-1

01 2"

TRASHCOMPOST
1508

124A

124B

124B
DBL. LID
HOLDER

1517

3-TIER

M
ER
C
H
AN
D
ISIN
G

877

*6
41

*

*924*

*924*

42
0A

116.1

ISLAN
D

O
ASIS

SYRUP RACK

POWDER RACK

1409

15
07U

C
R *1

20
F*

LID HOLDER1516

15
02

14
25

96.4

ESPR
ESSOKIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

WT-2

WALL MOUNTED
EYE WASH
(Optional)

GO 21

1445

171B
ICB

20
0A*1
01

Q-
3*

12
4B

124E

1433
BUMP BAR FOR

EXPEDITOR VDU

OMO
PRINTER

(UNDERCOUNTER)

LEGS-S-21

LEG-S-28

2'-0" ORDER
PICK-UP

OPTIONAL OSB VDU

M
O

BILE O
M

O
STAG

IN
G

 C
AR

T

SINGLE
OMO SHELF

357
356

EXPEDITOR VDU

*6
41

*

*9
24

*

*9
24

*

*6
41

*

*9
24

*

*9
24

*

SANDWICH STATION

6336
HOOD ABOVE

215
215

215T

*246A*

VDU
*247*

244A

245D-1

29
2

42
0A

42
0A

42
0A

42
0A

420A

541E

*480*

543

421A

421A

541B
541D

541D
421L

421L

421L

543
541B

541A

541A

*924*

*9
24

*

*924*

*924*

*924*

*9
24

*

*924*

*924*

3-PANEL WALL ART

H
AN

D
SIN

K

41

*101Q-3*

0 5' 10'

= VIDEO DISPLAY UNIT

= PRINTER

= PRINTER UNDERCOUNTER

= ELECTRICAL DUPLEX OUTLET

= RECESSED PLUMBING

= OPTIONAL OSB VDU

= RECESSED TECHNOLOGY

= FLOOR SINK

= ELECTRICAL SINGLE OUTLET

= D/T MONITOR

KI
TC

H
EN

 E
Q

U
IP

M
T 

PL
AN

K-1.1

EQUIPMENT PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

SEATING
AREA
102

SALES
AREA

101

DRIVE
THRU-1

103

ALCOVE
109

MEN'S
RESTROOM

105

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

106

OFFICE
AREA
107

PREP AREA
109

SERVICE
AREA
104

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

N

NOTES:

1. FRANCHISEE'S ARCHITECT SHALL ENSURE 40" MINIMUM CLEAR ACCESS
INTO AND THROUGHOUT THE STORE FOR DELIVERY OF LARGE
EQUIPMENT ITEMS.

2. FRANCHISEE'S ARCHITECT TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE
ADA AND CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR RESTROOM(S) AND ENTRANCE(S).

3. WINDOW(S) TO BE IN-FILLED, TINTED, OR BLOCKED OUT WITH
APPROVED DBI WINDOW GRAPHICS.

4. UNSIGHTLY UTILITIES:
TO ENHANCE THE D/T EXPERIENCE PLAN ACCORDINGLY TO EITHER
REMOVE OR SCREEN WHEN POSSIBLE.

5. DEFAULT WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM SHOWN. ARCHITECT TO HAVE
WATER TESTED TO VERIFY ACTUAL SYSTEM REQUIRED. BOOSTER PUMP
CAN BE ELIMINATED IF INCOMING WATER PRESSURE TO THE BUILDING
IS 65PSI OR HIGHER.

6. DEFAULT EQUIPMENT FOOTPRINT SHOWN. ARCHITECT TO COORDINATE
WITH FRANCHISEE TO DETERMINE ACTUAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRED.

2500 SQ. FT. (Building)
190 SF (iNTERIORWalk-In Box)
2 DRY DELIVERIES per WK.
2 REF'D DELIVERIES per WK.
750 DZNS. of DONUTS per WK.
250 DZNS. of Munchkins per WK.
20 SEATS
44 LN. FT. SHELVING

http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/395_Universal_Handsink%20side%20splashes.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/434_Universal_3%20Bay%20Sink%20Spec%20Sheet.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/435B_WST1415E%20Wall%20Trax%20108%20inch.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/cs_563.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_402_Lockers.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_402_Lockers.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_BXDDD.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/667_sales_trash_receptacle%20AOT30%20categoryC.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493310317
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493305457
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493317445
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/291712012962
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/304131202310
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/291712012962
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/291712012962
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/291712012962
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/304131202310
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/279202898047
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/279202898047
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/279202898047
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/279203566313
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/465584769197
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/465584769197
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/465584769197
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493317445
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/298035655779
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/290928945220
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/70.5B_Vulcan_bakery%20case%20cut%20sheet%2012.30.10.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_70.7_Lakeside_Tissueholder_Side.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/292666427639
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493305457
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/454458822849
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/285168232519
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/292666008261
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/290931148841
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493389697
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493317445
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/285168232519
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493320685
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493320685
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493312585
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/292664902994
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493321009
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/290931148841
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/290931148841
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493333321
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493333321
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493333645
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493394233
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493405249
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493395205
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493333645
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/292666427639
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/543_Kelmax_Bakery%20Pan%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_420ABC.tif
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/543_Kelmax_Bakery%20Pan%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_541A%20-%20541D_Dunkin%20Donuts%20Dunnage%20Rack.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/315353918159
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493298005
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493312585
AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

Admin
Rectangle

Admin
Text Box
2



IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y
AN

D
 W

AT
ER

 P
LA

N
S

P-1.0

EXISTING PLUMBING TO REMAIN--1/4" SCALE FOR REFERENCE ONLY

NEW HANDSINK
CONNECT NEW 1 1.2" IN WALL

TO CHASE--ADD 12" H AND C
WATER SUPPLY

REUSE DRAIN
--CONNECT EXIST

WATER TO TAP
SYSTEM

NEW HANDSINK
CONNECT NEW 1 1.2" IN
WALL TO CHASE--ADD 12"

H AND C WATER SUPPLY

ADD TWO NEW
FLOOR SINKS--2"

CONNECT TO
GREASE LINE

NEW HANDSINK
CONNECT NEW 1 1.2" IN
WALL TO CHASE--ADD 12"

H AND C WATER SUPPLY

REMOVE HAND SINK
AND CAP AND
PATCH LINES

SEE ELEVATION
P-2.0 FOR WATER
AND WASTE
RECONNECTION

CONNECT COFFEE
MAKERS TO EXISTING

HUB DRAIN

ADD TWO NEW
FLOOR SINKS--2"

CONNECT TO
GREASE LINE

A. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND ARRANGE ALL REQUIRED
INSPECTIONS.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES.

D. THESE DRAWINGS, AS PREPARED, ARE DIAGRAMMATIC BUT SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT AND THE WORK OF THE TRADES WILL PERMIT. EQUIPMENT
LOCATIONS INDICATED ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATIONS AND REQUIRED
CLEARANCES WITH EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER AND ALL TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

E. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL THE EQUIPMENT INDICATED WITHIN THESE
DRAWINGS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. VERIFY LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO
FABRICATION AND / OR INSTALLATION.

F. ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S
ROOFING CONTRACTOR SO AS NOT TO VOID ANY EXISTING ROOF WARRANTIES.

G. THE ENTIRE INSTALLATION SHALL BE GUARANTEED FREE OF DEFECTS AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR
AND / OR REPLACE ANY DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT AT NO COST TO THE OWNER FOR A
MINIMUM PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER.

H. ALL WORK SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.
THE ARCHITECT  SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN FIELD CONDITIONS
AND THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THAT PORTION OF THE WORK.  FAILURE
OF PROPER NOTIFICATION DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CORRECT
ANY AND ALL WORK ARISING FROM SUCH FAILURE TO COORDINATE DISCREPANCIES TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE ARCHITECT WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

I. ALL KITCHEN, PREP AREA AND SALES AREA EQUIPMENT WILL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED.
EQUIPMENT WILL BE FURNISHED WITH TRIM, FAUCETS, ESCUTCHEONS, ETC.  PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE ALL ROUGH-IN TRAPS AND MAKE ALL FINAL CONNECTIONS (SEE EQUIPMENT
SCHEDULE).

J. ALL PIPING TO BE CONCEALED IN HUNG CEILINGS, CHASES AND FURRED SPACES.

K. REFER TO EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE AND EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF
PLUMBING CONNECTIONS.

L. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DEPTH, SIZE, LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN FIELD PRIOR TO
STARTING WORK.

M. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL PIPE HANGERS, AND SUPPORTS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LOCAL APPLICABLE CODES.

N. THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TRAP PRIMERS, DEEP SEAL TRAP OR TRAP SEAL ON ALL FLOOR DRAINS
AS PER APPLICABLE CODE.

O. ALL PENETRATIONS REQUIRED FOR PLUMBING EQUIPMENT AND PIPING THROUGH ANY WALL SHALL BE
PROPERLY SEALED OFF TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THE STRUCTURE.

P. ALL SHUT OFF AND ISOLATION VALVES SHALL BE BALL TYPE. ALL VALVES SERVING TOILETS AND SINKS
SHALL BE ANGLE STOP TYPE.

Q. PROVIDE AN INDIVIDUAL BALL VALVE AND BACK CHECK VALVE TO EACH INDIVIDUAL PIECE OF
EQUIPMENT.

R. PROVIDE BACKFLOW PREVENTERS AT ALL COFFEE MAKERS, BAGEL OVEN, DIPPING WELLS, ICE MAKER
AND ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

S. PROVIDE AERATORS ON ALL HAND SINKS AND LAVATORIES THROUGHOUT THE FACILITY.

T. PROVIDE KAY CHEMICAL DISPENSER (SEE NATIONAL ACCOUNTS) AT MOP SINK AND THREE COMP SINK.
MOUNT BOTTLE AND DISPENSER ABOVE SINK AS REQUIRED BY CHEMICAL SUPPLIER.

KEYED NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE AS REQUIRED TO CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SUPPLY PIPE INDIRECT DRAIN FROM TROUGH ON COUNTER AT COFFEE STATIONS TO FLOOR SINK. PROVIDE AIR GAP AS REQUIRED BY CODE. PROVIDE INDIRECT DRAIN FROM ICE CUBER AND ICE BIN TO ADJACENT FLOOR SINK. CONSULT ICE MACHINE INSTRUCTION MANUAL FOR INDIRECT PIPING REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE AT ALL HAND SINKS AND LAVATORIES IF NOT ALREADY PROVIDED WITH THEM. SET AT 11O°F MAXIMUM. WATTS MODEL 1/2" LFMMV. WATTS MODEL 1/2" LFMMV. WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM.  VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATION. PROVIDE A PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE, PRESSURE GAUGE, AND SHUT-OFF VALVE AT PLUMBING CONNECTIONS TO OVEN. PROVIDE A PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE FOR ESPRESSO MACHINE. PROVIDE 0.5 GPM DOLE FLOW REGULATOR INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS ROUTE 1/2" CW WATER LINES IN WALL. TRANSITION TO TYPE K COPPER PIPE. ROUTE LINES UNDERGROUND THROUGH 2" PVC PIPE TO UNDER COUNTER. TRANSITION BACK TO STANDARD COPPER PIPING AND ROUTE TO EQUIPMENT AS NECESSARY.  PVC PIPE SHALL STUB UP 4" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR. REFER TO DETAIL 2/P-2.0. EXTEND NEW GR PIPING AS REQUIRED TO CONNECT TO EXISTING GR PIPING.  VERIFY EXACT LOCATION, SIZE, INVERT, AND DIRECTION OF FLOW OF EXISTING PIPING IN FIELD.  THERE IS AN EXTERIOR GRAVITY GREASE INTERCEP0TOR ON SITE. EXTEND NEW SAN PIPING AS REQUIRED TO CONNECT TO EXISTING SAN PIPING.  VERIFY EXACT LOCATION, SIZE, INVERT, AND DIRECTION OF FLOW OF EXISTING PIPING IN FIELD. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SHUT-OFF VALVE AND DIRT LEG AT GAS CONNECTION TO EACH PIECE OF GAS FIRED EQUIPMENT.  GAS PIPE CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT SHALL BE FULL SIZE OF UNIT CONNECTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

PL
U

M
BI

N
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y
AN

D
 W

AT
ER

 P
LA

N
S

P-2.0

PLUMBING CONNECTION PLAN ANDELEVATION
SCALE 12"=1'-0"

Island
Oasis

UCR w/ DoorIce Caddy
Cups CupsCups

BEVERAGE VDU

3'-6"

UCR w/ Drawers

1500

2 Dbl. Warmers

1508

4'-61
2"

DUMP SINK TABLE STATION

2'
-8

"
C

O
FF

EE
 B

R
EW

ER
ST

AT
IO

N

3'-4"
COFFEE STATION

2'-31
4"

UCR SUGAR
 DAIRY STATION

5'-0"
MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

17'-5"

2'-31
4"

UCR ISLAND
OASIS

STATION

FLOOR SINKFLOOR SINKFLOOR SINK

4'-8 5
16" 4'-0"

-- WATER LINE (AROUND CORNER)
(1) CONNECTION FOR BREWER

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR STATION THUMB
RINSER -- WATER LINE

(1) CONNECTION FOR ISLAND OASIS

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR ISLAND OASIS

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR ESPRESSO

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR FUTURE

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR SPRRAYER

-- WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR DUMP SINK-- WATER LINE

(1) CONNECTION FOR
ESPRESSO

2'-31
4"

UCR ISLAND
OASIS

STATION

5'-0"
MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

2'-31
4"

UCR SUGAR
 DAIRY STATION

3'-4"
COFFEE STATION

2'-8"
COFFEE BREWER

STATION

4'-61
2"

DUMP SINK TABLE STATION
1'

-1
1 2"

1'
-6

1 2"

8"
1'-6"

8"

71
4"

1'-111
4"

1'-41
4"

3/4"FW HEADER

3/4"FW HEADER

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE DOMESTIC WATER PIPING ABOVE GRADE (EXCEPT EXPOSED CONNECTIONS TO PLUMBING FIXTURES) WITH ENGINEERED POLYMER FOAM INSULATION OR FIBERGLASS WITH FITTING INSERTS AND PVC COVERS. FOLLOW THIS SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERILIZE DOMESTIC WATER PIPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN  WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION'S SPECIFICATIONS AND LOCAL HEALTH  DEPARTMENT REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC HOT WATER CIRCULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC HOT WATER (105%%D-140%%DF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
i"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
i"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINS. THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
i" - 1i"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPIPE SIZE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
i" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH AND INSTALL A COMPLETE SYSTEM OF HOT AND COLD WATER, AND WASTE PIPING FROM EXISTING SUPPLIES TO ALL FIXTURES AND/OR EQUIPMENT REQUIRING THIS SERVICE.  VERIFY LOCATION OF BEGINNING POINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING BELOW GRADE:  SOFT ANNEALED SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING, TYPE 'K' WITH NO JOINTS  BELOW GRADE (ASTM B 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE STOP ALL PENETRATIONS, BY PIPING OR CONDUITS, OF FIRE RATED  WALLS, FLOORS AND PARTITIONS.  PROVIDE A DEVICE(S) OR SYSTEM(S)  WHICH HAS BEEN TESTED AND LISTED AS COMPLYING WITH ASTM E-814 AND INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THEIR LISTING.  PROVIDE A DEVICE(S) OR SYSTEM(S) WITH AN 'F' RATING EQUAL TO THE  RATING OF THE ASSEMBLY BEING PENETRATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE COMPLETE FIXTURES AND INCLUDE SUPPLIES, STOPS, VALVES,  FAUCETS, DRAINS, TRAPS, TAIL PIECES, ESCUTCHEONS, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING SYSTEMS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:  - PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT  - FIRE STOPPING  - DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM  - SANITARY WASTE AND VENT SYSTEM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFICATION:  FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING  CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY  DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND EXISTING  CONDITIONS AND/OR ANY POTENTIAL PROBLEMS OBSERVED BEFORE  CONTINUING WORK IN THE EFFECTED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATION:  VERIFY ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS AND COORDINATE PIPING  AND EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS WITH WORK UNDER OTHER DIVISIONS OF THE  SPECIFICATIONS TO AVOID CONFLICTS. CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE WITH OTHER TRADES FOR ALL STRUCTURES, PIPING, CONDUIT, DUCTWORK, LIGHTING, ETC. TO PROPERLY BE INSTALLED.  ANY CONFLICTS SHALL BE RESOLVED AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER.  COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL PLUMBING LINES AT CMU WALLS SO THAT PLUMBING LINES ARE PLACED IN WALL DURING CMU WALL  CONSTRUCTION. CUTTING AND PATCHING OF CMU WALLS IN PLACE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRANTY:  PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT UNDER THIS  SECTION OF THE SPECIFICATIONS WITH A ONE YEAR WARRANTY FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF WORK BY THE OWNER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITS:  APPLY FOR AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, FEES, AND  INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY ANY PUBLIC AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOPE:  PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR  THE COMPLETION AND OPERATION OF ALL SYSTEMS IN THIS SECTION OF  WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOMESTIC WATER PIPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRE STOPPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIXTURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING AND JOINTS ABOVE GRADE:  HARD DRAWN SEAMLESS COPPER TUBING, TYPE 'L' WITH 95-5 SILVER  SOLDERED JOINTS (ASTM B 88).  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATIONS SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AND VERIFIED BEFORE WASTE PIPING IS INSTALLED IN ORDER THAT PROPER SLOPES WILL BE MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISH AND INSTALL COMPLETE SYSTEMS OF SOIL, WASTE, AND VENT PIPING FROM ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES, AND/OR OTHER EQUIPMENT. ALL SOIL, WASTE AND VENT LINES SHALL BE CONCEALED IN THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WHERE POSSIBLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY BACKFLOW PREVENTOR REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL AUTHORITY AND PROVIDE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES AS REQUIRED. COORDINATE LOCATION WITH OTHER TRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERLY SUPPORT AND BRACE VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY ALL PIPING,  APPARATUS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE MOVEMENT DURING SEISMIC CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUTS IN A  LOCATION THAT PERMITS ACCESS FOR  SERVICE WITHOUT DAMAGE TO THE BUILDING OR FINISHED MATERIALS.  CLEANOUT PLUGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLUMBING  CODE REQUIREMENTS AT EACH CHANGE IN DIRECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE WASTE PIPING IS EXPOSED IN REST ROOM AREAS, PROVIDE CHROME  PLATED BRASS PIPING, WITH MATCHING STOPS AND ESCUTCHEONS. PROVIDE  REMOVABLE TRAPS WITH INTEGRAL CLEAN-OUT PLUG FOR ALL LAVATORIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SANITARY WASTE PIPING 2i" AND SMALLER AT r" PER FOOT MIN. SLOPE SANITARY WASTE PIPING 3" AND LARGER AT w" PER FOOT MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF PERMITTED BY LOCAL CODES, SANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC (ASTM D 2665) WITH SCHEDULE 40 SOCKET-TYPE PIPE FITTINGS (ASTM D 3311).  ONLY IF PVC IS NOT ALLOWED, THEN SANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING AND FITTINGS SHALL  BE  SERVICE WEIGHT CAST IRON, HUB AND SPIGOT TYPE WITH COMPRESSION  JOINTS (ASTM A 74) OR NO-HUB PIPING WITH COUPLINGS (CISPI 301). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT COPPER PIPING AGAINST CONTACT WITH ALL MASONRY.  WHERE  COPPER IS SLEEVED THROUGH MASONRY, PROVIDE COPPER OR RED BRASS  SLEEVES.  WHERE COPPER MUST BE CONCEALED IN OR AGAINST MASONRY  PARTITIONS, PROVIDE A HEAVY COATING OF ASPHALTIC ENAMEL ON THE  COPPER PIPING AND 15# ASPHALT SATURATED FELT BETWEEN THE PIPING AND THE MASONRY PARTITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT COPPER PIPING AGAINST CONTACT WITH DISSIMILAR METALS.  ALL HANGERS, SUPPORTS, ANCHORS, AND CLIPS SHALL BE COPPER OR COPPER PLATED.  WHERE COPPER PIPING IS CARRIED ON IRON TRAPEZE HANGERS  WITH OTHER PIPING, PROVIDE A PERMANENT ELECTROLYTIC ISOLATION  MATERIAL TO PREVENT CONTACT WITH OTHER METALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUT OFF VALVES: PROVIDE FULL PORT, BALL TYPE, AND INSTALL IN A   LOCATION THAT PERMITS ACCESS FOR SERVICE WITHOUT DAMAGE TO THE BUILDING OR FINISHED MATERIALS. PROVIDE ACCESS DOORS IF REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT INSTALL DOMESTIC WATER PIPING IN AREAS SUBJECT TO FREEZING TEMPERATURES.  INSTALL WATER PIPING IN EXTERIOR WALLS ON THE CONDITIONED SIDE OF THE WALL INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING INSULATION, JACKETS, COVERINGS, SEALERS,  MASTICS AND ADHESIVES ARE REQUIRED TO MEET A FLAME-SPREAD RATING  OF 25 OR LESS AND A SMOKE-DEVELOPED RATING OF 50 OR LESS, AS  TESTED BY ASTM E84 (NFPA 255) METHOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBACKFLOW PREVENTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEISMIC REQUIREMENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507

AutoCAD SHX Text
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507

AutoCAD SHX Text
1501

AutoCAD SHX Text
1503

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
202A

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493298005
AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
040381-00022EUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE ART TOUCH ESPRESSO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHAERER

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
208V

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESPRESSO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.5500.8033

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHAERER

AutoCAD SHX Text
208V

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
*108A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43700.0003

AutoCAD SHX Text
108A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
108A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECILWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB5M5.5-IT-U-DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT 121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 DRAWER U/C REFRIGERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER KING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKR27AD/C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB2412-WDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNABLEND BLENDER / ISLAND OASIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN SH BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
51200.0106

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/208

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP SINK TABLE STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE & WATER SHUT-OFF VALVE w/ 3/8" COMPRESSION FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DED. BALL VALVE w/ FLEX CONNECTION TO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. -- 3/8" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCW CONNECTION TO SPRAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCW CONNECTION TO SPRAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0 GAL SH SERVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
124B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27850.0210

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38600.0057

AutoCAD SHX Text
119   

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. -- 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. -- 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. -- 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. -- 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING



CARBON MONOXIDE MONITORING:
PROVIDE A MEANS OF MONITORING AND ALARMING
THE OCCUPANTS UPON THE PRESENCE OF CARBON
MONOXIDE (CO).  THE MEANS OF DETECTION SHALL
BE LOCATED NEAR EQUIPMENT THAT PRODUCES
PRODUCT OF COMBUSTION.  LOCATIONS SHALL
INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO; GAS FIRED
OVENS, GAS FIRED WATER HEATERS, GAS FIRED
FURNACES, ETC.

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

E-1.0

A. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AND STATE
CODES AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE AND PAY FOR ALL
REQUIRED PERMITS AND ARRANGE ALL REQUIRED
INSPECTIONS.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH
OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES.

D. THESE DRAWINGS, AS PREPARED, ARE DIAGRAMMATIC BUT
SHALL BE FOLLOWED AS CLOSELY AS CONSTRUCTION OF
THE PROJECT AND THE WORK OF THE TRADES WILL
PERMIT. EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS INDICATED ARE
APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATIONS AND
REQUIRED CLEARANCES WITH EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER AND
ALL TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

E. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL THE
EQUIPMENT INDICATED WITHIN THESE DRAWINGS UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. VERIFY LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS IN
THE FIELD PRIOR TO FABRICATION AND / OR INSTALLATION.

F. ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S
ROOFING CONTRACTOR SO AS NOT TO VOID ANY EXISTING
ROOF WARRANTIES.

G. THE ENTIRE INSTALLATION SHALL BE GUARANTEED FREE
OF DEFECTS AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR AND / OR
REPLACE ANY DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT AT
NO COST TO THE OWNER FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF ONE
YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY ARCHITECT OR
ENGINEER.

H. ALL WORK SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE ACCEPTANCE AND
APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT AND OWNER.  THE
ARCHITECT  SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY AND ALL
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN FIELD CONDITIONS AND THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THAT
PORTION OF THE WORK.  FAILURE OF PROPER
NOTIFICATION DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CORRECT ANY AND ALL WORK
ARISING FROM SUCH FAILURE TO COORDINATE
DISCREPANCIES TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ARCHITECT
WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

I. COORDINATE ALL EQUIPMENT UTILITY INFORMATION
SHOWN ON THIS SHEET WITH THE DUNKIN' BRANDS
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE AND EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER'S
CUT SHEETS.

J. ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTS TO BE TIMECLOCK CONTROLLED.

K. ALL 15 AND 20 AMP, 120 VOLT RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN
AND PREP AREAS SHALL BE GFI TYPE.

L. ALL JUNCTION BOXES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE TO BE
INSTALLED ABOVE THE FINISHED CEILING.

M. ALL EMERGENCY AND EXIT FIXTURES SHALL BE
CONNECTED TO LOCAL LIGHTING CIRCUIT AHEAD OF ANY
SWITCHING. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FIXTURES AS NEEDED
TO MEET THE CODE REQUIREMENTS PER LOCAL
REQUIREMENTS.

N. PROVIDE WOOD BLOCKING BEHIND ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING
FIXTURES COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

O. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REVIEWING THE
LATEST KITCHEN PLANS AND EQUIPMENT CUTS SHEETS
FOR PROPER EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS AND CONNECTION
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.

GENERAL NOTES:

NOTE: SEE ARCHITECTURAL DWG'S FOR MORE INFORMATION ON LIGHT FIXTURES.

2x2 LAY-IN LED TROFFER LIGHT
FIXTURE

LED RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

WSCX-2 EXTERIOR WALL MOUNT
LIGHT

GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

RETURN/CEILING
EXHAUST REGISTER

SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER -
4 WAY

FLUE

2"X4" CEILING GRID SYSTEM

SPEAKER

TRACK LIGHT

SUSPENDED LINEAR LED
FIXTURE M

ORANGE LIGHT BAR FIXTURE

WALL-MTD OCCUPANCY
SENSOR

EWS-1
WALL PACK

R2

C

R4

P1/P2

2"X2" CEILING GRID SYSTEM

A WALL WASH FIXTURE

CEILING LEGEND:

R1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e
c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

PENDANT FIXTURE

RECONNECT ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTS TO TIME CLOCK
RECONNECT ALL INTERIOR LIGHTS TO EXISTING CIRCUITS AND SWITCHES
RECONNECT ALL EMERGENCY LIGHTING

P1P1P1

P1P1P1 P1

P1P1P1 P1

P1P1P1 P1 P1

R2

R2

R2

R2

R2

LED2 LED2

LED2

LED2

R4-4'

R4

R4

LED2 LED2

R2

R2

R2

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R
5

R2

R
5

LED3

LED3

R2

R4

R4

W
SC

X-
2

W
SC

X-
2

W
SC

X-
2

LED13LED13LED13

LED13 LED13 LED13

LE
D

13
LE

D
13

LE
D

13

LE
D

13

LE
D

13

P3 P3 P3

RECONNECT ALL
INTERIOR LIGHTS TO
EXISTING CIRCUITS
AND SWITCHES

RECONNECT ALL
INTERIOR LIGHTS TO
EXISTING CIRCUITS
AND SWITCHES

REMOVE EXISTING
SURFACE MOUNTED
LIGHTS IN RESTROOMS
AND OFFICE AND
REPLACE WITH
RECESSED TROFFERS
WITH DRYWALL TRIM
INSTALL NEW MOTION
SENSOR SWITCHES

REPLACE LIGHITS IN
BACK OF HOUSE

RECONNECT ALL
INTERIOR LIGHTS TO
EXISTING CIRCUITS
AND SWITCHES

REMOVE AND PATCH
EXISTING BAY LIGHTS

S

CONNECT TO WALL
PAK CIRCUIT

LED STRIP

LED STRIP

LE
D

 S
TR

IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  ALL EXIT, NIGHT LIGHT AND EMERGENCY LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE CIRCUITED TO AN UNSWITCHED LEG OF THE NEAREST LOCAL LIGHTING CIRCUIT. 2.  MINIMUM OF 50 FOOT CANDLES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT SURFACES OF ALL FOOD WASHING AND FOOD PREPARATION AREAS.   3.  MINIMUM OF 20 FOOT CANDLES IS BEING PROVIDED IN ALL OTHER AREAS. 4.  ALL LIGHT BULBS IN LIGHT FIXTURES IN KITCHEN, DINING ROOM ARE SHIELDED USING CLEAR PRISMATIC LENS IN THE LIGHT FIXTURE OR HAVE SHATTER PROOF LED BULB. 5.  LIGHT SWITCHES SHALL BE COMPATIBLE WITH AND MATCH CHARACTERISTICS OF LIGHTS BEING SERVED.  PROVIDE LOW VOLTAGE WIRING AND/OR POWER PAKS AS NECESSARY FOR LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE CONTROLLED BY 0-10V DIMMING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING NOTE: KITCHEN WORK SURFACES WHERE FOOD IS PREPARED AND UTENSILS WASHED SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 50 FOOT CANDLES OF LIGHTING AT WORK SURFACE (36" A.F.F.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING NOTE: BOTTOM OF LIGHT FIXTURES P1, P3 AND R4 SHALL BE AT 9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED ABOVE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED ABOVE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED ABOVE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIT LIGHT ABOVE DOOR AND REPLACE WITH BATT PAK EMERGENCY LIGHT



EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
PO

W
ER

 P
LA

N

E-2.0

1. SEE POS AND COMMUNICATIONS. PLAN FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING POS AND UNDER COUNTER
ELECTRICAL SERVICE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE POWER AND NECESSARY WIRING FOR THE HOOD CONTROL PANEL.  SEE THE CAPTIVE
AIRE DRAWINGS FOR WIRING REQUIREMENTS.

3. CONTROL RELAY PANEL.  SEE LIGHTING PLAN FOR SCHEDULE AND CONTROL DETAIL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

4. PROVIDE JUNCTION BOXES AT TOILETS, SINKS AND OPTIONAL URINAL IF ALTERNATE "HANDS FREE" TOILET FIXTURES
ARE BEING PROVIDED

5. REFER TO POS COMMUNICATIONS FLOOR PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF OFFICE RECEPTACLES.

6. SINGLE POINT CONNECTION FOR WALK-IN FREEZER AND REFRIGERATOR.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS AND MEANS OF DISCONNECT OF THE ROOF MOUNTED CONDENSING UNITS AND
EVAPORATOR UNITS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOXES. ALSO, PROVIDE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION OF DOOR HEATER,
CONDENSATE DRAIN AND HEAT TRACE TAPE.

7. MOUNT RECEPTACLES FOR FRONTLINE BEVERAGE DISPENSER AND BAKERY DISPLAY CASES IN MILL WORK AS
REQUIRED.  PROVIDE FLEXIBLE CONDUIT WHIP FOR FINAL INSTALLATION AFTER MILL WORK IS INSTALLED.
COORDINATE AS REQUIRED.

8. CIRCUIT SHALL BE CIRCUITED AND CONTROLLED WITH LIGHTING IN THIS AREA.

9. INSTALL UNDER COUNTER CABLE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM, WIRE MOLD UTCM5 OR EQUAL.  COORDINATE WITH TABLE
SUPPLIER FOR EXACT MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS.

RECEPTACLES TAGGED WITH  "USB" IN THE SALES & SEATING AREAS SHALL BE
HUBBELL #USB15X2W (WHITE) / NP26W (WHITE) COMBO USB CHARGER WITH
TAMPER-RESISTANT RECEPTACLE.

SEATING AREA RECEPTACLES SHALL BE WHITE WITH WHITE COVER PLATE AND
ARE TO BE MOUNTED AT 18" AFF.

COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT TO
CONFIRM COLOR OF RECEPTACLES PRIOR
TO ORDERING.

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, 20A, 120V

QUAD RECEPTACLE, 20A, 120V

SPECIAL RECEPTACLE, VOLTAGE AND AMPERAGE BASED ON CONNECTED CIRCUIT

JUNCTION BOX

DISCONNECT SWITCH - FUSED OR UNFUSED

POWER DEVICE LEGEND:

KEYED NOTES:

1

7

1

1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

KIO
SK

REFER TO  EXISTING ELECTRICAL
SHEETS AND VISIT SITE

ADA

Clearance

CUPS
CUPS

CUPS

SHELF FOR 2
PRINTERS & 1

BUMP BAR

11'-01
2"

3'
-1

01 2"

ADA

Clearance

WT-2

GO 21

6336
HOOD ABOVE

3-PANEL WALL ART

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
THE REQUIRED BLOCKING TO SUPPORT
THE CEILING MOUNTED MONITOR MOUNT.

CEILING MOUNTED
QUAD RECEPTACLE

CEILING MOUNTED
DATA PORT

MONITOR MOUNT PROVIDED AND
INSTALLED  BY GENERAL
CONTRACTOR. MONITOR BUTTERFLY
MOUNT PROVIDED BY VENDOR. CUSTOMER'S ORDER STATUS

AND CREW MONITORS

7'-10"

2'-1" 2'-3" 3'-6"

244A

208/240V, 30A/2P, 60Hz
Nema 6-30P

(2) TURBOCHEF OVENS

PRINTER
(DATA AND POWER)

120V, 1800W, 15A/1P, 60Hz
Nema 5-20P

HOLDING UNIT

ADD NEW VDU
(DATA AND POWER AT 115V)

115V, 10.4A, Nema 5-15
STATION REFRIG. 

120V, 3.9A, 60Hz,
Nema 5-15

STATION REFRIG. 

208/240V, 23.8/20.7A,
1 PHASE, 60Hz, Nema 6-30P

DUAL LANE TOASTER

6'
-4

"
5'

-9
"

3'
-5

"

1'-0"
6"

5"

2'-4"

1'-5"
6"6"6"

215
215

246A

375A375B

124A TWIN SH BREWER
50 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 14-50p

7

WALL MTD VDU
(DATA AND POWER AT 115V)

WALL MTD VDU
(DATA AND POWER AT 115V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGFI NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL 15 AND 20 AMP, 125 VOLT RECEPTACLES LOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE KITCHEN, SERVING AND SALES AREA SHALL BE GFI RATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRINTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-37 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-20 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8TAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-20 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET E2.1, ELECTRICAL OMNI DETAILS FOR EXACT LOCATION AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF RECEPTACLE AND DATA OUTLET AT THE BACK LINE.  DETAIL ON SHEET E3.1 MUST BE USED WHEN ROUGHING IN THE ELECTRICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 600A ELECTRICAL SERVICE: METER AND 400A DISCONNECT SWITCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EQUIPMENT TO NEW LOCATION--RELOCATE OUTLETS OR REWIRE APPLIANCE PLUGS TO ACCOMMODATE IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-38 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRINTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-38 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VDU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VDU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
76"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-22 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
76"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-22 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL WIRING FOR POWER AND DATA TO NEW MENU/SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUIT NUMBERS MATCH DUNKIN STANDARD PANEL IAGRAM BUT EC SHOULD USE EXISTING CIRCUITS AND BREAKERS WHERE FEASIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-10" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDEO HANGING BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-10" SANDWICH STATION ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 VDU, 1 PRINTER

http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
AutoCAD SHX Text
(244A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(215)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(246A)

http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_215TurboChef.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_215TurboChef.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
AutoCAD SHX Text
(375A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(375B)

http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
AutoCAD SHX Text
B-42 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-42 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-10,12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-14,16

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-18,20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 3/E-2 FOR EXACT LOCATION AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF RECEPTACLE AND DATA OUTLET AT THE SANDWICH STATION.  DETAIL MUST BE USED WHEN ROUGHING IN THE ELECTRICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B29,30

AutoCAD SHX Text
46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-42 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-10,12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(200A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(101Q-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4,6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(124E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(101Q-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-42 (IG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVERT ALL SEATING AREA OUTLETS TO COMBO USB AND USB C TYPE



EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
O

M
N

I D
ET

AI
LS

E-2.1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

1'
-0

1 4"

1'-81
4"

6"

1'-11"

6"

1'-31
4"6" 6" 6" 6"6"6"

1'-6"

1'-111
4"

4" 71
4"

8"

4"4"4"

8"

1'
-9

"

2'
-3

"

RECESSED WATER OUTLET BOX
(1) CONNECTION FOR BREWER

101Q COFFEE GINDER
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 14-15p

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR STATION THUMB
RINSER

124G TWIN STAND
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15p

121F 2 DRAWER U/C REFRIGERATOR
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15

101C DAIR DISPENSER
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15

101L SUGAR DISPENSER
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15

124G TWIN STAND
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15p

96.4 ESPRESSO
30 AMP
NEMA L6-30R

DUPLEX OUTLET
20 AMP

16.1 ISLAND OASIS
2O AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15P

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR ESPRESSO

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR FUTURE

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR SPRRAYER

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR DUMP SINK

PRINTER DATA WITH IN WALL
RECESSED CONDUIT TO DATA
JUNCTION BOX AT BEVERAGE
VDU ABOVE

PRINTER POWER
AT MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

101C DAIR DISPENSER
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15

SURFACE-MOUNTED WATER LINE
(1) CONNECTION FOR ESPRESSO

PRINTER POWER
AT MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

VDU DATA WITH IN WALL RECESSED
CONDUIT TO DATA JUNCTION BOX
AT BACK OFFICE

120F UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATOR
20 AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15P

16.1 ISLAND OASIS
2O AMP BREAKER
NEMA 5-15P

96.4 ESPRESSO
30 AMP
NEMA L6-30R

LEFT FLOW BEVERAGE

Island
Oasis

UCR w/ Door

Sy
ru

p 
R

ac
k

Po
w

de
r R

ac
k

Li
d 

H
ol

de
r

Espresso
Ice Caddy

Cups CupsCups

BEVERAGE VDU

3'-6"

Espresso

Li
d 

H
ol

de
r

Shelf for 2 Printers
& 1 Bump BarUCR w/ Drawers

1500

2 Dbl. Warmers

104A

4'-61
2"

DUMP SINK TABLE STATION
3'-4"

COFFEE STATION
2'-31

4"
UCR SUGAR

 DAIRY STATION

5'-0"
MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

17'-5"

2'-31
4"

UCR ISLAND
OASIS

STATION

4'-61
2"

DUMP SINK TABLE STATION
2'-8"

COFFEE BREWER
STATION

3'-4"
COFFEE STATION

2'-31
4"

UCR SUGAR
 DAIRY STATION

5'-0"
MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

20'-1"

2'-31
4"

UCR ISLAND
OASIS

STATION

FLOOR SINKFLOOR SINKFLOOR SINK

PRINTER

6'-7" 4'-0"

14'-8" CENTER ON SOFFIT
DMB MINIMUM SOFFIT SIZE FOR 4 - 49"

DIAGONAL BOARDS IS 176" W  X 26 1/2" H

2"

2'
-0

1 2"
SC

R
EE

N
S

2"

16
"

2"

31
4"℄

JUNCTION BOX

2'
-2

1 2"
M

IN
. R

EQ
'D

TO
 C

EI
LI

N
G

2'
-2

1 2"
M

IN
. R

EQ
'D

TO
 C

EI
LI

N
G

2'
-2

"

6'
-8

"

6'
-1

"

1'
-6

1 2"

1'
-0

1 4"

1'-81
4"

1'-41
4"

6"

6"

1'-11"

6"

1'-31
4"6" 6" 6" 6"6"6"

1'-6"
1'-111

4"

4" 71
4"

8"

4"4"4" 6" 6" 6"

1'-0"
8"

1'
-9

"

1'
-1

1 2"

4'-61
2"

DUMP SINK TABLE STATION
2'-8"

COFFEE BREWER
STATION

3'-4"
COFFEE STATION

2'-31
4"

UCR SUGAR
 DAIRY STATION

5'-0"
MOBILE ICE INITIATOR STATION

22'-1"

2'-31
4"

UCR ISLAND
OASIS

STATION

2'-0"
HOT WINTER
BEVERAGE

3'
-2

"
SO

FF
IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493315177
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/454458822849
AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507

AutoCAD SHX Text
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CORD  PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
040381-00022EUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE ART TOUCH ESPRESSO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHAERER

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
208V

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6-30R

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESPRESSO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.5500.8033

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHAERER

AutoCAD SHX Text
208V

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6-30R

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKECD12-V3-1-KE1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAIRY DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER KING

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC2-GP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-SWEETENER DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC DISPENSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
.5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI HOPPER COFFEE GRINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
35600.0041

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
*108A*

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43700.0003

AutoCAD SHX Text
108A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
108A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECILWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB5M5.5-IT-U-DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14-30R

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14-30R

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 "W X 27 "D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS14"W X 27 "D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS34"D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
406-CA-DHR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT HAND HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
120F-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 "W X 27 "D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS14"W X 27 "D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS34"D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT HAND HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
406-CA-DHL

AutoCAD SHX Text
120F-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"W X 30 "D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS12"D UNDERCOUNTER REFRIGERATOR W/ CASTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR CAN BE RE-HINGED IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR-27-SST-AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
120F-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT 121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 DRAWER U/C REFRIGERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER KING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKR27AD/C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB2412-WDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNABLEND BLENDER / ISLAND OASIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN SH STAND w/ WIFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
27875.0201

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE SH STAND w/ WIFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
124H

AutoCAD SHX Text
27825.0201

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN SH BREWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
51200.0106

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/208

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-50R

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE & WATER SHUT-OFF VALVE w/ 3/8" COMPRESSION FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DED. BALL VALVE w/ FLEX CONNECTION TO MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. MACHINE SUPPLIED WITH A 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. MACHINE SUPPLIED WITH A 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. MACHINE SUPPLIED WITH A 3/8" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CHILLER (FUTURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 TAP BEVERAGE DISPENSING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 TAP BEVERAGE DISPENSING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MMDD4TAPV1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDD-68G-E-DD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC-8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
115V

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/1P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 119  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN-O-MATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38600.0057

AutoCAD SHX Text
119   

AutoCAD SHX Text
-   

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WINTER BEVERAGE MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
208/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14-20R

AutoCAD SHX Text
YES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
120/240

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A/2P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14-20R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. MACHINE SUPPLIED WITH A 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-90 PSI. MACHINE SUPPLIED WITH A 1/4" MALE FLARE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER STATUS BOARD CREW MOBIL ORDER EXPEDITOR VDU LOCATED AT "ON THE GO' PICK UP RACK CABLE ROUTING EXPEDITOR HIDDEN INSIDE VDU MOUNT THRU COUNTER TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
124A

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
124G

AutoCAD SHX Text
101Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
101L

AutoCAD SHX Text
101C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 119  

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508

AutoCAD SHX Text
1505

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT121F

AutoCAD SHX Text
*120F*



4
E-5.1

7
E-5.1

3
E-5.1

2
E-5.1

SPOON
HOLDER

U
C

R

2 D
BL. W

AR
M

ER
S

(2) 4 W
ID

E BAKER
Y C

ASES

PO
S

O
PTIO

N
AL

PO
S5'-0" PO

S

BEV. REF.
(LOW HT.,
BY COKE)

8 H
EAD

 TAP SYSTEM

10"

3'-6 1/2"

U
C

R

CONDIMENTS /
RECYCLE / TRASH

3-
TI

ER
M

ER
C

H
AN

D
IS

IN
G

HIGH SEATING

WALLMOUNTED
COMMUNITY TABLE

48" W. TABLE

BA
KE

R
Y

C
AS

E

KIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

IC
E BIN

CUPS

BEVER
AG

E VD
U

3'-6"

CUPS
CUPS

LID HOLDER

SHELF FOR 2
PRINTERS & 1

BUMP BAR

ESPR
ESSO

11'-01
2"

3'
-1

01 2"

TRASHCOMPOST

DBL. LID
HOLDER

3-TIER

M
ER
C
H
AN
D
ISIN
G

ISLAN
D

O
ASIS

SYRUP RACK

POWDER RACK

U
C
R

LID HOLDER

ESPR
ESSOKIOSK

ADA

Clearance
(FUTURE)

WT-2

WALL MOUNTED
EYE WASH
(Optional)

GO 21

ICBBUMP BAR FOR

EXPEDITOR VDU

OMO
PRINTER

(UNDERCOUNTER)

2'-0" ORDER
PICK-UP

OPTIONAL OSB VDU

M
O

BILE O
M

O
STAG

IN
G

 C
AR

T

SINGLE
OMO SHELF

EXPEDITOR VDU

SANDWICH STATION

6336
HOOD ABOVE

VDU
H

AN
D

SIN
K

5
E-5.1

6a
E-5.1

1 KEY PLAN
1/8"=1'-0"

GENERAL NOTES:
A. REFER TO HTTP://EXTRANET.DUNKINBRANDS.COM FOR A LISTING OF APPROVED POS VENDORS BY CONCEPT.

B. FINAL POS DRAWINGS NEED TO BE PROVIDED TO POS VENDOR THAT IS SELECTED.

C. POS VENDORS REQUIRE DEDICATED ISOLATED GROUNDED (DIG) OUTLETS ON A 20 AMP CIRCUIT DEDICATED ONLY TO
POS EQUIPMENT. 60HZ, 120+/-10%. ALL POS TERMINALS AND VIDEO DISPLAY DEVICES REQUIRE A DUPLEX OUTLET.
THE BACK OFFICE CONTROLLER REQUIRES A QUAD OUTLET. THE NETWORK SWITCH REQUIRES A DUPLEX. IF
FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL WIRING CODES DO NOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT, CONTACT THE POS VENDOR FOR
INFORMATION ON ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT THAT CAN BE PURCHASED TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT. IF THIS
REQUIREMENT IS NOT MET, THE POS SYSTEM WARRANTY IS INVALID.

D. ALL POWER INDICATED ON THIS PLAN MUST HAVE A THIRD WIRE, ISOLATED GROUND, AND BE TERMINATED WITHIN (4)
FEET OF THE DEVICE.

E. IG-5362 RECEPTACLES MUST BE USED FOR ALL POS UNITS. VDU UNITS AND SITE CONTROLLER UNIT (IN OFFICE).
LABEL RECEPTACLES "POS ONLY".

F. ALL LOW VOLTAGE WIRE SHALL BE CATEGORY 5e UNLESS OTHER WISE INDICATED.

G. ALL LOW VOLTAGE CABLE TERMINATIONS SHALL BE BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACOR

H. LOW VOLTAGE CABLE RUN IN 11
2" CONDUIT FOR POS EQUIPMENT ONLY, AND MUST BE TERMINATED WITH RJ45 JACKS.

ALL POS EQUIPMENT LINES TERMINATE AT THE FRONT COUNTER CHASE.

I. A 12" MINIMUM SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN LOW VOLTAGE WIRES AND POWER WIRING (TO AVOID
ELECTRICAL INTERFERENCE).

J. BRAND REQUIREMENTS DICTATE THAT A MINIMUM OF THREE CONDUITS BE USED FOR DATA LINES BETWEEN THE
OFFICE AND OTHER PARTS OF THE STORE- ONE CONDUIT IS TO BE DEDICATED TO POS WIRING, ONE FOR DIGITAL
MENUBOARD DATA LINES, AND ANOTHER FOR NON-POS ITEMS (I.E. SECURITY CAMERAS, DT TIMERS, HEAD SET
WIRING

K. EXACT # OF RECEPTACLES ON OFFICE MUST BE COORDINATED ON A PROJECT-BY-PROJECT BASIS IN TERMS OF
EQUIPMENT LOCATED IN THE OFFICE

L. ALL CEILING MOUNTED VDU'S TO BE SUSPENDED FROM UNISTRUT BY THREADED ROD W/ WHITE PVC SLEEVE.
CONNECT UNISTRUT TO ROOF STRUCTURE.  VDU BY POS VENDOR; UNITSTRUT & THREADED ROD BY G.C.  UNISTRUT
TO SUPPORT MINIMUM 50 LB. WEIGHT

M. VDU MOUNTING HEIGHTS (TO BOTTOM OF MONITOR) ARE AS FOLLOWS:
a. SANDWICH STATION - 68" A.F.F.
b. DRIVE THRU - 61" A.F.F.

N. DIGITAL MENUBOARD PREP WIRING:
a. PROVIDE BOX, PLATE AND 1" DIA. CONDUIT FROM FROM (2) QUAD DATA OUTLETS IN MENUBOARD SOFFIT TO (2)

QUAD DATA OUTLETS IN OFFICE WALL. EITHER (A) PROVIDE PULL STRING IN EACH CONDUIT (CAT 5 CABLING AND
FINAL DATA CONNECTIONS BY DMB VENDOR), OR (B) PROVIDE ALL CAT 5 CABLING AND FINAL CONNECTIONS TO
DATA PLATES/BOXES- COORD. W/ F'EE

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

PO
S

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S

E-3.0

VIDEO DISPLAY UNIT

PRINTER

POINT OF SALE TERMINAL

VIDEO DISPLAY UNITVDU

RP

POINT OF SALES TERMINAL

PREP PRINTER

POS

PP

RECEIPT PRINTER

ROUTERR

SITE CONTROL (SELF-MOUNTING)
RADIANT ONLY

FAX

SC

FAX

POS EQUIPMENT TAG

SWITCH

BOH
PC BACK-OF-HOUSE PC

SW

UPSUPS

M MODEM

DRIVE THROUGH TIMERDTT

DRIVE THROUGH CONSOLEDTC

ORDER TAKER TERMINALOT

SCANNER

BUMP BAR

VERIFONE SWITCHVS

PAYMENT TERMINALPT

CASH DRAWER
CASH
DR

COIN DISPENSERCD

DATA OUTLET, RJ45

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE
MANAGER'S WORKSTATIONMWS

DVR SECURITY SYSTEMDVR

PRICE CONFIRMATION DISPLAYPCD

ORDER STATUS BOARDPCD

KIOSK SWITCH
KIOSK
SW

TEMP WIRELESS DIAL UPTEMP
M

DIGITAL MENU BOARD SWITCHDMB
SW

DIGITAL MENU BOARDDMB

DRIVE THRU ORDER
CONFIRMATION BOARDOCB

DRIVE THRU DIGITAL PREVIEW BOARDDPB

DRIVE THRU DIGITAL PREVIEW BOARDDPB

SECURITY SYSTEM CAMERACAM

DRIVE THRU EXTERIOR DIGITAL
MENU BOARD

EXT
DMB

OTT VOICE OVER-IP VOIP (PHONE)OTT
VOIP

POS LEGEND

- DMB: PROVIDE (8) CAT 5 WIRE PULLS FROM
(2) QUAD DATA OUTLETS IN MENU BOARD
SOFFIT TO (2) QUAD DATA OUTLETS IN
OFFICE WALL

- 2 CONDUITS MIN SHALL BE USED BETWEEN
OFFICE & OTHER PARTS OF THE STORE
1 CONDUIT FOR POS WIRING ONLY
1 CONDUIT FOR NON-POS ITEMS

CONDUIT NOTES

GC POWER/DATA RESPONSIBILITY
- EC TO RUN DEDICATED CONDUIT FROM POWER PANEL TO JUNCTION BOX
          ON BACK SIDE OF MENU BOARD FASCIA AT CENTER LINE OF POS
- EC TO RUN CONDUIT WITH J-BOX FROM BACK SIDE OF MENU BOARD

FASCIA AT CENTERLINE OF POS TO OFFICE

DMB VENDOR POWER/DATA RESPONSIBILITY
- CUT HOLE IN MENU BOARD FASCIA FOR POWER/DATA STACK
- IN STALL POWER/DATA STACK IN FASCIA
- RUN ELECTRICAL CONDUCTOR WIRE FROM MENU BOARD FASCIA TO
          ELECTRICAL PANEL
- MAKE FINAL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION AT POWER/ DATA STACK
- MAKE FINAL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO CIRCUIT AT POWER PANEL
- RUN CAT-5E CABLES AND TERMINATE ENDS AT MENU BOARD FASCIA

POWER/DATA STACK AND IN OFFICE

*PRIOR TO BIDDING OR PERFORMING WORK GC TO COORDINATE WITH
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION (AHU). AHU MAY REQUIRE FULL WIRE PREP
BY EC. GC TO ALERT CM, F'EE AND DMB INSTALLER IF EC MUST PERFORM ALL
ELECTRICAL INSTALL WORK.

DIGITAL MENU BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES

- G.C. TO PROVIDE A POWER / POS STUB
OUT FROM WALL FOR ELECTRICAL/DATA
CONNECTIONS AT ORDER KIOSK.

- 20A CIRCUIT & (3) CAT-6 DATA CABLES
EA - ALL WIRING & FINAL LOC'Ns TBD IN
FIELD w/ FRANCHISEE & MANUF
REQUIREMENTS.

- PROVIDE WIRING FROM KIOSK TO
FRONT LINE POS AREA FOR "REMOTE
ASSISTANCE" w/ LIGHT AT POS UNIT -
CONFIRM ALL REQUIREMENTS w/ MANUF.

KIOSK NOTES

DESCRIPTION REMARKSAMPSVOLTS
LOAD

2.0

LOVO

RJ45

CB#

100-240V

100-120V

RJ45

NO

100-120V

100-120V

2.0

100-120V

100-240V

8.2

YES

100-120V

4.0 NO

1.0

NO

N/AN/A

1.5

YES

YES

NO

RJ45

0.5

N/A

RJ45

NO

RJ45

1.2

N/A

RJ45

RJ45

24/34V

LOW VOLT

YES

LOW VOLT

LOW VOLT

RJ45

MUST BE WITHIN 60FT OF DISPLAY

LOW VOLT

LOW VOLT

7

8

2

6

5

120V

1

12

16

9

15

21

4

POINT OF SALES TERMINAL (POS)

3

19A

18

RECEIPT PRINTER

20

PC SITE CONTROLLER EXTERNAL

POS NETWORK HUB/ SWITCH

PRINTER/FAX/COPIER (BOH)

VDU CONTROLLER (PC BASED)

CASH DRAWER

SCANNER

VDU

DT TIMER VDU DISPLAY

PREP PRINTER

DRIVE THROUGH (DT) TIMER CONSOLE

PHONE LINE

FAX LINE

SHARES CIRCUIT WITH POS ITEMS 1 & 2

SHARE CIRCUIT WITH POS ITEMS 1 & 12

FORMER
TRANS

SHARES CIRCUIT WITH POS ITEMS 2 & 12

N/A

SHARES CIRCUIT WITH POS ITEMS 1, 2 & 12

N/A

N/A

TERM

N/A

N/A

RJ45

RS232

NO

N/A

NO

RJ45N/A

RJ45

RJ45

NO

N/A

20A/1P

20A/1P

20A/1P

20A/1P

N/A

20A/1P

N/A

20A/1P

20A/1P

4

QTY

4

3

20A/1P1

5

3

1

1

4

0

1

1

3

1

0

OFFICE

LOCATION

1 OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

UNDER CTR @ FRONT & D/T 

(2) FRONT COUNTER (1) D/T  (1) D/T OT    

NO

SHARES CIRCUIT

CONNECTED TO POS UNITS

10 RJ45 CONNECTED TO D/T POS UNIT

POS COFFEE FRONT CHASE

FAX LINE FOR OFFICE

PHONE LINE FOR OFFICE

NOT USED 022

LOW VOLTHIGH SPEED INTERNET LINE (MNS) N/A RJ45N/A1 OFFICE23

LOW VOLT N/A RJ45N/A1 SECURITY SYSTEM24

FOR SITE CONTROLLER & BOH PC

SYSTEM SECURITY DVR

LOW VOLTDIGITAL MENU BOARD N/A RJ45N/A8 OFFICE/SERVICE AREA25

LOW VOLTWIFI N/A RJ45N/A1 OFFICE

POS EQUIPMENT

26

(2) FRONT COUNTER 

PHONE & DATA LINES

OTHER COMMUNICATION DEVICES

SPARE

SPARE

PLUGS INTO ROUTER PORT#2

PLUGS INTO ROUTER PORT#4

PLUGS INTO ROUTER PORT#5

N/AN/A RJ4513 NO0 VERIFY ALL ELECT & POS REQTS w/ MANUF

POS EQUIP & WIRING BY OTHERS

14 3 PAYMENT TERMINAL VERIFY ALL ELECT & POS REQTS w/ MANUF(2) FRONT COUNTER RJ45NO

14a 3 VERIFONE SWITCH

30 1 ORDER STATUS BOARD (1) FRONT COUNTER VERIFY ALL ELECT & POS REQTS w/ MANUF

100-240V 0.5 20A/1P

(2) FRONT COUNTER CONNECTED TO POS (1)

7a PC SITE CONTROLLER INTERNAL1 OFFICE

LOW VOLTSECONDARY WIFI ACCESS POINT (OPT) N/A RJ45N/A0 OFFICE26a PLUGS INTO ROUTER

LOW VOLTOTT VOIP (PHONE) N/A RJ45N/A1 OFFICE27 PLUGS INTO ROUTER

MUSIC SYSTEM

MUSIC PLAYER1 OFFICE28

NOT USED029

MANAGER'S WORKSTATION131

100-120V 4.0 NO RJ4520A/1P

11 0 NOT USED 

WORKSTATION

MANAGER'S WORKSTATION (OPT)032

OFFICE

FIREWALL

FIREWALL133

BROADBAND MODEM134

OFFICE

OFFICE
LOW VOLT N/A RJ45N/A

LOW VOLT N/A RJ45N/A

SWITCHES

SWITCH138

DD UTILITY SWITCH (OPT)139

OFFICE

OFFICE

DVR NETWORK SWITCH140 OFFICE

35

36 NOT USED

37 NOT USED

TEMPORARY WIRELESS
BROADBAND DIAL-UP DATA
SOLUTION

OFFICE

41

42

1

1

DIGITAL MENU BOARD SWITCH OFFICE

KIOSK SWITCH OFFICE

MENU BOARD

445

EXT DIGITAL MENU BOARDS246 EXTERIOR DRIVE THRU

DRIVE PREVIEW BOARD047

48

49

1 ORDER COMFIRMATION BOARD

NOT USED

43

44

INT DIGITAL MENU BOARDS

EXTERIOR DRIVE THRU

EXTERIOR DRIVE THRU

NOT USED 

0

POS-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

(2) FRONT COUNTER (1) D/T 

(1) D/T

(1) D/T

(1) D/T

(1) BEVERAGE STA (1) SANDWICH
(1) EXPEDITER @ D/T
(1) EXPEDITER @ HAND OFF

3 PRICE CONFIRMATION DISPLAY MOUNT OUTSIDE @ D/T WINDOW 
& BEHIND FRONT POS UNITS

(1) COFF.STATION (1) BEVERAGE STATION 
(2) SANDWICH (1) OTGO PRINTER

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



4 "BEV1" VDU

120V/15A DUPLEX RECEPT, POWER
CONDUIT TO PANEL BOARD
(2) QUAD DATA RECEPT
PROVIDE (8) CAT 5 CABLES TO OFFICE

PASS & SEYMOUR 3-GANG
RECESSED WALL BOX

MODEL #TV3LVKITWCC2
(VERTICALLY MOUNT BOX)

22
"

2'-5"
MIN

2'-71
2"

MIN

CUP LABEL PRINTER3"BEV1" BUMP BAR MOUNTED
TO FACE OF COUNTER

CLOSE TO ICE BIN

5

2'-5"
MIN

2'-0"
MIN

TECH REQUIREMENTS
· 1 VDU
· 1 PRINTER
· 1 BUMP BAR

5'
-4

" B
O

T 
VD

U

22" FOR 49"  & 43" DIAG.
DIGITAL MENU BOARDS

101G101H

*1
01

Q-
3* 124A

12
4B

12
4B

45

45A

*1
01

C*

10D

20
2A

*120F*

50
F

50
F

104A 10
1L*108A*

11
6E

11
6.1

11
6F96
J

14
0A

*120F*
259

201A CNTRCNTRCNTR

41

"BEV1" VDU MOUNTED TO
WALL w/ SWING MOUNT
(LOCATE ABOVE FLAVOR
SHOTS & SYRUPS)

4

"BEV1" CUP LABEL PRINTER & STAND
(STICKY MEDIA REQD) PLACED ON

COUNTER IN FRONT OF TEA w/ EXTRA
CORD LENGTH FOR FUTURE RELOCATION

3

5"BEV1" BUMP BAR MOUNTED TO
F.O. COUNTER BELOW

RECESSED OUTLET BOX IN
SOFFIT ABOVE FOR DIGITAL

MENU BOARD

25

96.4 96.4

ESPRESSO
96Q

TECH REQUIREMENTS
· 2 POS TERMINALS
· 1 PRICE CONF.

DISPLAY (EXTERIOR)
· (1) CASH DRAWER
· (1) PAYMENT TERM.
· (1) SCANNER
· (1) RECPT PRINTER
· (1) EXPEDITOR VDU
· (1) D/T TIMER DISPLAY
· (1) DRIVE THRU CAMERA

MONITOR (OPT)
12

9
1

RP
POS

13
2

6"
 M

IN

EXPEDITER
BUMP BAR

55'
-4

" B
O

T 
VD

U
s

D/T TIMER DISPLAY (NOT
BY POS VENDOR)

D/T CAMERA MONITOR
(OPTIONAL)
(NOT BY POS VENDOR)

EXPEDITER VDU

CASH DRAWER ON
SHELF BELOW
COUNTER

PAYMENT
TERMINAL14

ORDER TAKER POS
TERMINAL ON COUNTER1

14

EXPEDITER BUMP BAR MOUNTED
TO F.O. COUNTER BELOW

5

4A
E-3.1

EXTERIOR PRICE-CONFIRMATION
DISPLAY MOUNTED TO BOT OF D/T

WINDOW UNIT (APPROX 33.5"
ABOVE PAVEMENT)

10

OPTIONAL COIN DISPENSER
PLACED ON COUNTER13

EXPEDITER VDU
MOUNTED ON WALL
w/ SWING MOUNT

4

DRIVE-THRU TIMER
DISPLAY MOUNTED
TO WALL

16

OPTIONAL DRIVE THRU
CAMERA MONITOR ABOVE

4

PAYMENT
TERMINAL

SCANNER PLACED
ON COUNTER

9

RECEIPT PRINTER PLACED
ON COUNTER

2

D/T POS TERMINAL PLACED
ON COUNTER & CASH

DRAWER BELOW COUNTER
1 12

GO 21

EXPEDITER VDU
MOUNTED TO CEILING

(POSITIONED TOWARD CREW)

32" ORDER STATUS
BOARD (POSITIONED
TOWARD GUESTS)

30

3A
E-3.1

O
TG

PI
CK

-U
P

O
RD

ER
PI

CK
-U

P

OTG ALERT DEVICE & PREP
PRINTER (STICKY MEDIA REQ'D) 3

EXPEDITER BUMP BAR MOUNTED
TO F.O. COUNTER BELOW

5

4

BUTTERFLY CEILING MOUNT
(SCREENS  POSITIONED AT
ANGLE TOWARD GUEST)

IN A STRAIGHT COUNTER INSTALL THE
ORDER CONFIRMATION BOARD (OCB)
POLE SHOULD BE CENTERED ON
COUNTER AT TRANSITION FROM TAPS
TO ORDER PICK UP COUNTER
SEE CAD BLOCKS

2A
E-3.1

3 EXPEDITER PREP PRINTER
(STICKY MEDIA REQ'D)

5
ASSEMBLY STATION BUMP
BAR MOUNTED TO FRONT
OF STATION BELOW

ASSEMBLY STATION VDU
MOUNTED TO WALL4

3 TOAST STATION PREP
PRINTER (STICKY MEDIA
REQ'D)

5'
-1

0"
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

LE

GC TO PROVIDE BLOCKING AND TO
INSTALL CEILING MOUNT POLE

WITH BUTTERFLY MOUNT
PROVIDED BY VENDOR

EXPEDITER
BUMP BAR

5
ZIPTIE WIRE TO STAINLESS STEEL
LEG & RUN TO PRINTER (DO NOT
DRILL COUNTER TOP)

CORNER OTG ALERT DEVICE &
PREP PRINTER TO BE
ADJACENT TO TAP SYSTEM

3

EXPEDITER VDU
(CREW FACING)4

32" ORDER STATUS BOARD (GUEST
FACING)

30

6"
 M

IN

TECH REQUIREMENTS
· 1 VDU
· 1 32" OSB
· 1 PRINTER
· 1 BUMP BAR
· 1 OSB CEILING

MOUNT, POLE, &
BUTTERFLY
MOUNT

CEILING MOUNT TO SECURE POLE

BUTTERFLY MOUNT FOR
BACK TO BACK VDU

TECH REQUIREMENTS
· 1 VDU
· 2 PRINTERS
· 1 BUMP BAR

2'-0"CL

5'
-1

1"
 B

O
T 

VD
U

PRINTER 3

EXHAUST HOOD
VDU
DATA AND POWER4

PRINTER3

BUMP BAR5

COOK STATION
VDU (OPTIONAL)

OPTIONAL:
· 1 VDU
· 1 BUMP BAR

POS TERMINAL w/
PRICE-CONFIRMATION DISPLAY

MOUNTED ON COUNTER
110

10"

1'-
4"

RECEIPT PRINTER PLACED UNDER
COUNTER NEXT TO CASH DRAWER.
IF SPACE DOES NOT ALLOW, PLACE
ON COUNTER

2

CASH DRAWER
MOUNTED ON SHELF

BELOW COUNTER
12

PAYMENT TERMINAL 14

6C
E-3.1

9SCANNER PLACED ON COUNTER

POS TERMINAL w/
PRICE-CONFIRMATION DISPLAY

MOUNTED ON COUNTER
110

10"

1'-
4"

RECEIPT PRINTER PLACED UNDER
COUNTER NEXT TO CASH DRAWER.
IF SPACE DOES NOT ALLOW, PLACE
ON COUNTER

2CASH DRAWER
MOUNTED ON SHELF

BELOW COUNTER
12

PAYMENT TERMINAL 14

6A
E-3.1

SCANNER PLACED ON COUNTER 9

2'-6"

CASH DRAWER
MOUNTED ON SHELF
BELOW COUNTER

12

POS TERMINAL w/
PRICE-CONFIRMATION DISPLAY
MOUNTED ON COUNTER

110

SCANNER PLACED ON
COUNTER

9 PAYMENT TERMINAL
14

TECH REQUIREMENTS
WITH DRIVE THRU
· 1 POS TERMINAL
· 1 PRICE CONF.

DISPLAY
· (1) CASH DRAWER
· (1) PAYMENT TERM.
· (1) SCANNER
· (1) RECPT PRINTER

12
CASH DRAWER ON SHELF

BELOW COUNTER

1

POS

2RECEIPT PRINTER
UNDER COUNTER

(PREFERRED)

RP

9

5A
E-3.1

FCB

84B

FCB

84B

12
"

MI
N

BAKERY TISSUE TO
OCCUPY TOP SHELF

NOTE:
NO TECH
REQUIREMENTS

RUN ELECT THRU
MILLWORK CHASE

POS
NETWORK
HUB

CASH
DR

OR

POS

VDU

VIDEO
CONTROLLER

OR

3PP

IG

IG

IG

IG

5A5

4

6

9

1
12

32CD

PTVS

14a 14

13

SWITCH

OTT
VOIP27

MUSIC
PLAYER28

FUTURE USE
FUTURE USE

FIREWALL

33

SW
(OPT)

39

M

34

HIGH SPEED INTERNET
 FROM STREET

DMB IG
IG

25

MWS

MWS
(OPT) 32

31

SC
(INT) 7A

SC
(EXT)

7

TEMP
M IG

DVR DVR
SW

24

40

IG

PCD10

OSB
30

IG

WIFI26
26a

IG

KIOSK

RP
PP

PT

IG

35

38

KIOSK
SW 42

IG

DMB
SW 42

45

CAM

CAM

CAM

CAM

46

OCB
IG

48

EXT
DMB IG

IG

DTT DTC

1615

KIOSKIG

DPB
IG

47

12
CASH DRAWER ON SHELF

BELOW COUNTER

1

POS

2RECEIPT PRINTER UNDER
COUNTER (PREFERRED)

RP

9

POS RP

1

TECH REQUIREMENTS
WITHOUT DRIVE THRU

· 2 POS TERMINALS
· 2 PRICE CONF.

DISPLAYS
· (2) CASH DRAWERS
· (2) PAYMENT TERM.
· (2) SCANNERS
· (2) RECPT PRINTERS

9

7a BEVERAGE STATION ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

7 BEVERAGE STATION PLAN
1/4"=1'-0"

4a D/T POS STATION ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

4 D/T POS STATION PLAN
1/4"=1'-0"

3 HAND OFF STATION PLAN
1/4"=1'-0"

2 SANDWICH STATION PLAN
1/4"=1'-0"

3a HAND OFF STATION ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

2a SANDWICH STATION ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

6b POS STATION PLAN 
1/4"=1'-0"

6 POS STATION PLAN (OPTIONAL)
1/4"=1'-0"

6c POS STATION ELEVATION 
1/4"=1'-0"

6a POS STATION ELEVATION (OPTIONAL)
1/4"=1'-0"

5 BAKERY CASE PLAN
1/4"=1'-0"

5a BAKERY CASE ELEVATION
1/4"=1'-0"

1 TECHNOLOGY SCHEMATIC
1/4"=1'-0"

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

D
ET

AI
LS

E-3.1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/cs_101G.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/cs_101H.pdf
http://www.insidedunkinbrands.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/csx_101Q-3_DD%20MHG.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/41_11.1.11_DD-18CBT36RL-new.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/41_11.1.11_DD-18CBT36RL-new.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/41_11.1.11_DD-18CBT36RL-new.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/ICDDParts%20List.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/322311018175
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/s/ax02oowigxfd5i7lkfpwydudeaqhrz3q
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_200A_Iced_Coffee_Brewer.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/cs_96B_1.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/cs_140Aand260B.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/cs_SpecificationMainPage.htm
https://dunkinbrands.box.com/s/wnjm9ykbhk9rb9uxbsqn3m4ze4kba47k
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/s/g6jfqubws728p6b9r30vcjxkpenjvwlz
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/561_Kelmax_Finished%20Product%20Rack%2011.17.09.pdf
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_MainST_specs/41_11.1.11_DD-18CBT36RL-new.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_96EspressoMachine.pdf
http://www.adrus.com/extranet/csxEquipment/EquipmentSpecifications/Specifications/csx_96EspressoMachine.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/276493448017
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/283976801396
http://extranet.dunkinbrands.com/NationalAccounts/Manufacturers/Beaufurn/BEAUFURN%20Club%20Chair%20Spec%20Sheet%202011.pdf
https://dunkinbrands.app.box.com/file/283976801396
AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED



EXISTING PANELS/RISER FOR
REFERENCE ONLY

ER1

IS
SU

ED
 / 

R
EV

IS
ED

D
AT

E

11
38

 B
ER

W
IC

K 
R

O
AD

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
, A

L 
35

24
2

20
5.

54
1.

78
98

jo
hn

@
jo

hn
va

ci
ar

ch
ite

ct
.c

om

J
O

H
N

 S
 V

A
C

I,
 A

rc
h

it
e

c
t

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

00
.0

0.
19

St
or

e 
N

um
be

r: 
 3

50
62

4

La
gu

ni
ta

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

To
ny

 A
nt

oo
n/

Le
e 

M
illw

oo
d

le
e@

lfo
ps

.c
om

60
1.

94
0.

69
14

22
34

 N
 R

ey
no

ld
s 

R
oa

d
Br

ya
nt

, A
R

 7
20

22
 

7/1/2024

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E
PA

N
EL

S/
R

IS
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE USED WITH PERMISSION. ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED































C1
NTS

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 7
/1

0/
20

24

JRP 6/20/24

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

THIS  SITE

TITLE SHEET
LOT 1

LITTLE CAESARS ADDITION
BRYANT, ARK.

OWNER & DEVELOPER:
OBWAT HOLDINGS, LLC
7500 LANDERS ROAD
SHERWOOD, AR. 72117

A  DEVELOPMENT  OF
OBWAT HOLDINGS, LLC

GENERAL SITE CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL EROSION ON THE SITE. ALL SLOPES SHALL BE

FERTILIZED, SEEDED AND MULCHED (OR LANDSCAPED) AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR
HIS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE
DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE WATER SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO POND.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY
EXCAVATION. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITY LINES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS
SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL ALIGNMENT OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM SEWER,
SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LINES TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE INSTALLED WITH
ADEQUATE COVER AND CLEARANCE.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES AND ORDINANCES
GOVERNING WORK AT THIS TYPE.

4. THE CONTRACTORS ATTENTION IS SPECIFICALLY CALLED TO THE LOCATION OF THE
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DAMAGING ANY EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN PRIOR TO SUBMITTING
HIS BID. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  HE SHALL
VISIT THE SITE AND INSPECT THE CONDITION OF THE SITE AND THE ADJACENT
IMPROVEMENTS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "ONE-CALL" FOR LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION.

6. ANY EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED OR PLACED IN AREAS AS
DIRECTED. ALL FILLS ON SITE IN AREAS OF FUTURE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
MADE IN 8" LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

V1
C2

C1TITLE SHEET
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
SITE PLAN

INDEX OF SHEETS

C3GRADING PLAN
C4
C5

UTILITY PLAN
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C6SITE DETAILS
C7WATER AND SEWER LINE DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR
LITTLE CAESARS
REYNOLDS ROAD

BRYANT,  ARKANSAS

UTILITY AND GOVERNING AGENCIES
CONTACT LIST

WATER COMPANY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CITY OF BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
TIM FOURNIER  (501) 569-2000
210 SW 3RD STREET
BRYANT, AR  72022
(501) 943-0469

SANITARY SEWER COMPANY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
CITY OF BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS CITY OF BRYANT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
TIM FOURNIER COLTON LEONARD
210 SW 3RD STREET 210 SW 3RD STREET
BRYANT, AR  72022 BRYANT, AR  72022
(501) 943-0469 (501) 943-0469

FIRE MARSHAL ZONING DEPARTMENT
CITY OF BRYANT FIRE DEPARTMENT CITY OF BRYANT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
THOMAS HAMMOND COLTON LEONARD
312 ROYA LANE 210 SW 3RD STREET
BRYANT, AR  72022 BRYANT, AR  72022
(501) 943-0397 (501) 943-0469

EROSION CONTROL PHONE COMPANY
CITY OF BRYANT ENGINEERING/CONSTRUCTION AT & T
SCOTT CHANDLER (800) 288-2020
210 SW 3RD STREET
BRYANT, AR
501 943-0469

POWER COMPANY GAS COMPANY
ENTERGY CENTERPOINT ENERGY
(501) 368-3749 (800)992-7552

CABLE COMPANY
XFINITY
(800) 934-6489

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER



BROWN LANE (50' R/W)

N
. R

EYN
O

LD
S R

O
AD

S 89° 20' 38" E 195.38'
194.54'

S 14° 49' 14" E

N 89° 25' 16" W

N
 13° 04' 16" W

201.43'

193.28'
POINT OF
BEGINNING

20'

10'

AR
K. H

W
Y. 183

530.36'N 87° 59' 54" E

S 
00

° 0
0'

 0
0"

 E
11

43
.4

0'
POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

V1
1" = 20'

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 6
/1

2/
20

24

MJC 10/3/23

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

ALTA/NSPS SURVEY OF
PART OF THE SE1/4 NW1/4,

OF SECTION 27, T-1-S, R-14-W,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

THIS  SITE

VICINITY  MAP

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UTILITY POLE & GUY

SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

LEGEND

SIGN

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EDGE OF ASPHALT 
STORM DRAIN LINE

SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NW1/4;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID SE1/4 NW1/4 S 00° 00' 00" E FOR 1143.40 FEET;
THENCE N 87° 59' 54" E FOR 530.36 FEET LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NW/4 TO A TO 5/8" REBAR AND THE
POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE N 13° 04' 16" W FOR 193.28 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BROWN LANE;
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 89° 20' 38" E FOR 195.38 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR AND THE WESTERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD;
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 14° 49' 14" E FOR 194.54 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE N 89° 25' 16" W FOR 201.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CALCULATED POINT

GAS METER

                                                      SURVEYOR'S NOTES

 1.   THE INFORMATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
SURVEY IS BASED ON RECORDS OF EXISTING UTILITY COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE,
MEASUREMENTS WERE TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS
BEING COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT
LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD
LOCATION OF UTILITIES.

 2.   BASIS OF BEARINGS: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE, NORTH ZONE (ARDOT).

 3.   PART OF THIS PROPERTY IS NOT SHOWN IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ON THE FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 050308 0380 E DATED JUNE 5, 2020.

 4.   THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED: C-2

 5.   THIS TRACT CONTAINS 37,231 SQ. FT. OR 0.855 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

 6.   SETBACKS SHOWN ARE FOR C-2 ZONING.

®

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

SURVEY SHOWS BOUNDARY LINES AND IMPROVEMENTS.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NONE TO SURVEYOR'S KNOWLEDGE.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

      NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

 EASEMENTS AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON THE SURVEY.

SHOWN ON THE SURVEY.

SHOWN ON THE SURVEY.

SHOWN ON THE SURVEY.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

NOT SURVEY RELATED.

DOES NOT AFFECT PROPERTY.

DOES NOT AFFECT PROPERTY.

EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAY LINE AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON SURVEY.

.
        NOT SURVEY RELATED.

1 inch =            ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER LINE

CURB & GUTTER

REVISION: REVISED 1/26/24 UPDATED LEGAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14280-002 DELCAR PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM RAIL ROAD SPIKE IN POWER POLE  EL.=436.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT DOC. #1999 28587 & #1999 52869

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT BOOK 53, PAGE 754

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER SE1/4 NW1/4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1215

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUING AGENT: FIRST NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY FIRST NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY ISSUING OFFICE: 216 W. SEVIER STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 216 W. SEVIER STREET, BENTON, AR 72015 ISSUING OFFICE'S ALTA® REGISTRY ID: 1010363  REGISTRY ID: 1010363 COMMITMENT NO.: 102-230785-MH-1 102-230785-MH-1 ISSUING OFFICE FILE NO.: 102-230785-MH 102-230785-MH PROPERTY ADDRESS: REYNOLDS ROAD, BRYANT, AR 72022 REYNOLDS ROAD, BRYANT, AR 72022 COMMITMENT DATE: AUGUST 14, 2023 AT 07:00 AM AUGUST 14, 2023 AT 07:00 AM SCHEDULE B, PART II  EXCEPTIONS THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED  DOCUMENT REFERRED DOCUMENT REFERRED  REFERRED REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR  VIOLATES STATE OR VIOLATES STATE OR  STATE OR STATE OR  OR OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  FAMILIAL STATUS, OR FAMILIAL STATUS, OR  STATUS, OR STATUS, OR  OR OR NATIONAL ORIGIN. THE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  ORIGIN. THE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE ORIGIN. THE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  THE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE THE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE POLICY WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE WILL NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE RESULTING FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE FROM THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE AND PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE PROVISIONS OF ANY LEASE  OF ANY LEASE OF ANY LEASE  ANY LEASE ANY LEASE  LEASE LEASE OR EASEMENT IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  EASEMENT IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE EASEMENT IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE IN SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE SCHEDULE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE A, AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE AND WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE WILL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE EXCEPTIONS UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UNLESS CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CLEARED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE  THE SATISFACTION OF THE THE SATISFACTION OF THE  SATISFACTION OF THE SATISFACTION OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE COMPANY: 1. DEFECTS, LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR DEFECTS, LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR LIENS, ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR ENCUMBRANCES, ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR ADVERSE CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR CLAIMS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR MATTERS, IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR IF ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR ANY, CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR CREATED, FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR FIRST APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR APPEARING IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR THE PUBLIC RECORDS OR  PUBLIC RECORDS OR PUBLIC RECORDS OR  RECORDS OR RECORDS OR  OR OR ATTACHING SUBSEQUENT TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  SUBSEQUENT TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF SUBSEQUENT TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF DATE HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF HEREOF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF BUT PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF PRIOR TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF TO THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF THE DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF DATE THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF THE PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF PROPOSED INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF INSURED ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF ACQUIRES FOR VALUE OF  FOR VALUE OF FOR VALUE OF  VALUE OF VALUE OF  OF OF RECORD THE ESTATE OR INTEREST OR MORTGAGE THEREON COVERED BY THIS COMMITMENT.   NOT SURVEY RELATED. 2. ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ADVERSE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ADVERSE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE SURVEY OF THE LAND.    SURVEY SHOWS BOUNDARY LINES AND IMPROVEMENTS. 3. RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS. RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 4. EASEMENTS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS. EASEMENTS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS, NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.   NONE TO SURVEYOR'S KNOWLEDGE. 5. ANY LIEN, OR RIGHT TO A LIEN, FOR SERVICES, LABOR, OR MATERIAL HERETOFORE OR HEREAFTER FURNISHED, IMPOSED BY LAW AND ANY LIEN, OR RIGHT TO A LIEN, FOR SERVICES, LABOR, OR MATERIAL HERETOFORE OR HEREAFTER FURNISHED, IMPOSED BY LAW AND NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.   NOT SURVEY RELATED. 6. TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN AS EXISTING LIENS BY PUBLIC RECORDS. TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN AS EXISTING LIENS BY PUBLIC RECORDS.   NOT SURVEY RELATED. 7. ANY PRIOR RESERVATION OR CONVEYANCE, TOGETHER WITH RELEASE OF DAMAGES OF MINERALS, OF EVERY KIND AND CHARACTER, ANY PRIOR RESERVATION OR CONVEYANCE, TOGETHER WITH RELEASE OF DAMAGES OF MINERALS, OF EVERY KIND AND CHARACTER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, OIL, GAS, SAND AND GRAVEL IN, ON AND UNDER SUBJECT PROPERTY.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 8. GENERAL TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2023, WHICH ARE NOT YET DUE AND PAYABLE, AND SUBSEQUENT YEARS, AND FUTURE INSTALMENTS GENERAL TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2023, WHICH ARE NOT YET DUE AND PAYABLE, AND SUBSEQUENT YEARS, AND FUTURE INSTALMENTS OF THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: SALINE WATERSHED REGIONAL WATER DISTRIBUTION DISTRICT; SALEM FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT; BRYANT WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS; 9. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF CONTROLLED ACCESS TO AND FROM HIGHWAY 183. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF CONTROLLED ACCESS TO AND FROM HIGHWAY 183.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 10. UTILITY EASEMENTS AND BUILDING SET BACK LINES OVER AND ACROSS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. UTILITY EASEMENTS AND BUILDING SET BACK LINES OVER AND ACROSS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.     EASEMENTS AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. 11. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BRYANT ARKANSAS FILED MAY 25, 1999 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BRYANT ARKANSAS FILED MAY 25, 1999 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 1999 28587.    SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. 12. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF RELIANT ENERGY ARKANSAS FILED OCTOBER 4, 1999 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 1999 RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF RELIANT ENERGY ARKANSAS FILED OCTOBER 4, 1999 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 1999 52869.    SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. 13.  RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF BRYANT SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1, FILED JULY 7, 1979 IN SALINE COUNTY  RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF BRYANT SEWER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1, FILED JULY 7, 1979 IN SALINE COUNTY     MISCELLANEOUS BOOK 53 AT PAGE 754.    SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. 14. RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC AND OTHERS ENTITLED THERETO IN AND TO USE OF THAT PORTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY COMPRISING    ANY ROAD, STREET, ALLEY, HIGHWAY, OR OTHER PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 15. ANY INACCURACY IN THE AREA, SQUARE FOOTAGE, OR ACREAGE OF LAND DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A OR ATTACHED PLAT, IF ANY INACCURACY IN THE AREA, SQUARE FOOTAGE, OR ACREAGE OF LAND DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A OR ATTACHED PLAT, IF ANY. THE COMPANY DOES NOT INSURE THE AREA, SQUARE FOOTAGE, OR ACREAGE OF THE LAND.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 16. PLANNING AND/OR ZONING RULES, REGULATIONS AND/OR ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY THE SALINE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD, PLANNING AND/OR ZONING RULES, REGULATIONS AND/OR ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY THE SALINE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD, THE BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION AND/OR THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND/OR VIOLATIONS THEREOF.    NOT SURVEY RELATED. 17. MODIFIED EASEMENT BY AND BETWEEN ALCOA INC. TO BENTON PROPERTY INVESTMENTS, LLC DATED NOVEMBER 22, MODIFIED EASEMENT BY AND BETWEEN ALCOA INC. TO BENTON PROPERTY INVESTMENTS, LLC DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2005 AND FILED NOVEMBER 23, 2005 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 2005 131400 AND SUBSEQUENT CONVEYANCES THEREOF.    DOES NOT AFFECT PROPERTY. 18. EASEMENT BY AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, EASEMENT BY AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  BY AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, BY AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, AND BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, BETWEEN BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, DISTRICT NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, NO. 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, 25, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, ALCOA INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, INC. AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, AND REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, REYNOLDS METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, METALS COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2, COMPANY DATED NOVEMBER 2,  DATED NOVEMBER 2, DATED NOVEMBER 2,  NOVEMBER 2, NOVEMBER 2,  2, 2, 2004 AND FILED APRIL 15, 2005 AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NO. 2005 037378 AND SUBSEQUENT CONVEYANCES THEREOF.    DOES NOT AFFECT PROPERTY. 19. RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, PARTIES IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, IN POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, POSSESSION AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, AND EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, EASEMENTS OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, OR CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, OF EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS, BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  THE PUBLIC RECORDS, THE PUBLIC RECORDS,  PUBLIC RECORDS, PUBLIC RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, BOUNDARY LINE DISPUTES, OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  LINE DISPUTES, OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN LINE DISPUTES, OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  DISPUTES, OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN DISPUTES, OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN OVERLAPS, ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN ENCROACHMENTS, AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN AND ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN ANY MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN MATTERS NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN NOT OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN OF RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN RECORD WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN WHICH WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN  BE DISCLOSED BY AN BE DISCLOSED BY AN  DISCLOSED BY AN DISCLOSED BY AN  BY AN BY AN  AN AN ACCURATE SURVEY AND INSPECTION OF THE LAND.    EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAY LINE AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON SURVEY. 20. LOSS ARISING FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  LOSS ARISING FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM LOSS ARISING FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  ARISING FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM ARISING FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM FROM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM SECURITY INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM INTEREST EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM EVIDENCED BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM BY FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM FINANCING STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM STATEMENTS FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM FILED OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM OF RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM RECORD UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM UNDER THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM THE ARKANSAS UNIFORM  ARKANSAS UNIFORM ARKANSAS UNIFORM  UNIFORM UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE, JUDGMENT LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  CODE, JUDGMENT LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN CODE, JUDGMENT LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  JUDGMENT LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN JUDGMENT LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN LIENS OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN OR OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN OTHER LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN LIENS OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN OF RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN RECORD IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN ANY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN STATES DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN DISTRICT COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN COURT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN OR BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN BANKRUPTCY COURT, IN  COURT, IN COURT, IN  IN IN THE STATE OF ARKANSAS, AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE TO CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, OBWAT HOLDINGS, LLC, FIRST NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY AN ARKANSAS CORPORATION, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS. THE FIELDWORK WAS COMPLETED ON SEPTEMBER 12, 2023. DATE OF PLAT OR MAP:  OCTOBER 3, 2023 _____________________________ JOHN R. POWNALL ARKANSAS REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 1215

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



BROWN LANE (50' R/W)

N
. R

EYN
O

LD
S R

O
AD

S 89° 20' 38" E 195.38'
194.54'

S 14° 49' 14" E

N 89° 25' 16" W

N
 13° 04' 16" W

201.43'

193.28'
POINT OF
BEGINNING

PROPOSED LC
RESTAURANT

L D
RIVE-UP

W
IN

D
O

W
C

1,873 SQ.FT.

RAMP

RAMP

60°0'0"

10'
0.83'

18'

21
'

6'

30.5'
18.5'

37'

30
'

5'

5'

26.28'

4'

5'

4.
32

'

R
25'

R16'

R
50'

R
55

' R
5'

R10'

R5'

R16'

R2.5'

R2'

R2.5
'

11'

11'TYP.

TYP.

127.44'

105.5'

11.63'

28'

61'

TYP.
@ END

14'

8'
14'

8'

9'

AR
K. H

W
Y. 183

11

H/C PARKING
SIGN

9

9'

20.16'

BEGIN CURB HERE.
TAPER TOP OF CURB

TO GUTTER ELEV.
IN LAST 3 LF (TYP)

ACCESS DRIVE
ARDOT STANDARD

DRAWING DR-1

TIE TO EXISTING 6'
SIDEWALK @ EACH END

5.69'

11.5'

32'

18.5'

11.5' R
50'

R5
0'

R
3'

R3'

11.63'

16
'

18.5'DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE.
USE NON-FENCING MATERIALS

6'

R50'

530.36'N 87° 59' 54" E

S 
00

° 0
0'

 0
0"

 E
11

43
.4

0'
POINT OF
COMMENCEMENT

C2
1" = 20'

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 7
/1

0/
20

24

JRP 7/10/24

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

SITE PLAN
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

VICINITY  MAP

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UTILITY POLE & GUY

SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

LEGEND

SIGN

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EDGE OF ASPHALT 
STORM DRAIN LINE

SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NW1/4;
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID SE1/4 NW1/4 S 00° 00' 00" E FOR 1143.40 FEET;
THENCE N 87° 59' 54" E FOR 530.36 FEET LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NW/4 TO A TO 5/8" REBAR AND THE
POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE N 13° 04' 16" W FOR 193.28 FEET TO A 5/8" REBAR AND THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BROWN LANE;
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 89° 20' 38" E FOR 195.38 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR AND THE WESTERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD;
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE S 14° 49' 14" E FOR 194.54 FEET TO A 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE N 89° 25' 16" W FOR 201.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CALCULATED POINT

GAS METER

1 inch =            ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER LINE

CURB & GUTTER

SHOWS LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

SHOWS CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SHOWS HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXCEPT AT DUMPSTER PAD

(OR PAVING ALTERNATE - LIGHT DUTY CONC. PAVEMENT) 

THIS  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14280-002 DELCAR PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 5/8" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. 1/2" REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #840-14282-000 PECAN TREE PROPERTIES LLC ZONE C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER SE1/4 NW1/4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  1.   ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. RADII ARE 5 FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 2.   SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF PORCHES, RAMPS, SLOPED PAVING, TRUCK DOCKS, BUILDING UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS AND PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS.  3.   THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT       TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  4.   CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH O.S.H.A. AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL SAFETY REGULATIONS, INCLUDING THE USE OF TRENCH SHORING, ETC. 5.   REPAIR, REPLACE OR EXTEND EXISTING DAMAGED OR MISSING CURB AND GUTTER,       SIDEWALK, RAMPS OR CONCRETE APRONS ON SITE & WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY      ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  REMOVE ABANDONED DRIVEWAYS.  ALL WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO CITY STANDARDS AND ADA GUIDELINES. 6.   CONTACT BRYANT STREET DEPARTMENT FOR INSPECTIONS OF ANY WORK IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE OR ASPHALT OR FOR CLARIFICATION OF REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO TO COMMENCING WORK.  FAILURE TO DO SO CAN RESULT IN REMOVAL OF ANY IMPROPERLY PLACED CONCRETE OR ASPHALT AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.  7.   CONTACT BRYANT FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR LOCATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR FIRE LANE STRIPING ON SITE BEFORE APPLICATION. FIRE LANES WILL BE 4" WHITE LETTERS ON 6" RED TRAFFIC PAINT AT 15' INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                        SITE PLAN NOTES   SITE PLAN NOTES 1. SITE CONTAINS A PROPOSED DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT. SITE CONTAINS A PROPOSED DRIVE THRU RESTAURANT.  2. BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS GRID NORTH.  3. THE PROPERTY IS NOT SHOWN IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ON THE     FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 050308 0380E,  DATED 6/05/20.  4. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED C-2.  5. ALL ABUTTING PROPERTIES ARE ZONED C-2.  6. THIS TRACT CONTAINS 37,231 S.F. OR 0.855 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  7. SETBACKS FOR C-2 ZONING ON HWY 183 ARE: 50' FRONT 0' SIDE OR 25' ALONG STREET OR RESIDENTIAL 15' REAR OR 55' ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL   8. BUILDING TO LOT COVERAGE 5.0% (35% MAX.).  IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TO LOT COVERAGE 65%. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES (1 SPACE/300 SF OCCUPIED SPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER



BROWN LANE (50' R/W)

N
. R

EYN
O

LD
S R

O
ADPROPOSED LC

RESTAURANT
1,873 SQ.FT.

FFE = 436.0

MAINTAIN 2% OR LESS
SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION
IN HANDICAP ACCESS AREA

AR
K. H

W
Y. 183

434

434

434

43
3

43
2

433

431

431

435

CONSTRUCT 5 L.F. 4' WIDE
CONCRETE FLUME

433

432

CONSTRUCT 6 L.F. 4' WIDE
CONCRETE FLUME

432

CONSTRUCT 20 L.F. 5' WIDE
CONCRETE SPILLWAY

INSTALL 20 L.F. 8" PVC PIPE.
FL 430.5 IN; FL 430.3 OUT

TOP OF BERM
ELEV. 433.0

3'

C3
1" = 20'

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 7
/1

0/
20

24

JRP 7/10/24

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

GRADING PLAN
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UTILITY POLE & GUY

SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

LEGEND

SIGN

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EDGE OF ASPHALT 
STORM DRAIN LINE

CALCULATED POINT

GAS METER

1 inch =            ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER LINE

CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND

NOTE: SPOT ELEVATIONS FINISHED GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

EXISTING CONTOURS

101 PROPOSED CONTOURS

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION GUTTER400.0

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION 

DRAINAGE ARROW

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION TOP OF CURB400.0 T

400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.7T

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2T

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.9T 

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.65%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN GENERAL NOTES 1.   THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO AVOID PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE ADJACENT PROPERTIES OCCURRING DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. 2.   WARRANTY/DISCLAIMER. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED PRACTICES OF CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED AT THIS TIME. HOWEVER, NEITHER THOMAS ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC., NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO WARRANTY THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED EXCEPT IN THE SPECIFIC CASES WHERE THOMAS ENGINEERING COMPANY PERSONNEL INSPECT AND CONTROL THE PHYSICAL CONSTRUCTION ON A CONTEMPORARY BASIS AT THE SITE. 3.   SAFETY NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY DURING PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS.  THE DUTY OF THE ENGINEER OR OWNER TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S SAFETY MEASURES, IN, ON OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 4.   ENGINEER'S NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD.  THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 5.   SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS ON CONCRETE RAMPS AND SIDEWALKS ATTACHED TO BUILDINGS. 6.   FINISHED GRADE CONTOURS ARE INDICATED ALONG TOP OF COMPLETED STRUCTURES, TOP OF PAVEMENT AND GUTTER LINE OF CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.  FOR ROUGH GRADING, CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW FOR DEPTHS OF TOPSOIL AND CONCRETE STRUCTURES.  FOR FINISH GRADING,  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TOPSOIL AND CONCRETE STRUCTURES TO FINISHED GRADE AS INDICATED ON THIS SHEET. 7.   THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS AT END OF PROJECT. 8.   ALL STORM DRAIN LINES AND UTILITY LINES UNDER THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH CRUSHED STONE.  9.  PLACE A 4" MINIMUM DEPTH OF TOPSOIL OVER ALL LAWN AND LANDSCAPE AREAS.  10.  REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR PERMANENT TURF SOD AND SEEDING AREAS. 11.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEEDING AND EROSION CONTROL PER STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101



BROWN LANE (50' R/W)

N
. R

EYN
O

LD
S R

O
ADPROPOSED LC

RESTAURANT
1,873 SQ.FT.

AR
K. H

W
Y. 183

GREASE INTERCEPTOR
SEE PLUMBING PLANS

INSTALL 8"x4" TAP

105 LF 4" PVC
SEWER SERVICE (SDR 26)

1 12" WATER METER

65 LF 1 1/2" PVC WATER SERVICE

SEE PLUMBING PLANS
FOR CONTINUATION

GAS SERVICE LINE
COORDINATE WITH
SUMMIT UTILITIES

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
AND PAD

EXISTING O.H.
ELECTRIC

NEW U.G. ELECT. SERVICE

CLEANOUT

CLEANOUT

C4
1" = 20'

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 7
/1

0/
20

24

JRP 7/10/24

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

UTILITY PLAN
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UTILITY POLE & GUY

SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

LEGEND

SIGN

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EDGE OF ASPHALT 
STORM DRAIN LINE

CALCULATED POINT

GAS METER

1 inch =            ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER LINE

CURB & GUTTER

1.  CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ARKANSAS
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES DAMAGE PREVENTION ACT.  THIS LAW REQUIRES THAT THE
CONTRACTOR MAKE A TELEPHONE CALL TO THE ARKANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM AT
1-800-482-8998 AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING TO ENSURE THAT ANY
EXISTING UTILITIES CAN BE LOCATED.

2.  CONTRACTOR TO UNCOVER AND MARK UTILITY LINES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR ALL RESPONSIBILITY AND COST OF REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF
EXISTING UTILITIES DAMAGED OR INTERRUPTED AS A RESULT OF THIS CONSTRUCTION.

4.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF ANY DAMAGED OR
INTERRUPTED UTILITIES IMMEDIATELY.

5.  ALL SEWER MAINS, SERVICES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE TO
THE BRYANT WATER WORKS SPECIFICATIONS, THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND THE
ARKANSAS STATE PLUMBING CODE.

6.  ALL WATER LINES SERVICES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE TO
THE BRYANT WATER WORKS REQUIREMENTS AND THE ARKANSAS STATE PLUMBING CODE.

7.  SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION OF UTILITY ENTRANCES TO THE BUILDING.

8.  IN AREAS WHERE UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED UNDER NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT, REFER TO
DETAIL "PIPE TRENCH & BACKFILL SECTION DETAIL UNDER NEW PAVEMENT."

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER NOTES: 1. ALL PIPES TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 3' OF COVER. ALL PIPES TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 3' OF COVER. 2. ALL NON-METALLIC MAINS SHALL HAVE A 12 GA. COPPER TRACING WIRE.  ALL NON-METALLIC MAINS SHALL HAVE A 12 GA. COPPER TRACING WIRE.  3. ALL P.V.C. PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 250. ALL P.V.C. PIPE SHALL BE CLASS 250. 4. MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SERRATION BETWEEN WATER/SEWER CROSSINGS. MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SERRATION BETWEEN WATER/SEWER CROSSINGS. 5. MAINTAIN 5' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PARALLEL UTILITIES. MAINTAIN 5' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PARALLEL UTILITIES. 6. CONTRACTOR TO PAY FOR INSTALLATION OF DOMESTIC AND IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO PAY FOR INSTALLATION OF DOMESTIC AND IRRIGATION METERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE PIPE MATERIALS: 1.  DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO ANSI A21.51 (AWWA C151) AND SHALL HAVE A CEMENT MORTAR LINING AND SEAL COAT CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.4 (AWWA C104) AND NSF 61. JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO ANSI A21.11 (AWWA C111) AND MAY BE MECHANICAL JOINT OR PUSH-ON JOINT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. GASKETS SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN THE UNITED STATES AND/OR COSTA RICA. THE MINIMUM CLASS OF D.I. PIPE SHALL BE THICKNESS CLASS 50 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. ALL DUCTILE IRON SHALL BE ENCASED IN POLYETHYLENE (POLYWRAPPED) UPON INSTALLATION (SEE SECTION 21 OF THE CAW CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR SPECIFICS). ALL DUCTILE IRON MAINS SHALL END WITH A FULL JOINT OF MECHANICAL JOINT PIPE WITH A MECHANICAL JOINT PLUG AND ANCHOR COLLAR. 2. PVC WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C900, DR18, PVC PRESSURE PIPE AND FABRICATED FITTINGS 4" THROUGH 12". PVC WATER PIPE SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL BELL JOINTS WITH ELASTOMETRIC GASKETS THAT CONFORM TO ASTM 3212 AND ASTM F477. 3.  WATER SERVICE PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO AWWA C904, DR9, CROSS-LINKED POLYETHYLENE (PEX), SDR9, MINIMUM PRESSURE CLASS 160, PRESSURE PIPE AND TUBING, ½ IN. THROUGH 3 IN, FOR WATER SERVICE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER  GENERAL NOTES 1. 4" SERVICE LINES AND STUBS SHALL BE LAID ON MINIMUM 1% SLOPE. 4" SERVICE LINES AND STUBS SHALL BE LAID ON MINIMUM 1% SLOPE. 2. MAINTAIN 10' MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER       MAINTAIN 10' MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER       LINES. 3. PVC PIPE SHALL HAVE ASTM C33 #7 STONE BEDDING 6" ON ALL SIDES. PVC PIPE SHALL HAVE ASTM C33 #7 STONE BEDDING 6" ON ALL SIDES. 4. SEWER SERVICE PIPE MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING SEWER SERVICE PIPE MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS: ASTM D 2665, SCHEDULE 40 DWV OR ASTM D3034, PVC SEWER PIPE, SDR-26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC UTILITY NOTES:  1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF TRANSFORMER PAD CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF TRANSFORMER PAD AND PROVIDE THE MINIMUM SIZED PAD REQUIRED BY ENTERGY. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY ENTERGY FOR ALL SWITCHGEAR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY ENTERGY FOR ALL SWITCHGEAR, CONNECTIONS, UNDERGROUND 3 PHASE PRIMARY WIRE, 3 PHASE PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER AND SECONDARY UNDERGROUND SERVICE WIRE.



BROWN LANE (50' R/W)

N
. R

EYN
O

LD
S R

O
ADPROPOSED LC

RESTAURANT
1,873 SQ.FT.

FFE = 436.0

MAINTAIN 2% OR LESS
SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION
IN HANDICAP ACCESS AREA

AR
K. H

W
Y. 183

CONSTRUCT 5 L.F. 4' WIDE
CONCRETE FLUME

-2
.7%

-2
.9

%

-2
.0

%

-0.8%

CONSTRUCT 6 L.F. 4' WIDE
CONCRETE FLUME

CONSTRUCT 20 L.F. 5' WIDE
CONCRETE SPILLWAY

INSTALL 20 L.F. 8" PVC PIPE.
FL 430.5 IN; FL 430.3 OUT

TOP OF BERM
ELEV. 433.0

3'

C5
1" = 20'

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S-

BR
YA

N
T-

23
-0

16
5.

dw
g

PL
O

TT
ED

: 7
/1

0/
20

24

JRP 7/10/24

THOMAS
ENGINEERING CO

No. 94

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHORIZATION

ARKA

N SAS

O

I

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UTILITY POLE & GUY

SHOWS FOUND SURVEY MARKER AS DESCRIBED

LEGEND

SIGN

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EDGE OF ASPHALT 
STORM DRAIN LINE

CALCULATED POINT

GAS METER

1 inch =            ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER LINE

CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP=430.75 FL.=426.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=433.22 FL.=430.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.7T

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.2T

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.9T 

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.65%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
433.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
435.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
431.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
432.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERMEABLE SHEETING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERMEABLE SHEETING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDING WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD OR METAL STAKES (2 PER BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES (2 PER BALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTAPLE DETAIL%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWASHOUT STRUCTURE WITH STRAW BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:	CAN BE TWO STACKED CAN BE TWO STACKED BALES OR PARTIALLY EXCAVATED TO REACH 3 FT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 IN DIA. STEEL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 1. LOCATE WASHOUT STRUCTURE A MINIMUM OF 50 FEET AWAY FROM OPEN CHANNELS, STORM DRAIN LOCATE WASHOUT STRUCTURE A MINIMUM OF 50 FEET AWAY FROM OPEN CHANNELS, STORM DRAIN INLETS, SENSITIVE AREAS, WETLANDS, BUFFERS AND WATER COURSES AND AWAY FROM CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC. 2. SIZE WASHOUT STRUCTURE FOR VOLUME NECESSARY TO CONTAIN WASH WATER AND SOLIDS AND SIZE WASHOUT STRUCTURE FOR VOLUME NECESSARY TO CONTAIN WASH WATER AND SOLIDS AND MAINTAIN AT LEAST 4 INCHES OF FREEBOARD. TYPICAL DIMENSIONS ARE 10 FEET X 10 FEET X 3 FEET DEEP. 3. PREPARE SOIL BASE FREE OF ROCKS OR OTHER DEBRIS THAT MAY CAUSE TEARS OR HOLES IN THE PREPARE SOIL BASE FREE OF ROCKS OR OTHER DEBRIS THAT MAY CAUSE TEARS OR HOLES IN THE LINER. FOR LINER, USE 10 MIL OR THICKER UV RESISTANT, IMPERMEABLE SHEETING, FREE OF HOLES AND TEARS OR OTHER DEFECTS THAT COMPROMISE IMPERMEABILITY OF THE MATERIAL. 4. PROVIDE A SIGN FOR THE WASHOUT IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE FACILITY. PROVIDE A SIGN FOR THE WASHOUT IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE FACILITY. 5. KEEP CONCRETE WASHOUT STRUCTURE WATER TIGHT. REPLACE IMPERMEABLE LINER IF DAMAGED KEEP CONCRETE WASHOUT STRUCTURE WATER TIGHT. REPLACE IMPERMEABLE LINER IF DAMAGED (E.G., RIPPED OR PUNCTURED). EMPTY OR REPLACE WASHOUT STRUCTURE THAT IS 75 PERCENT FULL, AND DISPOSE OF ACCUMULATED MATERIAL PROPERLY. DO NOT REUSE PLASTIC LINER. WET-VACUUM STORED LIQUIDS THAT HAVE NOT EVAPORATED AND DISPOSE OF IN AN APPROVED MANNER. PRIOR TO FORECASTED RAINSTORMS, REMOVE LIQUIDS OR COVER STRUCTURE TO PREVENT OVERFLOWS. REMOVE HARDENED SOLIDS, WHOLE OR BROKEN UP, FOR DISPOSAL OR RECYCLING. MAINTAIN RUNOFF DIVERSION AROUND EXCAVATED WASHOUT STRUCTURE UNTIL STRUCTURE IS REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEPTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE 4) IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SECTION 625 (AHTD SPECS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 1. SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED REGULARLY IN ORDER TO INSURE THAT THE INTENDED PURPOSES ARE ACCOMPLISHED. 2. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT INTENDED FOR PAVING SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED AS PER SPECIFICATIONS. 3. STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS: (NOT NECESSARILY VEGETATION) ALL PERIMETER CONTROLS ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF INSTALLATION. ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITHIN 14 DAYS. 4. TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE GRADED AND STABILIZED. 5. EXCAVATED EARTH SHALL BE PILED ON THE HIGH SIDE OF EXCAVATIONS. 6. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.  IF FULL IMPLEMENTATION OF THE APPROVED PLAN DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR EFFECTIVE EROSION CONTROL, ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED TO CONTROL OR TREAT THE SEDIMENT SOURCE. 7. THE ESCAPE OF SEDIMENT FROM THE SITE SHALL BE PREVENTED BY THE INSTALLATION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND PRACTICES PRIOR TO, OR CONCURRENT WITH, LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ENTRANCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C" BALLAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWS SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWS GRAVEL ENTRANCE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND PERIMETER SILT FENCE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL WHATEVER DIVERSIONS/SWALES ARE NECESSARY TO ROUTE ALL SEDIMENT LADEN WATER TO THE PROPOSED SILT FENCE LOCATIONS. 2.  CLEAR SITE AND REMOVE ALL DEMOLITION DEBRIS.  3.  BEGIN GRADING OPERATION FOR SITE. 4.  BEGIN UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.  MAINTAIN ANY DIVERSIONS TO ROUTE ALL UPSTREAM WATER AWAY FROM THE EXISTING STREETS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 5.  INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER AND SIDEWALKS. 6.  FINE GRADE ENTIRE SITE, AND COMPLETE PAVING OPERATIONS. 7.  INSTALL SEEDNG, VEGETATION, AND PROCEED WITH FINAL SITE STABILIZATION.  WATER ALL GRASSED AREAS. 8.  INSPECT AND RESOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS NECESSARY.  UPON FINAL SITE STABILIZATION, CLEAN SILT FROM BEHIND ALL SEDIMENT FENCES AND REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PROJECT ACREAGE= 0.9 AC.%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SOIL DISTURBANCE ACREAGE= 0.9 AC.%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "C" BALLAST AT ENTRANCE TO PREVENT OFF SITE TRACKING OF SOIL. 20' X 50' AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASH-OUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GRADING HERE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING LIMITS (TYP) LIMITS OF DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC IS LIMITED TO ACCESS FROM N. REYNOLDS RD. NO CONSTRUCTION ACCESS FROM BROWN LANE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GRADING HERE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE



SIDEWALK DETAIL
PLAN VIEW

SIDEWALK
SECTION A - A

CONCRETE CURB OPENING FLUME SECTION

CONTRACTION JOINT DETAIL

TYPE  "A" CURB 

SECTION DETAIL
PIPE TRENCH & BACKFILL 

UNDER NEW PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

SIDEWALK DETAIL (ADJACENT TO CURB)
PLAN VIEW

SIDEWALK
SECTION A - A

 6" VERTICAL CURB 

DUMPSTER PAD CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAIL

TURNDOWN SIDEWALK DETAIL

CONCRETE SPILLWAY
PLAN VIEW

A

A

BB

CONCRETE SPILLWAY
SECTION B-B

CONCRETE SPILLWAY
SECTION A-A

LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S 

D
ET

AI
LS

.d
w

g
PL

O
TT

ED
: 7

/1
0/

20
24

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHOR IZATION

ARKA N SAS

O

23-0165 C6
NTS

JRP 7/10/24

SITE DETAILS
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK TOOL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%**

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO NOT LESS THAN 95% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY AS PER AHTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT 1" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'  LEVEL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH CLASS 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IN 8" LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES ON CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER: 1. CONCRETE SHALL BE AHTD TYPE CLASS A OR CLASS S. CONCRETE SHALL BE AHTD TYPE CLASS A OR CLASS S. 2. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 4000 PSI COMPRESSIVE CONCRETE SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 4000 PSI COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH. 3. INSTALL 1/2" BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL AT 100' INSTALL 1/2" BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL AT 100' MAXIMUM INTERVALS OR AT TIE INS TO BOXES, RADIUS RETURNS OR DRIVEWAY APRONS. 4. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 15' MAXIMUM SPACING. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 15' MAXIMUM SPACING. 5. VERTICAL CURB ONLY BE USED WITH ENGINEER'S PERMISSION. VERTICAL CURB ONLY BE USED WITH ENGINEER'S PERMISSION. ONLY BE USED WITH ENGINEER'S PERMISSION.  BE USED WITH ENGINEER'S PERMISSION. 6. TYPE "B" CURB SHALL BE USED EXCEPT WHERE OTHER TYPES OF TYPE "B" CURB SHALL BE USED EXCEPT WHERE OTHER TYPES OF CURB ARE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ASPHALT PAVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  1/2" EXPANSION JOINT SPACING AT 60' AND AT   STRUCTURES, DRIVES AND OTHER WALKS. 2.  SIDEWALKS SHALL BE TOOLED AT LEAST 20% OF THE FULL DEPTH OF THE SIDEWALK AT 5' INTERVALS. 3.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 4000 PSI MINIMUM   COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK TOOL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO NOT LESS THAN 95% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY AS PER AHTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'  LEVEL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  1/2" EXPANSION JOINT SPACING AT 60' AND AT   STRUCTURES, DRIVES AND OTHER WALKS. 2.  SIDEWALKS SHALL BE TOOLED AT LEAST 20% OF THE FULL DEPTH OF THE SIDEWALK AT 5' INTERVALS. 3.  ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 4000 PSI MINIMUM   COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 4.  SIDEWALK AGAINST CURB GRANTED ONLY WITH ENGINEER'S PERMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
**  GREATER THAN 2.0% IF APPROVED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1/2") AHTD SECTION 407

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AHTD SEC. 303, CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AHTD SEC. 303, CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CRUSHED STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES ON CONCRETE PAVEMENT: 1. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 4000 PSI COMPRESSIVE CONCRETE SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 4000 PSI COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH. 2. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 5% AIR ENTRAINED.CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 5% AIR ENTRAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AHTD SEC. 303, CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CRUSHED STONE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAD TRANSFER DOWELS AND JOINTS PER ARDOT SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORE LINES (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 MAX SLOPE 3'-0"MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 MAX SLOPE 3'-0"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALTIC CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE (CLASS 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN. (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 432.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 432.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 430.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 430.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 433.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No 4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.



LI
TT

LE
 C

AE
SA

R
S 

D
ET

AI
LS

.d
w

g
PL

O
TT

ED
: 7

/1
0/

20
24

CE
RT

IF
CA

TE
F AUTHOR I ZA TION

ARKA N SAS

O

23-0165 C7
NTS

JRP 7/10/24

WATER AND SEWER LINE DETAILS
LITTLE CAESARS

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No 4685

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD,  N. LITTLE ROCK, AR. 72116

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:  501-753-4463

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX:  501-753-6814

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.



 

 

 

LITTLE CAESARS 

DRAINAGE REPORT 

 
DATE 7/10/24 

REVISED 7/11/24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREPARED FOR: 
CITY OF BRYANT, AR 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREPARED BY: 
 

THOMAS ENGINEERING COMPANY 

JOHN R POWNALL, P.E. 
3810 LOOKOUT ROAD 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR  72116 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 

I hereby state that this Final Drainage has been prepared by me or under my supervision and 
meets the standard of care and expertise which is usual and customary in this community of 
professional engineers.  The analysis has been prepared utilizing procedures and practices by 
the City of Bryant and within the standard accepted practices. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

            Date: 07/10/24 

         REVISED: 07/11/24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The proposed project is for the construction of a Little Caesars Restaurant located at Reynolds 
Road and Brown Lane.  The proposed development is for a 1,873 square foot building. 
 

This drainage analysis is to evaluate the predevelopment & post development drainage for the 
2YR, 5YR, 10YR, 25YR and 100YR storms.  The existing site is grass covered.  The developed 
condition will be covered in approximately 70% impermeable surfaces. 
 

 

 

PROPOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM 

 
The developed site will drain by overland flow to a detention basin on the west side of the site.  
The detention basin will have a 8” diameter outlet pipe and a 5 foot wide overflow wier.  The 
pre-development and post-development flows are summarized below: 
 

       STORM    PRE-DEVELOPMENT   POST-DEVELOPMENT 

 

2    1.10     1.97 

5    1.35     2.11 

10    1.49     2.22 

25    1.71     2.77 

100    2.13     3.65 

 

Due to the 8” minimum size of the outlet pipe, the post-development flows are more than the 
pre-development.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT POST DEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

2 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 0.48 0.16 0.13 1.62 0  00:05:00



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Fr

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.30 1.21 430.30

2 Stor-01 Storage Node 430.50 433.00 430.50 0.00 1.62 431.32



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Orifice Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 8.000 1.21

2 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Weir Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Storage Nodes

    Storage Node : Stor-01

          Input Data

430.50

433.00

2.50

430.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

          Storage Area Volume Curves
Storage Curve : Storage-01

Stage Storage Storage

Area Volume

(ft) (ft²) (ft³)

0 1 0.000

.5 608 152.25

1.5 1689 1300.75

2.5 5204 4747.25

Evaporation Loss ......................................................................................

Invert Elevation (ft) ...................................................................................

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ............................................................................

Max (Rim) Offset (ft) .................................................................................

Initial Water Elevation (ft) .........................................................................

Initial Water Depth (ft) ..............................................................................

Ponded Area (ft²) ......................................................................................





    Storage Node : Stor-01 (continued)

          Outflow Weirs

SN Element Weir Flap Crest Crest Length

ID Type Gate Elevation Offset

(ft) (ft) (ft)

1 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Rectangular No 432.50 2.00 5.00

          Outflow Orifices

SN Element Orifice Orifice Flap Circular Rectangular Re

ID Type Shape Gate Orifice Orifice

Diameter Height

(in) (in)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Side CIRCULAR No 8.00

          Output Summary Results

1.62

1.62

1.21

0.00

431.32

0.82

430.68

0.18

0  00:17

0.000

0

0

0.00

Total Time Flooded (min) .........................................................................

Total Retention Time (sec) .......................................................................

Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) ....................................................................

Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ........................................................

Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) .............................................................

Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..........................................

Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) ..........................................................

Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...................................................................

Peak Inflow (cfs) .......................................................................................

Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ...........................................................................

Peak Outflow (cfs) ....................................................................................

Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) .............................................................

Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...............................................................



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT POST DEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

5 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 0.56 0.19 0.16 1.87 0  00:05:00



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Fr

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.30 1.34 430.30

2 Stor-01 Storage Node 430.50 433.00 430.50 0.00 1.87 431.44



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Orifice Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 8.000 1.34

2 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Weir Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Storage Nodes

    Storage Node : Stor-01

          Input Data

430.50

433.00

2.50

430.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

          Storage Area Volume Curves
Storage Curve : Storage-01

Stage Storage Storage

Area Volume

(ft) (ft²) (ft³)

0 1 0.000

.5 608 152.25

1.5 1689 1300.75

2.5 5204 4747.25

Evaporation Loss ......................................................................................

Invert Elevation (ft) ...................................................................................

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ............................................................................

Max (Rim) Offset (ft) .................................................................................

Initial Water Elevation (ft) .........................................................................

Initial Water Depth (ft) ..............................................................................

Ponded Area (ft²) ......................................................................................





    Storage Node : Stor-01 (continued)

          Outflow Weirs

SN Element Weir Flap Crest Crest Length

ID Type Gate Elevation Offset

(ft) (ft) (ft)

1 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Rectangular No 432.50 2.00 5.00

          Outflow Orifices

SN Element Orifice Orifice Flap Circular Rectangular Re

ID Type Shape Gate Orifice Orifice

Diameter Height

(in) (in)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Side CIRCULAR No 8.00

          Output Summary Results

1.87

1.87

1.34

0.00

431.44

0.94

430.71

0.21

0  00:19

0.000

0

0

0.00

Total Time Flooded (min) .........................................................................

Total Retention Time (sec) .......................................................................

Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) ....................................................................

Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ........................................................

Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) .............................................................

Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..........................................

Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) ..........................................................

Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...................................................................

Peak Inflow (cfs) .......................................................................................

Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ...........................................................................

Peak Outflow (cfs) ....................................................................................

Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) .............................................................

Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...............................................................



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT POST DEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

10 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 0.63 0.22 0.18 2.12 0  00:05:00



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Fr

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.30 1.46 430.30

2 Stor-01 Storage Node 430.50 433.00 430.50 0.00 2.12 431.55



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Orifice Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 8.000 1.46

2 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Weir Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Storage Nodes

    Storage Node : Stor-01

          Input Data

430.50

433.00

2.50

430.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

          Storage Area Volume Curves
Storage Curve : Storage-01

Stage Storage Storage

Area Volume

(ft) (ft²) (ft³)

0 1 0.000

.5 608 152.25

1.5 1689 1300.75

2.5 5204 4747.25

Evaporation Loss ......................................................................................

Invert Elevation (ft) ...................................................................................

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ............................................................................

Max (Rim) Offset (ft) .................................................................................

Initial Water Elevation (ft) .........................................................................

Initial Water Depth (ft) ..............................................................................

Ponded Area (ft²) ......................................................................................





    Storage Node : Stor-01 (continued)

          Outflow Weirs

SN Element Weir Flap Crest Crest Length

ID Type Gate Elevation Offset

(ft) (ft) (ft)

1 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Rectangular No 432.50 2.00 5.00

          Outflow Orifices

SN Element Orifice Orifice Flap Circular Rectangular Re

ID Type Shape Gate Orifice Orifice

Diameter Height

(in) (in)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Side CIRCULAR No 8.00

          Output Summary Results

2.12

2.12

1.46

0.00

431.55

1.05

430.74

0.24

0  00:20

0.000

0

0

0.00

Total Time Flooded (min) .........................................................................

Total Retention Time (sec) .......................................................................

Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) ....................................................................

Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ........................................................

Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) .............................................................

Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..........................................

Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) ..........................................................

Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...................................................................

Peak Inflow (cfs) .......................................................................................

Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ...........................................................................

Peak Outflow (cfs) ....................................................................................

Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) .............................................................

Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...............................................................



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT POST DEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

25 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 0.71 0.24 0.20 2.37 0  00:05:00



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Fr

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.30 1.57 430.30

2 Stor-01 Storage Node 430.50 433.00 430.50 0.00 2.37 431.67



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Orifice Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 8.000 1.57

2 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Weir Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Storage Nodes

    Storage Node : Stor-01

          Input Data

430.50

433.00

2.50

430.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

          Storage Area Volume Curves
Storage Curve : Storage-01

Stage Storage Storage

Area Volume

(ft) (ft²) (ft³)

0 1 0.000

.5 608 152.25

1.5 1689 1300.75

2.5 5204 4747.25

Evaporation Loss ......................................................................................

Invert Elevation (ft) ...................................................................................

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ............................................................................

Max (Rim) Offset (ft) .................................................................................

Initial Water Elevation (ft) .........................................................................

Initial Water Depth (ft) ..............................................................................

Ponded Area (ft²) ......................................................................................





    Storage Node : Stor-01 (continued)

          Outflow Weirs

SN Element Weir Flap Crest Crest Length

ID Type Gate Elevation Offset

(ft) (ft) (ft)

1 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Rectangular No 432.50 2.00 5.00

          Outflow Orifices

SN Element Orifice Orifice Flap Circular Rectangular Re

ID Type Shape Gate Orifice Orifice

Diameter Height

(in) (in)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Side CIRCULAR No 8.00

          Output Summary Results

2.37

2.37

1.57

0.00

431.67

1.17

430.77

0.27

0  00:22

0.000

0

0

0.00

Total Time Flooded (min) .........................................................................

Total Retention Time (sec) .......................................................................

Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) ....................................................................

Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ........................................................

Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) .............................................................

Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..........................................

Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) ..........................................................

Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...................................................................

Peak Inflow (cfs) .......................................................................................

Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ...........................................................................

Peak Outflow (cfs) ....................................................................................

Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) .............................................................

Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...............................................................



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT POST DEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

100 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 0.83 0.28 0.23 2.79 0  00:05:00



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Fr

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.30 1.74 430.30

2 Stor-01 Storage Node 430.50 433.00 430.50 0.00 2.79 431.86



Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow

ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity

Node Elevation Elevation Ratio

(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Orifice Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 8.000 1.74

2 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Weir Stor-01 Out-01 430.50 430.30 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Storage Nodes

    Storage Node : Stor-01

          Input Data

430.50

433.00

2.50

430.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

          Storage Area Volume Curves
Storage Curve : Storage-01

Stage Storage Storage

Area Volume

(ft) (ft²) (ft³)

0 1 0.000

.5 608 152.25

1.5 1689 1300.75

2.5 5204 4747.25

Evaporation Loss ......................................................................................

Invert Elevation (ft) ...................................................................................

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) ............................................................................

Max (Rim) Offset (ft) .................................................................................

Initial Water Elevation (ft) .........................................................................

Initial Water Depth (ft) ..............................................................................

Ponded Area (ft²) ......................................................................................





    Storage Node : Stor-01 (continued)

          Outflow Weirs

SN Element Weir Flap Crest Crest Length

ID Type Gate Elevation Offset

(ft) (ft) (ft)

1 DETENTION-SPILLWAY Rectangular No 432.50 2.00 5.00

          Outflow Orifices

SN Element Orifice Orifice Flap Circular Rectangular Re

ID Type Shape Gate Orifice Orifice

Diameter Height

(in) (in)

1 DETENTION-OUTLET Side CIRCULAR No 8.00

          Output Summary Results

2.79

2.79

1.74

0.00

431.86

1.36

430.82

0.32

0  00:23

0.000

0

0

0.00

Total Time Flooded (min) .........................................................................

Total Retention Time (sec) .......................................................................

Max HGL Depth Attained (ft) ....................................................................

Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ........................................................

Average HGL Depth Attained (ft) .............................................................

Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..........................................

Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft³) ..........................................................

Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...................................................................

Peak Inflow (cfs) .......................................................................................

Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) ...........................................................................

Peak Outflow (cfs) ....................................................................................

Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) .............................................................

Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...............................................................



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT PREDEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

2 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 1.01 0.34 0.28 1.10 0  00:15:17



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboa

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attain

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.20 0.00 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : .3 0.00 0.00

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.13 0.00 0.00

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.12 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 14.45 0.00 0.00

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 120 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    Surface Type : Unpaved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.39 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 0.84 0.00 0.00

Total TOC (min) ..................15.29

          Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ............................................................ 1.01

Total Runoff (in) ............................................................. 0.34

Peak Runoff (cfs) ........................................................... 1.10

Rainfall Intensity ............................................................. 3.961

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ........................ 0 00:15:17 



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT PREDEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

5 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 1.24 0.42 0.35 1.35 0  00:15:17



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboa

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attain

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.20 0.00 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : .3 0.00 0.00

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.13 0.00 0.00

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.12 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 14.45 0.00 0.00

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 120 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    Surface Type : Unpaved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.39 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 0.84 0.00 0.00

Total TOC (min) ..................15.29

          Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ............................................................ 1.24

Total Runoff (in) ............................................................. 0.42

Peak Runoff (cfs) ........................................................... 1.35

Rainfall Intensity ............................................................. 4.855

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ........................ 0 00:15:17 



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT PREDEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

10 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 1.37 0.47 0.38 1.49 0  00:15:17



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboa

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attain

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.20 0.00 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

 Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

 Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

 Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : .3 0.00 0.00

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.13 0.00 0.00

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.12 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 14.45 0.00 0.00

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 120 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    Surface Type : Unpaved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.39 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 0.84 0.00 0.00

Total TOC (min) ..................15.29

          Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ............................................................ 1.37

Total Runoff (in) ............................................................. 0.47

Peak Runoff (cfs) ........................................................... 1.49

Rainfall Intensity ............................................................. 5.352

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ........................ 0 00:15:17 



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT PREDEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

25 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 1.57 0.53 0.44 1.71 0  00:15:17



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboa

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attain

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.20 0.00 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : .3 0.00 0.00

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.13 0.00 0.00

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.12 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 14.45 0.00 0.00

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 120 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    Surface Type : Unpaved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.39 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 0.84 0.00 0.00

Total TOC (min) ..................15.29

          Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ............................................................ 1.57

Total Runoff (in) ............................................................. 0.53

Peak Runoff (cfs) ........................................................... 1.71

Rainfall Intensity ............................................................. 6.145

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ........................ 0 00:15:17 



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Project Description

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT PREDEV.SPF

Project Options

CFS

Elevation

Rational

SCS TR-55

Kinematic Wave

YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 03:00:00

Jun 28, 2024 00:00:00

0 days

0 01:00:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

0 00:05:00 days hh:mm:ss

30 seconds

Number of Elements
Qty

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Rainfall Details

100 year(s)

        Orifices .........................................................................

        Weirs ............................................................................

        Outlets ..........................................................................

Pollutants ..............................................................................

Land Uses ............................................................................

Return Period........................................................................

        Inlets ............................................................................

        Storage Nodes .............................................................

Links......................................................................................

        Channels ......................................................................

        Pipes ............................................................................

        Pumps ..........................................................................

Rain Gages ...........................................................................

Subbasins..............................................................................

Nodes....................................................................................

        Junctions ......................................................................

        Outfalls .........................................................................

        Flow Diversions ...........................................................

Start Reporting On ................................................................

Antecedent Dry Days ............................................................

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step ..........................................

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step ........................................

Reporting Time Step ............................................................

Routing Time Step ................................................................

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method ..................................

Link Routing Method .............................................................

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes ......................................

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ............................

Start Analysis On ..................................................................

End Analysis On ...................................................................

File Name .............................................................................

Description ............................................................................

LITTLE CAESARS BRYANT

Flow Units .............................................................................

Elevation Type ......................................................................

Hydrology Method .................................................................



Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of

ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration

Coefficient Volume

(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in) (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)

1 Sub-01 0.82 0.3400 1.95 0.66 0.54 2.13 0  00:15:17



Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max

ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboa

Elevation Elevation Attained Depth Attain

Attained

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft²) (cfs) (ft) (ft)

1 Out-01 Outfall 430.20 0.00 0.00



Subbasin Hydrology

    Subbasin : Sub-01

          Input Data

Area (ac) ........................................................................ 0.82

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

          Runoff Coefficient
Area Soil Runoff

Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.

Pasture, less than 25 years 0.82 C (2-6%) 0.34

Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.82 0.34

          Time of Concentration

TOC Method : SCS TR-55

Sheet Flow Equation :

    Tc = (0.007 * ((n * Lf)^0.8)) / ((P^0.5) * (Sf^0.4))

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    n   = Manning's roughness

    Lf  = Flow Length (ft)

    P   = 2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (inches)

    Sf  = Slope (ft/ft)

Shallow Concentrated Flow Equation :

    V  = 16.1345 * (Sf^0.5) (unpaved surface)

    V  = 20.3282 * (Sf^0.5) (paved surface)

    V  = 15.0 * (Sf^0.5) (grassed waterway surface)

    V  = 10.0 * (Sf^0.5) (nearly bare & untilled surface)

    V  = 9.0 * (Sf^0.5) (cultivated straight rows surface)

    V  = 7.0 * (Sf^0.5) (short grass pasture surface)

    V  = 5.0 * (Sf^0.5) (woodland surface)

    V  = 2.5 * (Sf^0.5) (forest w/heavy litter surface)

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

             Where:

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    V  = Velocity (ft/sec)

    Sf = Slope (ft/ft)

Channel Flow Equation :

    V  = (1.49 * (R^(2/3)) * (Sf^0.5)) / n

    R  = Aq / Wp

    Tc = (Lf / V) / (3600 sec/hr)

Where :

    Tc = Time of Concentration (hr)

    Lf = Flow Length (ft)

    R  = Hydraulic Radius (ft)



Subarea Subarea Subarea

Sheet Flow Computations A B C

    Manning's Roughness : .3 0.00 0.00

    Flow Length (ft) : 100 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    2 yr, 24 hr Rainfall (in) : 4.13 0.00 0.00

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 0.12 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 14.45 0.00 0.00

Subarea Subarea Subarea

Shallow Concentrated Flow Computations A B C

    Flow Length (ft) : 120 0.00 0.00

    Slope (%) : 2.2 0.00 0.00

    Surface Type : Unpaved Unpaved Unpaved

    Velocity (ft/sec) : 2.39 0.00 0.00

    Computed Flow Time (min) : 0.84 0.00 0.00

Total TOC (min) ..................15.29

          Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ............................................................ 1.95

Total Runoff (in) ............................................................. 0.66

Peak Runoff (cfs) ........................................................... 2.13

Rainfall Intensity ............................................................. 7.636

Weighted Runoff Coefficient .......................................... 0.3400

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ........................ 0 00:15:17 



          Subbasin : Sub-01



Permit No. ARR150000 

SITE WITH AUTOMATIC COVERAGE 

(LESS THAN 5 ACRES) 

CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE 
FOR THE 

Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ) 

Stormwater Program 

NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. ARR150000 
 

The following information is posted in compliance with Part I.B.8.a of the DEQ General Permit Number 

ARR150000 for discharges of stormwater runoff from sites with automatic coverage.  Additional information 

regarding the DEQ stormwater program may be found on the internet at: 

www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch_npdes/stormwater  
 

Permit Number ARR150000 

Contact Name: 

Phone Number: 

              

              

Project Description (Name, Location, etc.): 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

Total Acres: 

              

              

              

              

Location of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan:               

 

Does this construction activity take place, and does the stormwater discharge occur within the drainage area 

addressed by a TMDL? 
 

______YES  ______NO 
 

For Construction Sites Authorized under Part I.B.6.a (Automatic Coverage) the following certification must be 

completed: 
 

I _____________________________________________ (Typed or Printed Name of Person Completing this 

Certification) certify under penalty of law that I have read and understand the eligibility requirements for 

claiming an authorization under Part I.B.2. of the DEQ General Permit Number ARR150000. A stormwater 

pollution prevention plan has been developed and implemented according to the requirements contained in Part 

II.A.2.B & D of the permit. I am aware there are significant penalties for providing false information or for 

conducted unauthorized discharges, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 

   

Signature and Title  Date 

 

Lance Massey, Developer/Construction Manager

501-428-3866

Hillcrest Addition - Springhill Rd. near intersection of Springhill Rd. and Hurricane Gardens Rd.

July 31 2024

on or before August 31, 2025

4.89

Mailbox at Construction Site

Lance Massey, Developer/Construction Manager

7-9-2024

http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch_npdes/stormwater


 
 

STORMWATER POLLUTION 
PREVENTION PLAN 

 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System 

 
 

Prepared for: 

Hillcrest Addition 
 

 
 
 

July 2024 
 
 
 
 

Volume No. 1 
Copy 1 of 4 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 



Table of Contents 
 

General 
• Nature of Activity 

  
Site Evaluation & Design Development 

• Collection of Site Description 
▪ Site Location 
▪ Intended Sequence of Major Construction Activities 
▪ Site Plan Development – Acreage 
▪ Computed Runoff Coefficient 
▪ Soils Data 

• Responsible Parties 
▪ General Contractor 
▪ Inspector 

• Receiving Waters 
• Water Quality Standard 
• Endangered Species 

 
Attachment ‘A’ 
 
Attachment ‘B’ 
 
Attachment ‘C’ 
 
Control Selection & Plan Design 

• Erosion & Sediment Controls 
• Other Controls 
• Non-Stormwater Discharges 
• Post-Construction Stormwater Management Controls 
• State & Local Plans 

 
Assessment 
 
Attachment ‘D’ 
 
Inspection & Maintenance Plan 

• Inspection Form 
• Contractors Certification 
• Inspectors Certification 
• Plan Certification 

 
Supplemental Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan Details 
 
Notice of Intent 



General 
 

Nature of Activity 
 

Hillcrest Addition is a residential development located off Springhill Road, in Bryant, 

Saline County, Arkansas.  The developer and permitee of this project is: 

Springhill Hwy 5 Developments LLC  

816 East Oak Street 

Conway, Arkansas 72032 

 

The target timeline for this project is to have construction completed by August 2025.    

 

Of course, the main purpose of activity to be covered under this Storm Water Pollution 

Prevention Plan is found in the construction necessary for the development of this 

project.  Erosion control and sedimentation protection will be the main target of this Plan. 



Site Evaluation & Design Development 

 
Collection of Site Description 
 
Site Location 

A legal description of Hillcrest Addition and the pre-construction contours of this project are 

provided on Attachment ‘A’.  This is a residential planned unit development site w/this 

construction.   
 

Intended Sequence of Major Construction Activities 

1.) Provide clearing and grubbing of the construction area 

2.) Provide erosion and sediment control (silt fencing) in areas where required 

3.) Install utilities and permanent storm drainage items (more specifically storm water, sanitary 

sewer and water) 

4.) Rough cut streets to near sub grade elevation 

5.) Install sedimentation barriers at all curb inlets 

6.) Provide undercutting of streets where applicable 

7.) Upon completion of utilities, install concrete curb and gutter on streets 

8.) Install gravel sub-base (complete set-up) 

9.) Complete construction of utilities 

10.) Begin seeding/sodding of disturbed areas 

11.) Remove silt fencing as needed 

12.) Complete street construction 

13.) Once stabilization is complete, remove remaining erosion and sediment control measures 

 

Site Plan Development-Acreage 

The goal of this Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan is to minimize the amount of vegetation to 

be disturbed; to minimize the amount of cut and fill to be moved; and to limit the impact 

construction may have on steep slopes, erodible soils, and existing drainage facilities.  The nature 

of the construction activity for this project shall be related to the clearing and grubbing of the 

project area.  Utilities to be placed in this development include:  water, sewer and storm water.  

These utilities will be placed on grades as specified by the engineered plans (where applicable).  

The plans pertaining to the construction of utilities are available for review in the office of Lemons 



Engineering Consultants, Inc.  The disturbance of soils within the project area will be from 

construction as pertaining to clearing and grubbing, excavation, stockpiling, rough grading, final 

grading, preparation for seeding and sod (where applicable), and excavation for trenches as 

pertaining to utilities, drainage structures and swales. 

Total Acres:  4.89 ac 

Total Disturbed Acres: 4.89 ac 
 

Computed Runoff Coefficient 

For the ‘lotted’ areas, the following assumptions were made: 

 For paved areas (drives, roofs, etc.)   C = 0.90 (Existing & Proposed) 
 For unpaved areas (grass, landscaping, etc.)  C = 0.35 (Existing) 
        C = 0.22 (Proposed) 
Existing Site Conditions: 
 Area Runoff Coefficient = 0.35 
Proposed Site Conditions: 
 Area Runoff Coefficient = 0.40 
 

Soils Data 

According to the “Soil Survey of Saline County, Arkansas”, prepared by the United States 

Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service in cooperation with the Arkansas 

Agricultural Experiment Station (issued April 1979), soil in Hillcrest Addition is 100 percentage of 

Carnasaw-Townley Association (9), undulating slopes (see Attachment ‘B’ on the next page).  

Under Table 8 – Woodland Management and Productivity, Carnasaw-Townley Association 

provides only a slight risk as pertaining to “erosion hazard”; Table 12 – Water Management, 

“Grassed Waterways” percs slowly, slope in Carnasaw soil classifications and droughty, rooting 

depth, slope in Townley soil classifications.  Under Table 14 – Wildlife Habitat Potentials, 

Carnasaw-Townley Association is good for grasses and legumes, wild herbaceous plants, 

hardwood trees, coniferous plants, and both openland wildlife and woodland wildlife.  

 

 
Responsible Parties 

General Contractor: Lance Massey 
   816 East Oak Street 
   Conway, Arkansas 72032 
 
Inspector:  Lance Massey 
   816 East Oak Street 
   Conway, Arkansas 72032 



 
Name of Stream Which Will Receive Runoff 

According to the Congo Quadrangle Map, as published by the U.S. Geological Survey, and the 

City of Bryant FIRM (Community Panel No 05125C0225E, June 5, 2020); Unnamed tributary of 

Hurricane Lake is the receiving water; thence into Hurricane Lake; thence into Hurricane Creek; 

thence into the Saline River; the Saline River eventually empties into the Ouachita River.  

Attention is called to Attachment ‘C’ on the following page, which shows the project as depicted 

on said Quadrangle Map.   
 

Water Quality Standard 

There are no specific requirements for Water quality standards, however the contractor will assure 

any necessary measures to ensure that any discharges do not cause or contribute to an excursion 

above any applicable water quality standards. Saline River is listed on the Arkansas water quality 

limited Waterbodies (streams) - 2020 303(d) list for Lead, Temperature, Turbidity, and Dissolved 

Oxygen and the 2020 303(d) list 4a (streams) for Mercury. In the event that specific water quality 

standards or TMDL’s are specified by ADEQ, City of Bryant, or any other governing authority, the 

contractor shall adjust the erosion controls as needed to meet the applicable standard and provide 

documentation discharges where required. 
 

Endangered Species  

According to the US Fish & Wildlife, this property has nine endangered species in proximity of the 

storm water discharge and BMP’s will be constructed to control storm water runoff. The project 

does not effect any proposed or established critical habitats for any of these nine species.  



07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Arkansas Ecological Services Field Office

110 South Amity Suite 300

Conway, AR 72032-8975

Phone: (501) 513-4470 Fax: (501) 513-4480

In Reply Refer To: 

Project Code: 2024-0113660 

Project Name: Hillcrest Addition

 

Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project 

location or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed and candidate species, as 

well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your 

proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the 

requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the 

Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.).

New information based on updated surveys, changes in the abundance and distribution of 

species, changed habitat conditions, or other factors could change this list. Please feel free to 

contact us if you need more current information or assistance regarding the potential impacts to 

federally proposed, listed, and candidate species and federally designated and proposed critical 

habitat. Please note that under 50 CFR 402.12(e) of the regulations implementing section 7 of the 

Act, the accuracy of this species list should be verified after 90 days. This verification can be 

completed formally or informally as desired. The Service recommends that verification be 

completed by visiting the IPaC website at regular intervals during project planning and 

implementation for updates to species lists and information. An updated list may be requested 

through the IPaC system by completing the same process used to receive the enclosed list.

The purpose of the Act is to provide a means whereby threatened and endangered species and the 

ecosystems upon which they depend may be conserved. Under sections 7(a)(1) and 7(a)(2) of the 

Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal agencies are required to 

utilize their authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of threatened and endangered 

species and to determine whether projects may affect threatened and endangered species and/or 

designated critical habitat.

A Biological Assessment is required for construction projects (or other undertakings having 

similar physical impacts) that are major Federal actions significantly affecting the quality of the 

human environment as defined in the National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. 4332(2) 

(c)). For projects other than major construction activities, the Service suggests that a biological 



Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   2 of 8

evaluation similar to a Biological Assessment be prepared to determine whether the project may 

affect listed or proposed species and/or designated or proposed critical habitat. Recommended 

contents of a Biological Assessment are described at 50 CFR 402.12.

If a Federal agency determines, based on the Biological Assessment or biological evaluation, that 

listed species and/or designated critical habitat may be affected by the proposed project, the 

agency is required to consult with the Service pursuant to 50 CFR 402. In addition, the Service 

recommends that candidate species, proposed species and proposed critical habitat be addressed 

within the consultation. More information on the regulations and procedures for section 7 

consultation, including the role of permit or license applicants, can be found in the "Endangered 

Species Consultation Handbook" at:

https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/endangered-species-consultation- 

handbook.pdf 

 

Migratory Birds: In addition to responsibilities to protect threatened and endangered species 

under the Endangered Species Act (ESA), there are additional responsibilities under the 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (BGEPA) to 

protect native birds from project-related impacts. Any activity, intentional or unintentional, 

resulting in take of migratory birds, including eagles, is prohibited unless otherwise permitted by 

the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)). For more 

information regarding these Acts see https://www.fws.gov/program/migratory-bird-permit/what- 

we-do.

The MBTA has no provision for allowing take of migratory birds that may be unintentionally 

killed or injured by otherwise lawful activities. It is the responsibility of the project proponent to 

comply with these Acts by identifying potential impacts to migratory birds and eagles within 

applicable NEPA documents (when there is a federal nexus) or a Bird/Eagle Conservation Plan 

(when there is no federal nexus). Proponents should implement conservation measures to avoid 

or minimize the production of project-related stressors or minimize the exposure of birds and 

their resources to the project-related stressors. For more information on avian stressors and 
recommended conservation measures see https://www.fws.gov/library/collections/threats-birds.

In addition to MBTA and BGEPA, Executive Order 13186: Responsibilities of Federal Agencies 

to Protect Migratory Birds, obligates all Federal agencies that engage in or authorize activities 

that might affect migratory birds, to minimize those effects and encourage conservation measures 

that will improve bird populations. Executive Order 13186 provides for the protection of both 

migratory birds and migratory bird habitat. For information regarding the implementation of 

Executive Order 13186, please visit https://www.fws.gov/partner/council-conservation- 

migratory-birds.

We appreciate your concern for threatened and endangered species. The Service encourages 

Federal agencies to include conservation of threatened and endangered species into their project 

planning to further the purposes of the Act. Please include the Consultation Code in the header of 

this letter with any request for consultation or correspondence about your project that you submit 

to our office.



Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   3 of 8

▪

Attachment(s):

Official Species List

OFFICIAL SPECIES LIST
This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the 

requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether 

any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed 

action".

This species list is provided by:

Arkansas Ecological Services Field Office

110 South Amity Suite 300

Conway, AR 72032-8975

(501) 513-4470



Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   4 of 8

PROJECT SUMMARY

Project Code: 2024-0113660

Project Name: Hillcrest Addition

Project Type: Residential Construction

Project Description: Residential Subdivision in Bryant, Saline County, AR

Project Location:

The approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https:// 

www.google.com/maps/@34.631429100000005,-92.51751319346704,14z

Counties: Saline County, Arkansas

https://www.google.com/maps/@34.631429100000005,-92.51751319346704,14z
https://www.google.com/maps/@34.631429100000005,-92.51751319346704,14z


Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   5 of 8

1.

ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT SPECIES

There is a total of 9 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include 

species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species 

list because a project could affect downstream species. Note that 1 of these species should be 

considered only under certain conditions.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA 

Fisheries , as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the 

Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially 

within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office 

if you have questions.

NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an 

office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of 

Commerce.

1

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/


Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   6 of 8

▪

MAMMALS

NAME STATUS

Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

This species only needs to be considered under the following conditions:

This species only needs to be considered if the project includes wind turbine operations.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045

Endangered

BIRDS

NAME STATUS

Eastern Black Rail Laterallus jamaicensis ssp. jamaicensis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10477

Threatened

Piping Plover Charadrius melodus
Population: [Atlantic Coast and Northern Great Plains populations] - Wherever found, except 

those areas where listed as endangered.

There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical habitat.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6039

Threatened

Rufa Red Knot Calidris canutus rufa
There is proposed critical habitat for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1864

Threatened

REPTILES

NAME STATUS

Alligator Snapping Turtle Macrochelys temminckii
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4658

Proposed 

Threatened

CLAMS

NAME STATUS

Ouachita Fanshell Cyprogenia sp. cf. aberti
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location does not overlap the critical habitat.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10889

Threatened

Pink Mucket (pearlymussel) Lampsilis abrupta
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7829

Endangered

Winged Mapleleaf Quadrula fragosa
Population: Wherever found, except where listed as an experimental population

No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4127

Endangered

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10477
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6039
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1864
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4658
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/10889
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7829
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4127


Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   7 of 8

INSECTS

NAME STATUS

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

Candidate

CRITICAL HABITATS

THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S 

JURISDICTION.

YOU ARE STILL REQUIRED TO DETERMINE IF YOUR PROJECT(S) MAY HAVE EFFECTS ON ALL 

ABOVE LISTED SPECIES.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743


Project code: 2024-0113660 07/09/2024 21:12:42 UTC

   8 of 8

IPAC USER CONTACT INFORMATION

Agency: Lemons Engineering Consultants

Name: Erica Burke

Address: 204 West Cherry Street

City: Cabot

State: AR

Zip: 72023

Email eburke@lemonsengineering.com

Phone: 5016057665



’ ” 
’ ” 

’ ” ’ ” 
’ ” 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,600.85 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  148.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W  1344.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°36'19" E  167.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E  1346.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9876.95 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.81 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.94 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9020.92 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9004.01 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9000.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9007.25 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.10 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE/DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,305.03 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.58 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.43 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK & EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d17'33'' E  1167.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Commencement SE Corner, SE 1/4 SE 1/4,  Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, Saline County, Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. 2012-33184)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ST REGIS @ HURRICANE LAKE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Attachment A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHMENT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS;  THENCE N 02°17’33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE 33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N 88°34’40” W, 1344.97 FEET; 40” W, 1344.97 FEET; W, 1344.97 FEET; THENCE N 01°36’19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 58” E, E, 1346.85 FEET; THENCE S 02°18’02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE 02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD CERTIFICATION: BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 05125C0225E, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 5, 2020 THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.



9

Custom Soil Resource Report
Soil Map (Hillcrest Addition - Bryant)

38
32

17
0

38
32

21
0

38
32

25
0

38
32

29
0

38
32

33
0

38
32

37
0

38
32

41
0

38
32

45
0

38
32

17
0

38
32

21
0

38
32

25
0

38
32

29
0

38
32

33
0

38
32

37
0

38
32

41
0

38
32

45
0

544000 544040 544080 544120 544160 544200 544240 544280 544320 544360 544400 544440

544000 544040 544080 544120 544160 544200 544240 544280 544320 544360 544400 544440

34°  37' 59'' N
92

° 
 3

1'
 1

1'
' W

34°  37' 59'' N

92
° 
 3

0'
 5

4'
' W

34°  37' 49'' N

92
° 
 3

1'
 1

1'
' W

34°  37' 49'' N

92
° 
 3

0'
 5

4'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84
0 100 200 400 600

Feet
0 30 60 120 180

Meters
Map Scale: 1:2,060 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

B





Control Selection & Plan Design 
 

Erosion & Sediment Controls 
 
Erosion and sediment controls include stabilization measures for disturbed areas and 

structural controls to divert runoff and remove sediment.  Erosion and sediment controls 

are implemented during the construction period to prevent and/or control the loss of soil 

from the construction site into the receiving waters.  Any and all inadequate controls shall 

be replaced, and all off-site accumulations shall be removed at a frequency sufficient to 

minimize off-site impacts. Erosions and sediment controls include temporary or 

permanent measures, including, but not limited to: 

• Areas of permanent seeding 
• Areas of sod stabilization 
• Silt fence 
• Rock barriers 
• Earth dikes 
• Drainage swales 
• Storm drain – inlet protection 
• Temporary & permanent sediment barriers 
• Slope Drains 

 
Attention is called to the following pages which provide specifications and typical section 

for each of these measures.  These pages shall further illustrate the when and why 

specific control measures are used.  These specifications accompany the Erosion Control 

and Stormwater Management Plan as shown on the attached Attachments. 

Stabilization measures shall be initiated as soon as practicable in portions of the site 

where construction activities have temporarily or permanently ceased, but in no case 

more than 14 days after the construction activity in that portion of the site has temporarily 

of permanently ceased, except where the initiation of stabilization measures by the 14th 

day after construction activity temporarily of permanently ceases is precluded by snow 

cover, stabilization measures shall be initiated as soon as practicable or where 

construction activity will resume on a portion of the site within 14 days from when 

activities ceased, then stabilization measure do not have to be initiated on that portion of 

the site by the 14th day after construction activity temporarily ceased.  

 



Other Controls 

If erosion & sediment controls indicate that they have been used inappropriately 

or incorrectly, they are to be replaced or modified to control the site appropriately or 

correctly.  Any off-site sediment shall be removed immediately to minimize any off-site 

impacts.  The contractor shall obtain permission from property owner prior to clean-up of 

the off-site sediment.  When sediment ponds or traps have reached 50% capacity, the 

sediment shall be removed. 

Solid waste which can be burned on-site such as trees, shrubs, brush, and wooden 

material shall be burned in accordance with local City or County Code.  The contractor 

shall obtain the necessary permit to perform such activity.  Additional solid waste that is 

not suitable for on-site burning such as plastics, foam packaging, PVC pipe scraps, shall 

be collected in a central location designated by the contractor and placed in appropriated 

containers (dumpsters or garbage cans) for disposal. No solid materials, including 

building materials, shall be discharged to waters of the State. Contractor shall coordinate 

with the local municipality or waste disposal service to arrange for pickup and disposal of 

this waste at an approved off-site location.  There will not be any off-site storage with 

this project. 

 
 
Date when major grading activities occurred: _____________________ 
 
Date when construction activities ceased: 
Date______________ Area_______________________________ temporarily or 
permanently 
Date ______________Area_______________________________ temporarily or 
permanently 
 
Date when an area is stabilized: 
Date ______________Area_______________________________ temporarily or 
permanently 
Stabilization practice used ________________________________ 
 
Date ______________Area_______________________________ temporarily or 
permanently 
Stabilization practice used ________________________________ 
 



Structural practices for this project site that shall control the runoff from this site 

shall be silt fence with haybales.  This project site will not have a dedicated detention 

area.  Rock Check Dams and Curb Inlet Sediment Barriers shall be used for Erosion 

Control Measures. A sod swale shall control the velocity dissipation for this project. 

At any point where construction vehicles are entering or leaving the site a 

temporary gravel construction entrance shall be constructed and maintained throughout 

the course of construction.  The entrance shall be wide enough to accommodate all 

vehicles that will use this entrance and long enough to adequately remove sediment from 

construction vehicles tires so that it will not be tracked onto public roads.  Any off-site 

tracking from construction vehicles is to be removed and disposed of properly. The 

entrance shall be constructed with filter fabric over the sub grade followed by 12 inches 

of B-stone. C-Ballast can be used over the top of the B-stone to level the driving surface, 

but the larger stone is preferred due to its sediment removal ability.  

If any portable sanitary facilities are used on this project, contractor shall ensure 

and demonstrate compliance with applicable State or local waste disposal, temporary and 

permanent sanitary sewer or septic system regulations. 

No liquid concrete waste shall be discharged to waters of the State. Appropriated 

controls to prevent the discharge of concrete washout waters must be implemented if 

concrete washout will occur on-site.  A concrete washout area is in approximate area as 

shown on Erosion Control Plan. 

 No contaminants from fuel storage areas, hazardous waste storage and 

truck wash areas shall be discharged to waters of the State. Methods for protecting these 

areas shall be identified and implemented. These areas should not be located near a water 

body, if there is a water body on or near the project. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Allowable Non-Storm Water Discharges 

The following is a list of some allowable non-storm water discharges that are common to 

construction sites: 

• Irrigation water used for seeding and planting 

• Pavement wash waters or waters used for dust control (No detergents or 

chemicals are permitted) 

• Uncontaminated ground water from dewatering of excavated areas 

• New construction exterior building wash down discharges 

• Fire-fighting activities 

• Fire Hydrant flushing 

As with storm water discharges the contractor shall take the necessary precautions to 

prevent the above activities from discharging sediment into receiving waters.  Where 

practical the contractor shall attempt to route non-storm water discharges to the natural 

drainage paths planned for storm water so that no additional erosion and sediment 

controls will be necessary.  In the event that the non-storm water discharge can not be 

routed to the storm water drainage paths, the contractor shall implement the additional 

controls necessary to prevent excessive erosion. 

 

Post-Construction Storm Water Management Controls 

Storm water management controls are constructed to prevent or control pollution of storm 

water after the construction is complete.  Post construction controls for this site will be 

seed or sod on the lots.  

 

State & Local Standards 

 

Contractor must comply with the lawful requirements of municipalities, counties, 

drainage districts, and other local agencies regarding any discharges of stormwater to 

storm drain systems or other water sources under their jurisdiction, including applicable 

requirements in municipal stormwater management programs developed to comply with 

the ADEQ permits, Authorization to Discharge under the National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System and the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act.  Contractor 



must comply with local, County, City of Bryant, stormwater management requirements, 

policies, or guidelines including erosion and sediment control. It is also the contractors’ 

responsibility to determine if any other Federal requirements apply and address them 

accordingly (such as a 404 Permit). Contractor shall comply with State or local waste 

disposal, sanitary sewer (including portable toilets), or septic system regulations. Sanitary 

sewer shall be serviced by the city of Bryant for this project. 

 



Assessment 

 

 
Measurement of Site Area 

 
Hillcrest Addition is 4.89 acres which is part of the SE ¼ of Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, to the City 

of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas.  The area included in this Storm Water Pollution Prevention 

Plan is all 4.89  acres, and the amount of soil to be disturbed is also all 4.89 acres. 

 

 
Measurement of Drainage Areas 

 
It should be noted that individual watersheds were evaluated for the design of the drainage 

improvements, as shown on Attachment ‘D’.  Copies of the detailed drainage design calculations 

are available in the office of the Engineer. 

 
 
Computed Runoff Coefficient 

 
For the ‘lotted’ areas, the following assumptions were made: 

 For paved areas (drives, roofs, etc.)   C = 0.90 
 For unpaved areas (grass, landscaping, etc.)  C = 0.28 

For most lots, half will be improved (C=0.9), while the remainder should fit into the unpaved 

category (C=0.28).  Using the ‘weighted average’, we will have a runoff coefficient of 0.5.  This 

conservative figure does take into account the streets to exist in front of said lots.  For the purpose 

of these analyses, a pre-construction runoff coefficient of 0.4 is used. 

 



AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Attachment D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHMENT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SLOPE & DIRECTION BEFORE GRADING



Inspection & Maintenance Plan 
 
This section provides an overview of the inspection and maintenance plan and controls as 

pertaining to the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.  This inspection procedure should be 

conducted by qualified personnel, (which the permitee provides along with any necessary training, 

see next sheet) and is necessary in the prevention and control of pollution of storm water on the 

construction site.  Items included in this Plan include the inspection and maintenance of vegetation, 

erosion and sediment control, and related measures, which are part of this plan.  Attention is called 

to Pages B-1 through B-25 (of the previous section) for information pertaining to maintenance of 

each anticipated control component.  This information, in part, is derived from the “Storm Water 

Management for Construction Activities” as developed by EPA. 

The following list includes the practices that will be used to maintain erosion and sediment controls 

for this Plan: 

• All control measures will be inspected every week and within 24 hours following any storm 
event of 0.25 inches rainfall or greater rainfall event as measured in the rain gauge located 
on-site;  

• All measures will be inspected to ensure that they meet the proper specs.  Repairs to control 
measures shall be initiated within 72 hours of the report where possible.  Additional time 
may be needed depending on the location of the repair and field conditions.  On-site 
inspector shall determine if extra time is required; 

• Inspections are not required when snow cover exists over the entire sire for an extended 
period and melting conditions do not exist. However, if any runoff occurs at any time 
during snow cover, regular inspections are required as specified in this permit. If conditions 
prevent compliance, documentation must be made of when the beginning and ending of 
winter conditions occurred. 

• When adverse weather conditions; such as flooding, high winds or electrical storms, make 
inspections impractical, an inspection is to be made as soon as conditions are safe and 
feasible. If conditions prevent compliance, documentation must be made of when the 
beginning and ending of adverse weather conditions occurred. 

• Built up sediment will be removed from silt fencing when sediment has reached a height of 
1/3 of fence; 

• Silt fence shall be inspected for sediment depth, tears, and proper anchoring; 
• Sod swales shall be inspected for sediment build-up.  Sediment shall be removed as needed; 
• Control measures in and around culverts, inlets, and other permanent structures shall be 

kept clean of debris and sediment; 
• Seeding and planting shall be inspected for bare spots, washouts, and adequate growth; 
• A maintenance inspection report will be made after each inspection.  Blank inspection 

report form(s) are included in this Plan; 
• Sediment barriers and sediment traps will be cleaned out when they reach 50% of the 

original capacity. (where applicable) 



• Construction entrance/exit hall be inspected to ensure no off-site tracking is occurring. 
• Inspection Reports are to be kept for a minimum of 3 years after NOT is issued. 
• Any off-site sediment is to be removed ASAP. Consent from adjoining owners is to be 

obtained prior to removal.  
 
Responsible Parties 
The owner of this project shall be responsible for the inspection and maintenance of all erosion 
control measures.  As structures are constructed on lots, the lot owner/home builder shall be 
responsible for the lot they are constructing a home on. 
 
Employee Training 

The permitee shall also be responsible for the proper training of all personnel who will be 
responsible for implementing the activities identified in this SWPPP, the goals and requirements of 
the general permit.  This shall include all contractors and subcontractors.  Training must be given 
by a knowledgeable and qualified trainer.  Records of training must be maintained below.  Records 
that are kept electronically, are not required to be maintained with the SWPPP, but must be 
accessible upon request.  Training class given by a third-party is recommended, but not required.  
The permitee is responsible for the content of the training being adequate for personnel to 
implement the requirements of this permit. 
 
Training classes: Date:________________________________ 
   Location:_____________________________ 
   Time:________________________________ 
 

Date:________________________________ 
   Location:_____________________________ 
   Time:________________________________ 
 
   Date:________________________________ 
   Location:_____________________________ 
   Time:________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SEE VOLUME #3 

 

FOR 

 

INSPECTION 

 

REPORTS 
 

 



501-428-3866 

Lance Massey, Developer/Construction Manager 

INSPECTORS CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify under penalty of law that I understand the terms and conditions set forth by the permittee 

(operator) under the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan associated with the construction site 

identified as part of this certification.  I shall make major observations relating to the 

implementation of the stormwater pollution prevention plan and take actions in accordance with the 

requirements of this permit and retain as part of this plan for at least three (3) years from the date 

that this site is finally stabilized.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 

information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 

 
 
___________________________________________                               __________________ 
Signature                                                                                                                               Date 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Printed Name & Title 
 
___________________________________________  
Phone Number 
 
 
 
*Inspectors certification must be signed by inspector prior to any construction of work 

beginning.

7-9-2024 



Lance Massey, Developer/Construction Manager 

Springhill Hwy 5 Developments LLC 

CONTRACTORS CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify under penalty of law that I understand the terms and conditions set forth by the permittee 

(operator) under the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan associated with the construction site 

identified as part of this certification.  Furthermore, I understand that the ADEQ and/or the operator 

may require me to obtain my own permit coverage for the construction site and that there would be 

penalties for failure to comply with my permit. 

 
 
 
___________________________________________                                __________________ 
Signature                                                                                                                               Date 
 
 
 
___________________________________________  
Printed Name & Title 
 
___________________________________________  
Name of Contracting Firm 
 
___________________________________________  
Address 
 
___________________________________________  
Phone Number 
 
 
 
*Contractors certification must be signed by contractor prior to any construction of work 

beginning.

 

816 East Oak Street, Conway, AR 72032 

501-428-3866 

7-9-2024 



7-9-2024 

Lance Massey, Developer/Construction Manager 

PLAN CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my 

direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 

properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or 

persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the 

information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 

and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 

including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 
 
___________________________                                                                        ________________ 
Signature                   Date 
 
___________________________  
Printed Name & Title 
 
 

               
             ________________ 
Signature                                                                                                                                     Date 
 
Tim Lemons - Engineer 
Printed Name & Title 
 
Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
Name of Contracting Firm 
 
204 Cherry Street, Cabot, AR 72023 
Address 
 
501-605-7565 
Phone Number 
 

7-9-2024 













































































 

OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118 / PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0910 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Large Construction NOI / Revision date 09/2014 

 
NOTICE OF INTENT 

FOR DISCHARGES OF STORMWATER 

ASSOCIATED WITH LARGE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 

AUTHORIZED UNDER NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARR150000 

 
The enclosed form may be used to obtain coverage under NPDES general permit ARR150000 for discharges of stormwater associated 
with large construction activity at any site or common plan of development or sale that will result in the disturbance of five (5) or more 
acres of total land area. 
 
Return the completed form to: 
 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
Permit Branch, Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118 
 
Unless notified by the Director to the contrary, dischargers who submit a complete Notice of Intent in accordance with the requirements 
of this permit are authorized to discharge stormwater from construction sites under the terms and conditions of this permit two weeks 
after the date the NOI is postmarked. 
 
As required by ADEQ Regulation No. 9, an initial permit fee of $200.00 must be submitted with this NOI.  Subsequent annual fees of 
$200.00 per year will be billed by the Department.  Failure to remit the required permit fee may be grounds for the Director to deny 
coverage under this general permit, and to require the owner or operator to apply for an individual NPDES permit. 
 
NOTE: A STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) SHALL BE PREPARED PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL OF 

THIS NOI PER PART II.A OF THE GENERAL PERMIT.  THE SWPPP MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW ALONG 
WITH THIS NOI FOR LARGE CONSTRUCTION SITES PER PART I.B.6.B OF THE GENERAL PERMIT. 

 
For additional information please contact: 
 

Stormwater Runoff Engineer 
Ph.:  (501) 682-0623 
Fax:  (501) 682-0880 
website:  www.adeq.state.ar.us    

 
INSTRUCTIONS 

 
I. How to Determine Latitude and Longitude: 
 

1. If a physical address is known go to www.terraserver-usa.com. 
2. Select Advanced Find 
3. Select Address 
4. Input address 
5. Click on Aerial Photo 
6. Click on the Info link at the top of the page 
7. Note the Latitude and Longitude are in Decimal Coordinates. 
8. Go to www.geology.enr.state.nc.us/gis/latlon.html to convert coordinates to Degrees, Minutes, and Seconds. 
 
NOTE: If a physical address does not exist you may find the coordinates in the Legal Description of the property. 

  

http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/
http://www.terraserver-usa.com/
http://www.geology.enr.state.nc.us/gis/latlon.html


 

OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118 / PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0910 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Large Construction NOI / Revision date 09/2014 

 
II. How to Determine your Ultimate Receiving Waters: 
 

1. Locate the county of your project. 
2. Find the numbered segment overlaying the county. For example 2C overlays most of Saline County. 
3. Match the number from the segment to the one of the numbered Ultimate Receiving Waters. For example: A project located 

in Western Saline County is in segment 2C.  The “2" determines that the Ultimate Receiving Water for the project is the 
Ouachita River. 

 
III. How to determine if the receiving stream is on the approved Arkansas 303(d) List: 
 

1. Go to www.epa.gov/owow/tmdl  
2. Using the map of the United States, click on Arkansas. 
3. Using the “Waters Listed by Waterbody Type” links search for your receiving stream. 
4. If your receiving stream is not listed, than your receiving stream is not on the approved Arkansas 303(d) List. 
5. If your receiving stream is listed, then click on the links for that receiving stream to determine the pollutants causing the 

impairment. If the receiving stream is listed as an impaired for any pollutant, you must incorporate into the SWPPP any 
additional BMPs needed to sufficiently protect water quality.  The Department may require additional BMPs. 

6. Once a determination is made that your receiving stream is on the approved Arkansas 303(d) List, than you must determine if 
the receiving stream has an approved TMDL by using the “Approved TMDLs by Pollutant since January 1, 1996” links toward 
the bottom of the webpage. 

i. If the approved TMDL has established a specific numeric allocation that would apply to a project’s discharges, you 
will be required to incorporate the allocation into your SWPPP and implement steps to meet the allocation. 

ii. If the approved TMDL has assigned to the facility, quarterly monitoring must be submitted to the Department 
demonstrating compliance with the assigned Waste Load Allocation.  

 
IV. How to obtain information in regard to Endangered Species:  
 

Contact the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service at (501) 513-4470 or www.fws.gov/arkansas-es. 

Ultimate Receiving Waters 
1. Red River  
2. Ouachita River  
3. Arkansas River  
4. White River 
5. St. Francis River 
6. Mississippi River 

6C 

6A 

6B 
 

http://www.epa.gov/owow/tmdl
http://www.fws.com/arkansas-es


Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 

Permits Branch, Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

(501) 682-0623 

OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118 / PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0910 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Large Construction NOI / Revision date 09/2014 

NOTICE OF INTENT 

FOR DISCHARGERS OF STORMWATER RUNOFF 

ASSOCIATED WITH LARGE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 

AUTHORIZED UNDER NPDES GENERAL PERMIT ARR150000 

Application Type: New    Renewal    (Permit Tracking Number ARR(     ) 

I. PERMITTEE/OPERATOR INFORMATION 

 

Permittee (Legal Name): Springhill Hwy 5 Developments LLC  Operator Type: 

Permittee Mailing Address: 816 East Oak Street   STATE  PARTNERSHIP 

Permittee City: Conway   FEDERAL  CORPORATION* 

Permittee State: AR Zip: 72032   SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP 

Permittee Telephone Number: 501-428-3866   PUBLIC  OTHER 

Permittee Fax Number          

Permittee E-mail Address masseydevelopmentgroup@hotmail.com  *State of Incorporation: AR 
* The legal name of the Permittee must be identical to the name listed with the Arkansas Secretary of State. 
 
 
II. INVOICE MAILING INFORMATION  

 

Invoice Contact Person: Lance Massey  City: Conway 

Invoice Mailing Company: Springhill Hwy 5 Developments LLC  State: AR Zip: 72032 

Invoice Mailing Address: 816 East Oak Street  Telephone: 501-428-3866 
 
 
III. FACILITY/PROJECT CONSTRUCTION SITE INFORMATION 1 acre = 43,560 square feet 

Project Name: Hillcrest Addition  Contact Person: Lance Massey 

Project County: Saline  Project Physical Address: 
Springhill Road, 0.4 miles North of the intersection 
of Springhill Rd. and Hurricane Gardens Dr. 

Directions to the Project: 
Heading West on I-30, take exit 
123. Continue 1.9 miles, then turn   Project City: Bryant Zip: 72022 

 
Right onto Springhill Road. Construction entrance to the Project is on the left 
in approximately 1.4 miles.   Telephone Number: 501-428-3866 

Project Estimated 
Start Date: August 2024  

Total amount of soil to be disturbed  
(estimate to nearest 1/2 acre): 4.89 ac 

Project Estimated 
End Date: September 2025  

Total Project Acreage  
(Estimate to nearest ½ acre): 4.89 ac 

Project Latitude: 34 degrees 37 minutes 53.93 seconds N 

Project Longitude: -92 degrees 30 minutes 55.57 seconds W 

Type of Project: Subdivision  School  Other:  

Is the Project part of a larger common plan of development or sale? Yes  No  

Linear Project Starting Coordinates (if applicable): Linear Project Ending Coordinates (if applicable): 

Latitude:                               Longitude:  Latitude:                             Longitude:  

Facility SIC Code(s): 1521                NAICS Code (s): 236115 



Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 

Permits Branch, Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

(501) 682-0623 

OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118 / PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0910 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Large Construction NOI / Revision date 09/2014 

 
 
 
IV. DISCHARGE INFORMATION 

Name of Receiving Stream (i.e. an unnamed tributary of Mill Creek, thence into Mill Creek; thence into Arkansas River): 

 
Unnamed tributary Hurricane Lake; thence into Hurricane Lake; thence into Hurricane Creek; thence into the Saline River; the 
Saline River empties into the Ouachita River.  

Choose Your Ultimate Receiving Stream: Red River  Ouachita River  Arkansas River  

 White River  St. Francis River  Mississippi River  
     

Name of Receiving Municipal Storm Sewer System (If applicable): City of Bryant 
 

Will you be conducting any in-stream or wetted area activities (i.e. re-routing, trenching, stabilizing, sloping, etc.) ?  __Yes  x No 
 
If yes, have you obtained an approval for a Short Term Activity Authorization (STAA) from the Department? __Yes __No    
 
Is the stream or wetted area considered “Waters of the United States”? __Yes _x_No   
 
If yes, have you obtained a 404 permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers? __Yes     __ No  
 
For information regarding what constitutes “ Waters of the United States” please contact the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 
Regulatory Division in the District in which the activity is to take place. Below is the contact information for the three U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers Districts in the State: 
 
Little Rock District            Ph: (501) 324-5295, CESWL-Regulatory@usace.army.mil  
Vicksburg District:            Ph: (601) 631-7071,   regulatory@usace.army.mil  
Memphis District:              Ph: (901) 544-3471, MemphisPAO@usace.army.mil  

 
 

V. FACILITY/SITE PERMIT INFORMATION 
 

 
 
VI. OTHER INFORMATION: 

 

Location of SWPPP on the 
Construction Site: At Construction Entrance 
Consultant Company: Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
Consultant Contact Name: Tim Lemons 
Consultant Email Address: eburke@lemonsengineering.com 

Consultant Address: 204 Cherry Street City: Cabot State: AR Zip: 72023 

Consultant Phone Number: 1-501-605-7565 
Consultant Fax 
Number: 1-501-941-0959 

 

NPDES Individual Permit Number (If Applicable): AR00      

NPDES General Permit Number (If Applicable): ARG      

NPDES General Industrial Stormwater Permit Number (If Applicable): ARR00      

NPDES General Construction Stormwater Permit Number (If Applicable): ARR15      

mailto:CESWL-Regulatory@usace.army.mil
mailto:regulatory@usace.army.mil
mailto:MemphisPAO@usace.army.mil


Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 

Permits Branch, Office of Water Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118 

(501) 682-0623 

OFFICE OF WATER QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72118 / PHONE 501-682-0623 / FAX 501-682-0910 

www.adeq.state.ar.us 
Large Construction NOI / Revision date 09/2014 

 

 
VII. CERTIFICATION OF OPERATOR  

 
“I certify that, if this facility is a corporation, it is registered with the Secretary of State of Arkansas.  Please provide the full name 
of corporation if different than that listed in Section I above. ”   
 
 “I certify that as a whole the stormwater discharge(s), and the construction and implementation of Best Management Practices 
(BMP’s) to control stormwater runoff, are not likely to adversely affect species of critical habitat for a listed species.”  
 
 “I certify that a stormwater pollution prevention plan has been prepared for this facility in accordance with Part II.A of this permit, 
which provides for, or will provide for, compliance with local sediment and erosion plans, local stormwater permits or stormwater 
management plans, in accordance with Part II.A.4.c of this permit.”  
 
 “I certify that the cognizant official designated in Part VIII of this Notice of Intent is qualified to act as a duly authorized 
representative under the provisions of 40 CFR 122.22(b).  If no cognizant official has been designated, I understand that the 
Department will accept reports signed by the applicant”  
 
“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection Form were prepared under my direction 
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information 
submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering 
the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware 
that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations.” 

 
Responsible Official Printed 

Name: Lance Massey  Title
: Developer/Construction Manager 

Responsible Official Signature:   Date
: 7-9-2024 

      
 
VIII. COGNIZANT OFFICIAL  

 

Cognizant Official Printed Name: Lance Massey  Title: Developer/Construction Manager 

Cognizant Official Signature:   Telephone: 501-428-3866 
 
 
IX. PERMIT REQUIREMENT VERIFICATION 

 
 Please check the following to verify completion of permit requirements. 

 Yes No*  

Submittal of Complete NOI?    

Submittal of Required Permit Fee?     

Check Number:      

Complete SWPPP?    

* If you answer No to any of the above questions, then a permit can not be issued! 

 



1 

 

 

Drainage Report 
 

For 

 

Hillcrest Addition 
 

Springhill Road 

Bryant, Arkansas 
 

 

 

July 8, 2024 

 

 

Prepared By: 
 

 



2 

 

Index 
 

 

Project Information  3 
 

General Information  3 
 

Project Vicinity Map 4 
 

Hydrological Computations 5-26 

 Determination of Runoff Coef (C) 5 

 Determination of Intensity (I) 6 

 Determination of Flowrates (Q) 7 

 Culvert Sizing 10-11 

 Street Spreadflow Analysis 11-13 

 Detention Facility Computations 14-27 

 Study Point Summary 28 

  

Engineering Certification 29 
 

Appendix 30-34 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Project Information 
 
Project Title: Hillcrest Addition 

 

Project Description: 13 lot single family development located on the West side of 

Springhill Road, North of and adjacent to Hurricane Gardens, 

Bryant, Arkansas (address:  3927 Springhill Road) 

 

Owner/Developer: Springhill – Hwy 5 Development, LLC 

 816 East Oak Street 

 Conway,  Arkansas  72032 

  

 

Engineer of Record: Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

 Tim Lemons, PE 

 204 Cherry Street 

 Cabot, Arkansas  72023 

 (501) 605-7565 

 

 

General Information 
 
This proposed development shall include 13 single family lots.  This property is essentially the 

Northern Most tract of land within the city limits of Bryant as they presently exist.  The property 

to the North of the subject site is developed with duplex style residential structures.  The 

property to the South is an established subdivision (Hurricane Gardens).  The property drains 

North to South.  There have been several reports of drainage issues by the residents of 

Hurricane Gardens.  At present, the drainage from the subject property, and that to the north 

of the subject property, flows onto Hurricane Gardens.  No detention exists on the property 

located north of the subject property.  In this report, we will design a detention facility to 

accommodate the possible increase in flow for the subject property (Hillcrest Addition).  Also, 

our goal is to divert a large majority of the drainage falling onto Hurricane Gardens.  This 

diversion will force the runoff to the proposed detention facility on Hillcrest Addition as shown 

in the civil plans. 



4 

 

Project Vicinity Map 
 
 

 
 



5 

 

Hydrological Computations  
 

For this analysis, we will use the Rational Method in determining culvert sizes, culvert capacity 

computations, and other related issues on site.  The total watershed size for this development 

is estimated at 10.57 acres.  Attention is called to the Watershed Map included in this report.  

As per the Rational Method, the following equation is used:   

 Q  =  C x I x A, where: 

 Q  =  Flowrate (cfs) 

 C  =  Runoff Coefficient  

 I  =  Intensity (from tables) 

 A  =  area (acres) 

 

The selection of the appropriate intensity is based on the estimated time of concentration (tc). 

 

 

 

Determination of Runoff Coefficients “C” 
 
In determining the Pre Construction C, we must consider the property to the North that is 

developed, and discharging onto the subject property.  We will use an undeveloped C of 0.30, 

and a developed C of 0.60.  The Pre Construction C is based on the following equation: 

 

CwPRE = (on site area)(0.30)  +  (off site area)(0.60) 

Total Area 

 

CwPRE = (4.89)(0.30) + (9.38)(0.60)  =  0.50 

14.27 

 

This value of 0.50 shall be used for the Pre Construction C in the Detention Design.  The Post 

Construction C shall be 0.60.  This Post Construction C shall also be used for the culvert design. 

 

 

 



6 

 

Determination of Intensity Values “I” 

 
For this analysis, we will use the Intensity – Duration -  Frequency Chart from the Little Rock 

Drainage Manual.  Whereas the calculated value of I shall be used for Detention, we will use a 

tc (time of concentration) of 5 min for the culverts to also provide a conservative value.    

 

 



7 

 

Determination of Flowrates for Culverts & 

Spreadflow 

 

Attention is called to the following chart which provides C, Intensity, Area, and 

Flowrate (Q) of each Tract.  Again, the Rational Method is being used for all 

basins.  Attention is called to the Maps on the next two pages for a detailed 

drawings showing the various watershed tracts.  The 25 year storm event will be 

used for culvert design.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tract C I A Q

(in/hr) (ac) (cfs)

Ao 0.6 8.5 2.67 13.62

Bo 0.6 8.5 1.46 7.45

Co 0.6 8.5 1.68 8.57

Do1 0.6 8.5 3.13 15.96

Do2 0.6 8.5 0.43 2.19

A1 0.6 8.5 0.54 2.75

A2 0.6 8.5 0.29 1.48

A3 0.6 8.5 0.25 1.28

B1 0.6 8.5 0.47 2.40

B2 0.6 8.5 0.33 1.68

C1 0.6 8.5 0.49 2.50

C2 0.6 8.5 0.36 1.84

D1 0.6 8.5 0.44 2.24

D2 0.6 8.5 0.32 1.63

D3 0.6 8.5 1.15 5.87



8 

 

Drainage Watershed Map (Off Site) 

 



9 

 

Drainage Watershed Map (On Site) 

 



10 

 

Culvert Sizing 

All culverts are sized to meet a 25 year storm, and the Rational Method is used.  We will use a 

Manning’s Coefficient of 0.012 shall be for all culverts (concrete and HDPE). 

    

 

FES 1a 

Q = Qao (2/3) = 13.62 (2/3) = 9.08 cfs 

Use 18” @ 3.5%  

Q capacity = 9.23 cfs 

V actual =  11.61 fps (d/D = 0.46) 

 

Inlet 1 

Q = Qao (2/3) + Qa1 = 13.62 (2/3) + 2.75 = 11.83 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.1%  

Q capacity = 12.30 cfs 

V actual =  7.70 fps (d/D = 0.81) 

 

Inlet 2 

Q  = Inlet 1 + Qa2  =  11.83 + 1.48  = 13.31 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.4% 

Q capacity  =  13.32 cfs 

V actual =  8.69 fps (d/D = 0.85) 

 

Junction Box 3 (verify capacity) 

Q  = Qao + Qa1 + Qa2 + Exist 18” in Hurricane Gardens 

(Culvert in Hurricane Gardens is an 18” ADS at 0.46%, Capacity = 7.95 cfs at d/D=0.85) 

Q  =  13.62 + 2.75 + 1.48 + 7.95  =  25.8 cfs 

Existing 24” Discharging from Junc Box is 24” ADS @ 5.20% 

Q capacity =  57.58 cfs  Capacity appears to exist  

V actual = 17.47 fps (d/D = 0.48) 

 

Inlet 4 

Q  = Qb1  =  2.40 cfs 

Use 18” @ 0.5% 

Q capacity  =  8.29 cfs 

V actual  =  4.00 fps (d/D  =  0.38) 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

Inlet 5  

Q  = Inlet 4 + Qbo  =  2.40 + 7.45 =  9.85 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.0% 

Q capacity  =   11.73 cfs 

V actual =  7.25 fps (d/D = 0.72) 

 

Inlet 6 

Q  =  Inlet 5 + Qco =  9.85 + 8.57  =  18.42 cfs 

Use 18” @ 4.60% 

Q capacity  =  25.15 cfs 

V actual =  15.18 fps (d/D = 0.65) 

 

Inlet 7 

Q  =  Inlet 6 + Qdo1 =  18.42 + 15.96  =  34.38 cfs 

Use 24” @ 2.0% 

Q capacity  =   35.71 cfs 

V actual =  12.58 fps (d/D = 0.81) 

 

Inlet 8 

Q  =  Inlet 7 + Qd1 = 34.38 + 2.24 =  36.62 cfs 

Use 18” @ 2.25% 

Q capacity  =   37.76 cfs 

V actual =  13.30 fps (d/D = 0.79) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Spreadflow Analysis (Gutter Capacity) 
 

In this Section of the Report, we will examine how the stormwater in the street gutters may 

impact in proposed inlets.  We will use our 27’ street width (back of curb to back of curb), while 

giving allowances for the vertical portion of the curb on each side.  The crown on the street 

shall be 3.0%.  The available street width, to handle the stormwater, has a width of 26’.  Our 

goal is to provide a minimum “non submerged” street width (“clear space”) of 8 feet.  A 

Manning’s Coefficient of 0.12 is used for the pavement surface.   Attention is called to the  

Appendix for the spreadsheets used to evaluate these areas.   



12 

 

Check Inlet 1 & 2 – Hillcrest Drive 
Inlet 1  

Q = Qa0(1/2) + Qa1/2  =  13.62 (0.5) + 2.75 (0.5)  =  8.19 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 1.50% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.32’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 10.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 10.5’ = 2.5’ 
Inlet 2 

Q  =  Qa2  = 1.48 cfs  

Gutter Slope = 1.50% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.17’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 5.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 5.5’ = 7.5’ 
Total Clear Space = 2.5 + 7.5 = 10.0’ 
 
 

Check Inlet 4 & 5 – Hillcrest Drive 
Inlet 4 

Q = Qb1  =  2.40 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.26’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 8.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 8.5’ = 4.5’ 
Inlet 5 

Q  =  Qbo  =  7.45 fps  

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.39’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 13.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 13.0’ = 0.0’ 
Total Clear Space = 4.5 + 0.0 = 4.5’ 
TRY 10 YEAR STORM 

Inlet 4 

Q = Qb1  =  2.10 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.23’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 7.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 7.5’ = 5.5’ 
Inlet 5 

Q  =  Qbo  =  6.50 fps  

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.36’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 12.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 12.0’ = 1.0’ 
Total Clear Space = 5.5 + 1.0 = 6.5’ 



13 

 

Check Inlet 6 & Across Street  – Hillcrest Drive 

Inlet 6  

Q = Qco =  8.50 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 2.67% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.30’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 10.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 10.0’ =  3.0’ 
Across from Inlet 6 

Q = Qc1  = 2.50 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 2.67% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.18’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 2.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 2.5’ = 10.5’ 
Total Clear Space =  3.0 + 10.5 = 13.5’ 
 

 

Check Inlet 7 & 8 – Hillcrest 

Inlet 7 

Q = Qdo1(1/2)  =  15.96 (0.5) = 7.98 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 4.88% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.26’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 8.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 8.5’ =  4.5’ 
Inlet 8 

Q = Qc1 + Qd1  = 2.50 + 2.24 = 4.74 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 4.88% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.21’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 7.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 7.0’ = 6.0’ 
Total Clear Space =  4.5 + 6.0 = 10.5’ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14 

 

Detention Facility Computations 

 

In this section, we will size the detention facility located in the Common Area (West side of the 

project).  At the completion of this section, a summary of pre and post flows will be provided.  

Whereas the time of concentration will be used to determine the intensity (I), the runoff 

coefficient (C) for each detention area shall be 0.3 for pre construction, and 0.6 for post 

construction. 

 

 

 

Time of Concentration (tc) 
 
In determining the time of concentration, we must first determine the velocity of the runoff 

based on the type of ground cover and type of flow.  The total tc is a sum of the tc for overland 

flow, the tc for shallow concentrated flow, and the tc for channelized flow.  For this analysis, we 

will use the US Soil Conservation Service Technical Release #55, “Watercourse Slope vs 

Velocity” graph.  A Pre Construction and Post Construction graph for each watershed is 

provided on the following pages. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15 

 

Pre Construction Time of Concentration (tc) 

 

 
 

Pre-Construction tc  =  Ʃ(L/(60)(V))  =  6 min 

 



16 

 

Post Construction Time of Concentration (tc) 

 

 
 

Pre-Construction tc  =  Ʃ(L/(60)(V))  =  9 min 

 



17 

 

Flow Comparisons (Pre and Post Flow) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Undeveloped Developed

Drainage Area (acres) 4.97 10.57

Runoff Coefficient, C 0.50 0.60

Time of Concentration (min) 6 9 Kirpich

Intensity (in/hr) Increase

I2 = 5.70 4.90 -0.80

I5 = 6.50 5.80 -0.70

I10 = 7.20 6.50 -0.70

I25 = 8.20 7.40 -0.80

I50 = 9.20 8.20 -1.00

I100 = 9.70 8.80 -0.90

Maximum Release Rates (cfs) Increase

Q2 = 14.16 31.08 16.91

Q5 = 16.15 36.78 20.63

Q10 = 17.89 41.22 23.33

Q25 = 20.38 46.93 26.55

Q50 = 22.86 52.00 29.14

Q100 = 24.10 55.81 31.71

Condition

HILLTOP (BRYANT)
STORMWATER DETENTION CALCULATIONS



18 

 

Stage – Storage Table 

 

The following Stage Storage Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the Civil 

Plans.  The accumulative storage is provided in the right most column.  A concrete trickle 

channel is recommended. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TYPE 3
Stage - Storage for Irregular Detention Basin

Top Elev Bottom Elev Increment

352.5 345.5 0.5

Stage Area D Volume Volume

msl sf cf cf

345.50 1 0 0

346.00 1369.09 342.52 342.52

346.50 1853.30 805.60 1148.12

347.00 2337.51 1047.70 2195.82

347.50 2951.40 1322.23 3518.05

348.00 3565.28 1629.17 5147.22

348.50 4240.13 1951.35 7098.57

349.00 4914.98 2288.78 9387.35

349.50 5637.46 2638.11 12025.46

350.00 6359.93 2999.35 15024.81

350.50 7118.75 3369.67 18394.48

351.00 7877.57 3749.08 22143.56

351.50 8673.71 4137.82 26281.38

352.00 9469.85 4535.89 30817.27

352.50 10265.99 4933.96 35751.23



19 

 

Stage – Discharge Table 

 

The following Stage Discharge Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the 

Civil Plans.  The discharge structure planned for this facility is shown later in this report. 

 

 

 

 

 

TYPE 2

Stage - Discharge for Rectangular Weir

FL Discharge

Beginning 

Elevation

Elevation 

Increment Top of Basin

345.50 345.50 0.50 352.50

Stage Head (H)

Weir Length 

(L) Area (A)

Orifice 

Coefficient 

(C) Velocity Discharge (Q)

msl ft ft sf ft/s cfs

345.50 0.00 0.42 0.00 3.33 0.00 0.00

346.00 0.50 0.42 0.21 3.33 2.35 0.49

346.50 1.00 0.42 0.42 3.33 3.33 1.40

347.00 1.50 0.42 0.63 3.33 4.08 2.57

347.50 2.00 0.42 0.84 3.33 4.71 3.96

348.00 2.50 0.42 1.05 3.33 5.27 5.53

348.50 3.00 0.42 1.26 3.33 5.77 7.27

349.00 3.50 0.42 1.47 3.33 6.23 9.16

349.50 4.00 0.42 1.68 3.33 6.66 11.19

350.00 4.50 0.42 1.89 3.33 7.06 13.35

350.50 5.00 0.42 2.10 3.33 7.45 15.64

351.00 5.50 0.42 2.31 3.33 7.81 18.04

351.50 6.00 0.42 2.52 3.33 8.16 20.56

352.00 6.50 0.42 2.73 3.33 8.49 23.18

352.50 7.00 0.42 2.94 3.33 8.81 25.90



20 

 

Storage Indication Curve 

 

 
 

 
Alternate Routing Time 
 

The following spreadsheets represent the Hydrograph Routing for the various 

storm events.  In each case, the Routing Storm Duration time was adjusted to 

provide the maximum storage required.  A time of 40 minute time storm duration 

is used.  

 

 



21 

 

2 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 2 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 15.22 0 15.221 0 0 15.222 -0.001

5 8.46 23.68 10.617 34.294 2.302 1937.8 34.294 -0.001

10 15.22 30.44 24.614 55.056 4.840 4418.1 55.055 0.001

15 15.22 30.44 40.422 70.863 7.317 7160.8 70.862 0.001

20 15.22 30.44 52.738 83.180 9.062 9270.1 83.181 -0.001

25 15.22 30.44 62.466 92.908 10.357 10923.4 92.908 0.000

30 15.22 30.44 70.219 100.660 11.345 12234.5 100.661 -0.001

35 15.22 30.44 76.435 106.877 12.113 13282.2 106.876 0.001

40 15.22 21.99 81.443 103.429 12.717 14124.0 103.428 0.001

45 6.76 6.76 78.663 85.428 12.383 13656.9 17.722 67.707

50 0.00 0.00 80.122 80.122 2.753 12401.3 0.000 80.122

55 0.00 0.00 80.322 80.322 0.000 12018.4 0.000 80.322

60 0.00 0.00 80.522 80.522 0.000 12048.4 0.000 80.522

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  14124  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  349.87

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 14.16 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 12.72 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



22 

 

5 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 5 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 18.07 0 18.075 0 0 18.074 0.001

5 10.04 28.12 12.671 40.787 2.702 2305.9 40.788 -0.001

10 18.07 36.15 29.504 65.654 5.641 5271.9 65.655 -0.001

15 18.07 36.15 48.656 84.805 8.499 8573.2 84.805 0.000

20 18.07 36.15 63.758 99.907 10.524 11142.2 99.908 -0.001

25 18.07 36.15 75.830 111.979 12.039 13180.3 111.979 0.000

30 18.07 36.15 85.567 121.717 13.206 14816.0 121.718 -0.001

35 18.07 36.15 93.470 129.619 14.123 16139.0 129.619 0.000

40 18.07 26.11 99.913 126.021 14.853 17214.9 126.022 -0.001

45 8.03 8.03 96.976 105.009 14.522 16724.8 37.239 67.770

50 0.00 0.00 94.596 94.596 5.307 14955.4 0.000 94.596

55 0.00 0.00 94.796 94.796 0.000 14189.4 0.000 94.796

60 0.00 0.00 94.996 94.996 0.000 14219.4 0.000 94.996

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  17214.9  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  350.29

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 16.15 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 14.85 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



23 

 

10 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 10 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 21.25 0 21.246 0 0 21.245 0.001

5 11.80 33.05 14.971 48.020 3.137 2716.2 48.021 -0.001

10 21.25 42.49 35.011 77.502 6.504 6227.3 77.501 0.001

15 21.25 42.49 57.969 100.461 9.767 10160.4 100.462 -0.001

20 21.25 42.49 76.275 118.766 12.093 13255.2 118.766 0.000

25 21.25 42.49 91.071 133.563 13.848 15737.8 133.563 -0.001

30 21.25 42.49 103.137 145.629 15.213 17752.5 145.628 0.001

35 21.25 42.49 113.038 155.530 16.295 19400.0 155.530 -0.001

40 21.25 30.69 121.199 151.887 17.165 20754.6 151.888 0.000

45 9.44 9.44 118.193 127.636 16.847 20256.0 24.602 103.033

50 0.00 0.00 120.459 120.459 3.689 18592.1 0.000 120.459

55 0.00 0.00 120.659 120.659 0.000 18068.8 0.000 120.659

60 0.00 0.00 120.859 120.859 0.000 18098.8 0.000 120.859

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  20754.6  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  350.75

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 17.89 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 17.17 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



24 

 

25 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 25 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 24.42 0 24.417 0 0 24.416 0.001

5 13.56 37.98 17.289 55.271 3.564 3128.0 55.272 -0.001

10 24.42 48.83 40.587 89.420 7.342 7189.3 89.421 -0.001

15 24.42 48.83 67.433 116.266 10.994 11764.0 116.267 0.000

20 24.42 48.83 89.041 137.875 13.612 15398.1 137.874 0.001

25 24.42 48.83 106.670 155.503 15.602 18340.9 155.503 0.001

30 24.42 48.83 121.178 170.011 17.163 20751.1 170.010 0.001

35 24.42 48.83 133.190 182.024 18.410 22740.1 182.023 0.001

40 24.42 35.27 143.182 178.451 19.421 24390.5 178.452 -0.001

45 10.85 10.85 140.206 151.058 19.122 23899.3 27.502 123.556

50 0.00 0.00 143.117 143.117 4.070 22048.1 0.000 143.117

55 0.00 0.00 143.317 143.317 0.000 21467.6 0.000 143.317

60 0.00 0.00 143.517 143.517 0.000 21497.6 0.000 143.517

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  24390.5  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  351.24

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 20.38 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 19.42 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



25 

 

50 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 50 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 27.59 0 27.588 0 0 27.587 0.001

5 15.33 42.91 19.625 62.539 3.981 3540.9 62.540 -0.001

10 27.59 55.18 46.226 101.401 8.157 8157.4 101.402 -0.001

15 27.59 55.18 77.031 132.206 12.185 13382.4 132.205 0.001

20 27.59 55.18 102.028 157.203 15.089 17567.6 157.204 -0.001

25 27.59 55.18 122.582 177.757 17.311 20983.9 177.758 -0.001

30 27.59 55.18 139.629 194.804 19.064 23803.9 194.804 0.001

35 27.59 55.18 153.853 209.028 20.476 26149.3 209.028 0.000

40 27.59 39.85 165.774 205.623 21.627 28110.2 205.623 0.001

45 12.26 12.26 162.917 175.178 21.353 27640.5 34.394 140.784

50 0.00 0.00 165.473 165.473 4.952 25533.8 0.000 165.473

55 0.00 0.00 165.673 165.673 0.000 24821.0 0.000 165.673

60 0.00 0.00 165.873 165.873 0.000 24851.0 0.000 165.873

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  28110.2  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  351.75

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 22.86 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 21.63 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



26 

 

100 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0000 -0.0021 0.2009 6.1616

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 100 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 30.12 0 30.125 0 0 30.124 0.001

5 16.74 46.86 21.505 68.365 4.310 3872.2 68.366 -0.001

10 30.12 60.25 50.778 111.027 8.794 8935.7 111.027 0.000

15 30.12 60.25 84.796 145.045 13.115 14686.7 145.044 0.001

20 30.12 60.25 112.558 172.807 16.243 19320.3 172.807 0.000

25 30.12 60.25 135.513 195.762 18.647 23124.0 195.761 0.000

30 30.12 60.25 154.654 214.903 20.554 26281.2 214.902 0.001

35 30.12 60.25 170.711 230.960 22.096 28921.1 230.959 0.001

40 30.12 43.51 184.240 227.754 23.360 31140.0 227.753 0.001

45 13.39 13.39 181.535 194.923 23.110 30696.6 25.275 169.648

50 0.00 0.00 187.568 187.568 3.778 28671.8 0.000 187.568

55 0.00 0.00 187.768 187.768 0.000 28135.2 0.000 187.768

60 0.00 0.00 187.968 187.968 0.000 28165.2 0.000 187.968

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  31140  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  352.12

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 24.1 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 23.36 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



27 

 

Summary – Detention 
 Storm Volume WSE Max Max 

 Event Needed  Discharge Discharge 

  (cf)  Allowed Model 

    (cfs) (cfs) 

 

 2 14124.0 349.87 14.16 12.72 

 5 17214.9 350.29 16.15 14.85 

 10 20754.6 350.75 17.89 17.17 

 25 24390.5 351.24 20.38 19.42 

 50 28110.2 351.75 22.86 21.63 

 100 31140.0 352.12 24.10 23.36 

 

 
 

 

Discharge Structure Detail 

 

 
 



28 

 

 
 

 
Study Point Summary (25 yr Storm) 

 

 Study Point Pre Construction Post Construction Change 

 

 A 16.38 cfs 19.13 cfs 2.75 cfs* 

 B 12.13 cfs 2.35 cfs -9.78 cfs 

 C 13.57 cfs 2.50 cfs -11.07 cfs 

 D 20.38 cfs 19.42 cfs -0.96 cfs 

 Total:   -19.06 cfs 

 

*    Existing culvert originating at the Junction Box near the NE corner of Hurricane Gardens has 

adequate capacity to accept this slight increase in flow. 

  



29 

 

Engineering Certification 
 

I, Tim Lemons, Arkansas Registered Professional Engineer No. 7373, hereby certify 

that the drainage reports, and calculations contained in this report, have been 

prepared in accordance with sound engineering practice and principles, and 

based on best known available data.  Improvements as outlined in this report and 

depicted on the preliminary plat and design drawings should not increase the risk 

of endangerment to life or have negative impacts on adjacent or downstream 

property or watersheds. 

 

 

Timothy B. Lemons, PE 

Arkansas Professional Engineer, #7373 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



31 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  0.5%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.00500 0.0707 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.00500 0.0707 0.01

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.00500 0.0707 0.02

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.00500 0.0707 0.05

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.00500 0.0707 0.09

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.00500 0.0707 0.15

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.00500 0.0707 0.22

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.00500 0.0707 0.32

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.00500 0.0707 0.44

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.00500 0.0707 0.58

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.00500 0.0707 0.75

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.00500 0.0707 0.94

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.00500 0.0707 1.17

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.00500 0.0707 1.43

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.00500 0.0707 1.71

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.00500 0.0707 2.39

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.00500 0.0707 2.79

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.00500 0.0707 3.22

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.00500 0.0707 3.69

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.00500 0.0707 4.21

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.00500 0.0707 4.76

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.00500 0.0707 5.36

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.00500 0.0707 6.01

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.00500 0.0707 6.70

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.00500 0.0707 7.44



32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  1.50%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.01500 0.1225 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.01500 0.1225 0.01

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.01500 0.1225 0.04

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.01500 0.1225 0.09

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.01500 0.1225 0.16

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.01500 0.1225 0.26

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.01500 0.1225 0.39

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.01500 0.1225 0.55

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.01500 0.1225 0.76

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.01500 0.1225 1.01

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.01500 0.1225 1.30

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.01500 0.1225 1.64

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.01500 0.1225 2.03

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.01500 0.1225 2.47

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.01500 0.1225 2.97

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.01500 0.1225 4.15

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.01500 0.1225 4.83

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.01500 0.1225 5.58

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.01500 0.1225 6.40

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.01500 0.1225 7.29

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.01500 0.1225 8.25

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.01500 0.1225 9.29

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.01500 0.1225 10.41

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.01500 0.1225 11.61

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.01500 0.1225 12.89



33 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  2.67%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.02670 0.1634 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.02670 0.1634 0.02

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.02670 0.1634 0.05

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.02670 0.1634 0.12

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.02670 0.1634 0.21

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.02670 0.1634 0.34

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.02670 0.1634 0.52

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.02670 0.1634 0.74

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.02670 0.1634 1.01

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.02670 0.1634 1.34

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.02670 0.1634 1.73

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.02670 0.1634 2.18

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.02670 0.1634 2.70

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.02670 0.1634 3.29

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.02670 0.1634 3.96

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.02670 0.1634 5.53

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.02670 0.1634 6.44

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.02670 0.1634 7.44

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.02670 0.1634 8.53

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.02670 0.1634 9.72

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.02670 0.1634 11.01

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.02670 0.1634 12.40

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.02670 0.1634 13.89

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.02670 0.1634 15.49

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.02670 0.1634 17.20



34 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  = 4.88%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.04880 0.2209 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.04880 0.2209 0.02

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.04880 0.2209 0.07

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.04880 0.2209 0.16

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.04880 0.2209 0.28

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.04880 0.2209 0.46

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.04880 0.2209 0.70

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.04880 0.2209 1.00

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.04880 0.2209 1.37

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.04880 0.2209 1.81

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.04880 0.2209 2.34

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.04880 0.2209 2.95

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.04880 0.2209 3.65

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.04880 0.2209 4.45

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.04880 0.2209 5.35

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.04880 0.2209 7.48

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.04880 0.2209 8.71

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.04880 0.2209 10.06

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.04880 0.2209 11.54

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.04880 0.2209 13.14

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.04880 0.2209 14.88

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.04880 0.2209 16.76

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.04880 0.2209 18.77

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.04880 0.2209 20.94

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.04880 0.2209 23.25



 
 

 

 
 

 

BILL OF ASSURANCE 

HILLCREST ADDITION 

 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, AR 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

 That, ___________________________________, being the Owner & Developer of the 

following described lands lying in the State of Arkansas, County of Saline, City of Bryant, to wit: 

 

 

Hillcrest Addition, Lots 1 – 13, located in Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, Bryant, Saline County, 

Arkansas 

 

 

AND, WHEREAS, it is desirable that all the above property be platted into lots, tracts and 

streets. 

  

NOW THEREFORE WITNESSETH: 

 

 THAT, the said owner & Developer, hereinafter termed Grantor, has caused said tract of land to 

be preliminary plated by Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc., Registered Professional Engineers, No. 

7373, and a preliminary plat thereof made which is identified by the title “Final Plat – Hillcrest 

Addition” and approved by the Bryant Planning Commission, and is of record in the Saline County 

Courthouse. 

AND.  the Grantor does make this Bill of Assurance. 

 AND, Grantor does hereby certify that he had laid off, platted and subdivided and does hereby 

lay off, plat, and subdivide said real estate in accordance with said plat.  The lands embraced in said plat 

shall be forever known as: 

 

HILLCREST ADDITION 

 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

 

 There are strips of ground shown and dimensioned on said plat marked “easement” reserved for 
the use of public utilities, sanitary sewer and/or drainage purposes subject at all times to the proper 

authorities and the easement herein reserved.  The owners of lots in this subdivision shall take their title 

subject to the right of public utilities and the public. 

 

 The filing of the Final Bill of Assurance and Plat for the record in the office of Circuit Clerk and 

Ex-Officio Recorder of Saline County, Arkansas shall be a valid and complete delivery and dedication 

of the easements and streets as shown on said plat. 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 Hereinafter, conveyance and description of any of said lands by lot number as shown on said plat 

shall be a proper and sufficient description thereof. 

 

 Lots in said subdivision shall be sold by the Grantor and shall be purchased by the buyers thereof 

subject to the following covenants, to-wit: 

 

BUILDING REQUIREMENTS: 

 

1. Lots within the subdivision shall be used as single family residential dwellings. Dwellings 

constructed shall have not less than three (3) bedrooms, and two (2) baths as a minimum. A 

minimum of ninety percent (70%) of the exterior finish of all structures on lots must be either 

brick, stone, and/or cement board with foundation blocks covered. Roof Pitch will be a minimum 

of 8/12 pitch. All lots are required to have solid sodded yards, no seed, mulch or sprigs will be 

allowed.   Driveways shall be of concrete and run from garage to street. Architectural shingles 

are required on dwellings.  

 

2. Any property owner or builder/contractor performing services for the property owner shall 

comply with the provisions of this Bill of Assurance and shall be responsible for actions of 

Contractors to the contrary. No person shall damage in any way, the utility or streets in any 

manner and damage so inflicted shall become the responsibility of the person who creates the 

damage. Contractor is responsible for clearing all construction debris from construction site 

when complete.  No trash shall be left behind.  If trash is left behind, clean up will be hired and 

charged back to property owner. 

 

3. Minimum heated and cooled square footage of dwelling must be 1400 square feet, which 

excludes porches, breezeways, terraces, garages, porte-cocheres and outbuildings. 

 

4. Dwellings constructed on lots within the subdivision shall be placed according to the building 

setback line shown on the plat.  Setback requirement for lots shall be as shown on the Final Plat, 

referenced above.  No dwelling shall be constructed more than two (2) stories in height. 

 

5. No building, fence, incinerator or any other permanent structure or improvement of any kind 

whether herein specifically enumerated or not, shall be built or maintained, within the area of 

any of the easements shown on the plat; and in the event any such obstruction is placed thereon 

in violation of this restriction and reservation, no utility will be liable for destruction of same in 

maintaining or repairing its lines located within the area of said easement. 

 

6. Privacy fences shall begin at the back corner of the dwelling unless approved by the Developers.  

Side load dwellings have a 25’ set back from property line at driveway side. All fences 



 
 

 

 
 

 

constructed shall be of wood type privacy fence with a height of 6 feet. No chain link fence shall 

be allowed. 

 

7. Residential lots shall have no sign of any kind displayed to the public view on any lot except one 

sign of not more than five square feet (5’) advertising the property for sale or signs used by a 
builder to advertise the property during the construction or sale period. No motor homes or 

recreational vehicles, boats or trailers of any kind shall be allowed to be kept on any lot except 

behind a privacy fence or in garage without written consent from developer. No vehicles shall be 

parked in yard or in streets except for special occasions, holidays, family events. 

 

8. Storage buildings must be same brick matching house and have same architectural shingled roof 

to match house. Building must be approved by developer.  Storage buildings not to exceed 400 

sq. ft. unless approved by developer.  Storage buildings must be behind 6’ wood privacy fence – 

no exceptions.  No above ground pools shall be allowed on any lot unless behind a 6’ wood 
privacy fence.  No storage building, trailer, tent, shack, garage, barn, or other outbuilding shall 

be used on any lot at any time as a residence either temporarily or permanently.  No hunting or 

offensive conduct shall be permitted.  No storage building to be constructed over easements. 

 

9. No vehicles can be placed on any vacant lot. Vacant lots cannot be used for storage or garden or 

disposal of grass clippings or trash. It is the responsibility of the buyer to keep vacant lots clean 

and mowed until the residence is built. 

 

10. No animals of any kind shall be raised, bred or kept on any lot, except household pets provided 

that they are not kept, bred or maintained for any commercial purpose. All  

animals are required to be contained in the home or behind a privacy fence and shall not become 

a nuisance with noise or running loose. 

 

11. No fence, wall, hedge or shrub planting which obstructs sight lines at elevations of more than 30 

inches above which roadways shall be placed or permitted to remain on connecting them at 

points 50 feet from the intersection of the street lines or in the case of a rounded property corner 

within the triangle formed by tangents to the curve at its beginning and end and a line connecting 

them at points 50 feet from their intersection.  No tree shall be permitted to remain within such 

distances of such intersection unless the foliage line is maintained by owner. 

 

12. No fences, buildings or obstructions of any kind shall be constructed to project into or across the 

drainage easement at the side or rear of the lots where these easements contain open ditch 

drainage.  Satellite dishes may be erected on the roof at the side or rear of dwellings. 

 

13. Maintenance of the common areas and entrance signs/landscaping, shall be the responsibility of 

the Property Owners Association.  

 



 
 

 

 
 

 

14. Monthly cost for street lights shall be the responsibility of the Property Owners Association 

(POA). 

 

These covenants and restrictions shall not be amended, canceled or supplemented unless an instrument 

signed by at least seventy (70) percent of the owners of the aforesaid lots agreeing to change the 

covenants and restrictions in whole or in part. Multiple lot owners have a vote for each lot.  This 

requirement shall remain in force until all lots are completely built on with residential structures.  Once 

all lots have been built on, these covenants and restrictions shall not be amended, canceled or 

supplemented unless an instrument signed by a majority of lot owners (a minimum of 51%) of the 

aforesaid lots agreeing to change the covenants and restrictions in whole or in part.  Multiple lot owners 

have a vote for each lot. 

 

In the event of any attempt or violation of any of these covenants restrictions herein before the 

expiration date thereof, it shall be lawful for any proceedings at law or in equity against the person or 

persons violating or attempting to violate any such covenants or restrictions either to prevent him or 

them from so doing to recover damages or other dues for such violations. 

 

Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by judgment or court order shall in no way 

affect any of the other provisions which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the name of the Grantor is hereunto affixed this      

day of      , 20____. 

 

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

 

COUNTY OF ____________________________ 

 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this day came before me, a Notary Public, within and for the County and 

State aforesaid duly qualified, commissioned and acting, the within named 

____________________________________ to me well known and stated and acknowledged that he 

had executed the same and delivered the foregoing instrument for the consideration, uses and purposes 

therein mentioned and set forth. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this      

 

day of       , 2024. 

 

 
 
 
 
              
           Notary Public 
 
 
 
My Commission Expires:         



 
 

 

July 10, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Colton Leonard, City Planner 

City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development 

210 SW 3rd Street 

Bryant, Arkansas  72022 

 

Re: Preliminary Plat 

 3927 Springhill Road, Bryant, AR 

 Parcel # 840-11855-000 

 

Dear Mr. Leonard: 

 

Enclosed you will find the Civil Plans, Drainage Report, Draft Bill of Assurance, and related information as 

pertaining to the referenced project.  Please begin the review on this project, and include on the agenda 

of the August 12, 2024, City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.   

 

Please accept this letter as the Project Narrative.  The following information should assist you in the 

review: 

 

Name of Development: Hillcrest Addition 

Property Address: 3927 Springhill Road, Bryant, Arkansas  70222 

Tax Parcel ID: 840-11855-000 

Source of Title: 2021-030121 (Corp Warranty Deed) 

Owner/Developer: Springhill – HWY 5 Development, LLC, 816 E. Oak Street, Conway, AR 72032 

Zoning: R-2 (Single Family Detached Homes) 

Total Area: 4.89 acres 

Total # of Lots: 13 

Density: 2.65 lots per acre 

Minimum Lot Size: 9000.91 sf (Minimum 9000 sf) 

Minimum Lot Width: 79.10 feet 

Neighboring Properties: Residential (Single Family Detached) on the South & West  

 Residential (Multi Family) on the North 

 Undeveloped on the East (across from Springhill Road) 

Water: Salem Water 

Sewer: City of Bryant 



Restrictive Covenants: See attached (Draft) 

Property in SFHA: No 

Existing Structures: Yes, one house.  This house will be removed as part of the development. 

Drainage: This plan will reduce the flow of runoff onto the properties to the South. 

 Attention is called to the enclosed Drainage Design Report. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Tim Lemons, PE 

 

 

 

 



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF SECTION 12, T-4-N, R-10-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat Street Plan/Profile Grading Plan Detention Pond Plan Water Layout Construction Details - Water Sewer Plan/Profile Construction Details - Sewer Erosion Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING  SURVEYING  PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024



’ ” 
’ ” 

’ ” ’ ” 
’ ” 

HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI
T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,600.85 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  148.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W  1344.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°36'19" E  167.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E  1346.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9876.95 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.81 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.94 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9020.92 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9004.01 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9000.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9007.25 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.10 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE/DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,305.03 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.58 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.43 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK & EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d17'33'' E  1167.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Commencement SE Corner, SE 1/4 SE 1/4,  Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, Saline County, Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. 2012-33184)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ST REGIS @ HURRICANE LAKE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP/STREET NAME SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON PIN (FIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01_Hillcrest Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS;  THENCE N 02°17’33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE 33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N 88°34’40” W, 1344.97 FEET; 40” W, 1344.97 FEET; W, 1344.97 FEET; THENCE N 01°36’19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 58” E, E, 1346.85 FEET; THENCE S 02°18’02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE 02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOURCE OF TITLE:%%U   2021-030121

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  IRON PINS TO BE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS. 2.)  EASEMENTS TO BE USED FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE. 3.)  ALL EASEMENTS ARE AS NOTED. 4.)  ALL BUILDING LINES ARE AS NOTED. 5.)  CURRENT ZONING - R2. 6.)  WATER - SALEM WATER. 7.)  SEWER - CITY OF BRYANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF EXECUTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:  CHAIRMAN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO THE PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT HAVING BEEN FULFILLED, APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED, SUBJECT TO FURTHER PROVISIONS OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF OWNERS:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE LAID OFF, PLATTED, AND SUBDIVIDED, AND DO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 7373,  ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY  REPRESENTS A PLAT MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THAT ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLY A. LAWRENCE, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1552

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, BILLY A. LAWRENCE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD CERTIFICATION: BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 05125C0225E, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 5, 2020 THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.



TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
NTS

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE
NTS

NTS
TYPICAL - CONC. CURB/GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC = 0+68.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT/PC = 1+66.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT = 2+63.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+43.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCH. BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 30' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 30' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 30' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CURB CUT (FL = 353.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 33.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+50.00 (PVT/PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 371.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 132.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+50.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+00.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+00.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 4.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 45.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
+1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00.00 - (CL SPRINGHILL RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 370.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 368.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 369.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 374.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 372.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+28.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
02_Hillcrest Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN/PROFILE FOR C GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' SUBGRADE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'  DRIVING SURFACE WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ASPHALT (220 LB PER SQ YD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLASS 7 OR SB-2) COMPACTED TO 95% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MINIMUM CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. COMBINATION CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE VERIFIED W/ GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT PRIOR TO CONSTR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMPACT TO 95% SP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" BASE COMPACT TO 95% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT STRUCTURE TO BE DETERMINED BY GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLASS 7 OR SB-2) COMPACTED TO 95% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MINIMUM CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95%%% SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:   1.)  ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE 30" X 30"   2.)  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS MUST MEET       MUTCD SPECS.   3.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST      FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & SUBBASE.      TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ON 500' INTERVALS.   4.)  CONTRACTOR TO PROOF ROLL BOTH SUBGRADE AND      SUBBASE (CITY TO INSPECT).   5.)  LIGHT POLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS.      ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE CITY.  6.)  ALL BACK OF CURB RADII AT INTERSECTIONS       SHALL BE 25' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   7.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL      AND INSTALLATION OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS.  8.)  WHERE STOP SIGNS & STREET NAME SIGNS ARE SHOWN ON THE       PLAN, A COMBINATION SIGN IS ACCEPTABLE. 10.)  SEE PLAN/PROFILE SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 11.)  ALL PAVEMENT TO BE TYPE 'A'. 12.)  ALL INLETS TO HAVE DOUBLE EXTENDED THROATS UNLESS       STATED OTHERWISE.



AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
03_Hillcrest Grading

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE YARDS TO ENSURE      THAT GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM  ALL      BUILDINGS IN ALL DIRECTIONS.



FRONT VIEW

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
NTS

TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCHARGE BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 30' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE YARDS TO ENSURE      THAT GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM  ALL      BUILDINGS IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
04_Hillcrest Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MANWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.50



SS

S
S

S
S

SS

SS

SS

SS SS SS SS
SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

– 
“

HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" TS & V (W/BOX) 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45°BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 219'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 348'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 474'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
05_Hillcrest Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED SALEM WATER SPECIFICATIONS. 2.)  INSTALL 12ga BLUE POLYETHELENE COATED SOLID COPPER WIRE IN A CONTINUOUS CIRCUIT UNDER ALL      WATER MAINS AND SERVICE LINES.  DIRECT BURY, WATERPROOF WIRE SPLICE CONNECTORS SHALL BE      USED.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE TURNED UP AT ALL VALVES, HYDRANTS, METERS, AND BLOW-OFFS. 3.)  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE). 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 5.)  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS  ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS      THAT STATES: “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT      AND REMOVE OR DESTROY ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE      DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE      CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS      SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED      AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN      WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND SEWERS      SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED      SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER      LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR      THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT      LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE      MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED.  THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING      WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE      SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE      TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE      APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF      THREE FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A      NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC, ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY      THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 7.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES FOR ALL APPLICABLE INSPECTION & TESTING. 10.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DISRUPTION      OF ANY SERVICE. 11.) ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS INSTALLED IN DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLY      WITH THE FEDERAL DEFINITION OF "LEAD FREE" CONTAINED IN PUBLIC LAW 111-380.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
06_Hillcrest CD Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

– 
“

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+68 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 348.37 FL(OUT) = 348.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 164' @ 7.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 4+32 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 360.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 7+44 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 10+29 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 12+43 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 122' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 122' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 164' @ 7.60% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+68 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 348.37 FL(OUT) = 348.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 4+32 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 360.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 7+44 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 10+29 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 12+43 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07_Hillcrest Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT SPECS.   2.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE CITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   3.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.   4.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.)  5.) CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES: ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES:     “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY      ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION      MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.      WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE      SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND      SEWERS SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT      THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST      POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED      IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.      ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED      TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS      BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED  BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF      THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED      IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF THREE FEET SHALL BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC,      ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  6.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS.   7.)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% SP.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
08_Hillcrest CD Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

ROCK CHECK DAM
NTS

ALTERNATE DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVEL

SILT FENCE
NTS

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH NATIVE GRAVEL

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
NTS

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A - A

SEDIMENT BARRIER
NTS

CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09_Hillcrest Erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED     AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION. 2.)  TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED     NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. 3.)  ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED     UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE & PERMANENT      GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 4.)  ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL     BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE     PAVEMENT SURFACES:     STRAW OR HAY-LOOSE                    2.0 TONS/ACRE     STRAW OR HAY-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED  1.5 TONS/ACRE 5.)  SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO     CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REVEGITATED. 6.)  CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION     WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING ON FLOW OF MUD INTO     PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 7.)  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE EMPLOYED     WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING     EROSION CONTROL MEASURES & PROVIDE RAIN FALL     MONITORING & BI-WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORTS IN     ACCORDANCE WITH THE NPDES PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES"     (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING & MAINTAINING SEDIMENT &     RUN-OFF CONTROLS. 10.) THE USE OF "BIO-DEGRADABLE SOCK" IS ALLOWED AS     OPPOSED TO SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ROCK AT BASE OF DITCH CHECK IN AREA OF OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN  NECESSARY. 2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED  TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE  SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST  36" HIGH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC ATTACH SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE OF POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 x 6 TRENCH  WITH COMPACTED  BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC NEEDED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE  6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE 2" - 4" DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) PLACE CURB TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIERS ON GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENTS WHERE WATER CAN POND  AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF. 2.) SANDBAGS OF EITHER BURLAP OR WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ARE FILLED WITH GRAVEL, LAYERED, AND PACKED TIGHTLY. 3.) LEAVE ONE SANDBAG GAP IN THE TOP ROW TO PROVIDE A  SPILLWAY FOR OVERFLOW. 4.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH  BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL FILLED SANDBAGS ARE STACKED TIGHTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HEIGHT



FND 1/2" REBAR W/ ALUM. CAP
NE CORNER, SE1/4, NW1/4,
SEC. 10, T1S, R14W

FND 1/2" REBAR W/ CAP (PS 1141)
NW CORNER, LOT 14,
QUAIL RIDGE SUBDIVISION

X
X

X
X

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

EXISTING
SHOP

15' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

GLENN HILLS DRIVE
(50' R/W)

LOT 6B
7.27 AC

316624.3 SF

LOT 6A
0.72 AC

31359.6 SF

FND. 3/4" REBAR
NW CORNER OF LOT 6

REPLAT OF GLENN HILLS ESTATES
POINT OF BEGINNING LOT 6B

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SW CORNER OF LOT 6
REPLAT OF GLENN HILLS ESTATES
POINT OF BEGINNING LOT 6A

FND. 5/8" REBAR

EXISTING
DWELLING

DECK

POOL

11.7'

10
6.

1'

S78°24'07"W 531.39' (M)

N78°24'07"E 184.63' (M)

S0
2°

14
'59

"W
 18

7.
09

' (
M

)

CH=N71°44'09"W 98.60'
R=50.00', L=140.34'

N
02

°17
'51

"E
 3

55
.2

3' 
(M

)

N
06

°5
9'

36
"E

 15
9.

62
' (

M
)

S87°59'35"E 699.61' (M)

S0
2°

15
'51

"W
 4

24
.8

1' 
(M

)

S76°10'00"W 722.12' (P)

N
00

°16
'0

0"
E 

35
6.

00
' (

P)

S89°40'00"E 700.40' (P)

S0
0°

16
'0

0"
W

 4
24

.8
1' 

(P
)

S0
0°

16
'0

0"
W

 18
7.

40
' (

P)

FND. 5/8" REBAR

52.5'

15' U.E. & D.E.

10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

. 10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

10' U.E. & D.E.

S78°24'07"W 716.03' (M)

25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

15' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

& 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

10' U.E. & D.E.
N83°32'19"W 102.54' (M)

15' U.E. & D.E.

10
' U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

40.7'

50
.7

'

CH=S77°31'38"W 93.26'
R=50.00', L=120.17'

122-00005-000
FORREST, CHERYL &

MICHAEL IRREVOCABLE
RESIDENCE TRUST

LOT 5

122-00007-000
GIFFIN, TODD M & DEBRA R

LOT 7

001-03711-000
GLENN, DANNY D TRUSTEE
GLENN REVOCABLE TRUST

251-00014-000
RAMSEY, DUSTIN BOYCE &

LAUREN J

251-00015-000
HENTSCHEL, BRANDON &

CHRISTY

251-00016-000
GONZALEZ, MICHELLE L &

JOSE R

001-03697-000
SMITH, HAROLD T &

ANN W

001-03697-000
SMITH, HAROLD T & ANN W FND. 5/8" REBAR

N:2035212.896'
E:1165585.626'

N:2035637.374'
E:1165602.409'

N:2035661.876'
E:1164903.229'

N:2035068.942'
E:1164884.217'

O
H

P

17.8'

2.
9' 4

.0' 8.7'

16.1'

2.4'

22.0'

2.3'

28.4'

26.6'17.
5'

7.0'

2.7
'2.9'5

.5'
2.

8'
2.7

' 7.0'

17.
6'

7.1'

2.8
'2.8'5

.4'
2.

7'
2.7

'

7.8' 3.0
'

50.2'

23.1'

46.5'

11.4'

5.0'

4.3'5.4'

K:
\L

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

rv
ey

s\
20

24
\2

4-
06

04
 S

pl
it 

Lo
t 6

 G
le

nn
 H

ill
s E

st
at

es
\S

U
RV

EY
\D

W
G\

24
-0

60
4 

Lo
t S

pl
it 

Lo
t 6

 G
le

nn
 H

ill
s E

st
at

es
.d

w
g

 | 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 6/
24

/2
02

4 
2:

43
 P

M | ©
20

24
 H

op
e 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 In

c.

N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

GS
:

GR
ID

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

 S
PC

S
(N

AD
83

), 
SO

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E 

(0
30

2)

SCALE: 1" = 50'

25' 100'50'0

Property Boundary Line

Parcel Lines/Misc Lines

Fence Lines
Centerlines

Building Setback Line Restriction
Utility/Drainage EasementU.E./D.E.

B.S.L.
(R/D/P)

Measured by Surveyor
Record/Deed/Plat Measurements

LEGEND

Computed Point Location

Found Monument
Set 1/2" Rebar #1664

(M)

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

R SOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

1 2 9  N o r t h  M a i n  S t r e e t
B e n t o n ,  A r k a n s a s  7 2 0 1 5
Of f ice: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:

0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 24-0604

DANIEL GARVER
500 GLENN HILL DR., ALEXANDER, ARKANSAS, 72002

LOTS 6A AND 6B, A REPLAT
OF LOT 6 OF THE REPLAT OF

GLENN HILLS ESTATES, A
SUBDIVISION TO SALINE

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

06/24/2024

1" = 50'

OV

01S 14W 10 420 62 1664

1 1

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

      PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP LISTED BELOW:
PANEL # _______________, DATED: _______________ .

NO

05125C0240E 06/05/2020

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES
OWNER OF RECORD: AUTH, KEVIN A & TERESA J
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 500 GLENN HILL DR
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 122-00006-000

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL
COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS
OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS
FURNISHED BY THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION
HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF
THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD FURTHER AFFECT THIS
SURVEY.  NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR OTHER
INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  DEED BOOK 381, PAGE 511

LOT 6, GLENN HILLS ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION TO SALINE COUNTY,  ARKANSAS.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY
LOT  6A
A PART OF LOT 6, REPLAT OF GLENN HILLS ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION TO SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
AS FILED FOR RECORD IN BOOK 331, PAGE 185, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOW:
BEGINNING AT A FND. 5/8” REBAR BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, REPLAT OF
GLENN HILLS ESTATES; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6 NORTH 78°24'07" EAST
A DISTANCE OF 184.63 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); THENCE NORTH 06°59'36" EAST A
DISTANCE OF 159.62 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); THENCE NORTH 83°32'19" WEST A
DISTANCE OF 102.54 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF SOUTH 77°31'38"
WEST, AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 93.26 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE A DISTANCE
OF 120.17 FEET TO A FND. 5/8" REBAR ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE SOUTH 02°14'59"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 187.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 31,359.6 SQUARE FEET,
OR 0.72 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
LOT 6B
A PART OF LOT 6, REPLAT OF GLENN HILLS ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION TO SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
AS FILED FOR RECORD IN BOOK 331, PAGE 185, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOW:
BEGINNING AT A FOUND 3/4” REBAR BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, REPLAT OF
GLENN HILLS ESTATES; THENCE SOUTH 87°59'35" EAST A DISTANCE OF 699.61 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR WITH AN ALUMINUM CAP, BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE
NORTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST AND ALSO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE SOUTH 02°15'51" WEST A DISTANCE OF 424.81 FEET TO A SET 1/2"
REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE ALONG THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6 SOUTH 78°24'07" WEST A DISTANCE OF 531.39 FEET TO A SET 1/2"
REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY LINE NORTH 06°59'36" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 159.62 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); THENCE NORTH 83°32'19" WEST A DISTANCE OF
102.54 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 71°44'09" WEST, AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 98.60 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE A DISTANCE OF 140.34 FEET TO A
FND. 5/8" REBAR ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6; THENCE NORTH 02°17'51" EAST A DISTANCE
OF 355.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 316,624.3 SQUARE FEET, OR 7.3 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

DETAIL 1

DETAIL 1

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby
certify that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat
and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

Source of Title:

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

I, William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and
a plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually
exist and their location, size, type and material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot
lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and
identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the property sides as required in
accord with the Saline County Subdivision Regulations Ordinance.

William Corbitt R. Shoffner
Registered Professional

Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Pursuant to the Saline County Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of
approval having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby
executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Kevin Barham
Chairman, Saline County Planning Board

W
I LL I AM  CORB I T T  R .  SHOF FN

E R

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DEREGI STER

Date of Execution

Date of Execution

DEED BOOK 381, PAGE 511

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION



���������	�
������

�
��	��������������������

�

�

	����������
���
�

�

�

�

�

����

�

�������������������

�

�

	����

�

�

��������	�
��	�����������	�����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

����

�



���������

�

��������	�
����������������

�

	�������	�
���������������������
�����������
�����������������������

�

�������	������������������

�

��
��	���������������
�

�

������������������������������

�

�����������

�

 ���������
�

�

��
��	������!��"���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



�

�

	
�����
�
���������#�������������
�������������������������
����������������
������������������$��������

%����������� ��������%�&���������'������(�)�

�

�����
���	�$�������������*�+),-�(���
��

� � � � � �� � � �������	�

���.��$�������/��� � � +)0,� � � -1� � � � �

��
�.��$�������/�� � � +)2,� � � -1�

�

�

�


������������������
�����������������������

�
���������������������������

�$��� � ���.��$������� 3��#� ��
�.��$�������3��#�4�����5� �

4��
5� � 6�4��
5� � � 6�4��
5� � � � � �

� � � � � �
-� � 7)0+� � � 7),8�

7+� � 7),9� � � -):9�

-9� � -)-2� � � 1)78�

9+� � -)9:� � � 1)27�

7++� � -):9� � � 1)8:�

�

�
����������������������������

�$��� � ���.��$������� � ��
�.��$�������4#�������5� � ;�������)���

4��
5� � 6�4��
5�� � 6�4��
5�� � � � 4��5� �
�

-� � 7)0+� � � 7)1,� � � � � 0+-)-9�

7+� � 7),9� � � 7):-� � � � � 0+-)2-�

-9� � -)-2� � � 7)8,� � � � � 0+-)89�

9+� � -)9:� � � -)+1� � � � � 0+1)+9�

7++� � -):9� � � -)72� � � � � 0+1)71�

�
�

����������������$��������#������������������������������#���������#
����������)��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�



�������������
�

���������#�������������
����������������!�
������
����������������"�
����������
�����.��
������

�!��$�������������!�
�����������������������$������������$����������������

�������������������-)+�

������������"����������������
�������������$����
���������
���
��������
)�
�

� ����������	��	�
����	�������	�� REGION 3 IDF   ��

� Pre    ��

� Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc 

� Area (ft2) 1998592.29     ��

� Area (Acre) 46   ��

� Length, L (ft) 2217.0   ��

� Change in Elevation (ft) 60.27   ��

� Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.027   ��

� N (asphalt,grass,etc) 0.400  h (ft) ��

� L( overland, ft) 200  4 ������

� L( channel 1, ft) 2017  56.27 ������

� L( channel 2, ft) 0.0  0 ������

� ti 45.4 v  ��

� tt1 5.6 6.007023  ��

� tt2 0.0 0  ��

� time of concentration, tc (min) 51.0 use 50 min ��

�     �

� Design Peak Runoff Rates, Qp (cfs)  �

� Intensity, I (in/hr) Runoff Coeff Flow (cfs)  �

� I C Q � �

�����	
� 4.19 0.53 101.89 � �

� Qp,max (max flow) cfs � 102  �
�

����������������	�������� � � � � �

�����
������ �� 	� ��������� ������ ������ �
��� ��������� ������

�� �� ��� �� ������ ��� ��� ��
�
� ������ ���

��� �� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� ������

������ �!"#$� � � �

%��&'�"�(')*� +�"������� ���������,����� %�'�-��,����� .�/�0��	��

�
��1��
�� � �� ������� ��

������� ������� ������ �������� ������
�

����������������	�������� � � � � �

�����
������ �� 	� ��������� ������ ������ �
��� ��������� ������

�� �� ��� �� ������ ��� ��� ��
�
� ������ ���

��� �� ������ ������ ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� ������

������ �� !"))� � � �

%�'�"�(')�� +�"������� 2��3
��������� ���� ��� .�/�0��	��

�
��1��
�� � �� ������� ��

������� ������� ���� ������ ������



�����������	�
������

������������������������������� Bryant IDF

Area (ft2) �������

Area (Acre) 0.92

Length, L (ft) 837.0

Change in Elevation (ft) 32

Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.038

N (Coeff. Of roughness, Table 400-3) 0.100 h (ft) �

L( overland/sheet flow, ft) 75 1 �����

L( channel 1, ft) 601 25.00 ����

L( channel 2, ft) 161.0 1 �����

ti 18.4 v

tt1 3.3 3.0241

tt2 0.9 2.909438

time of concentration, tc (min) 22.7 ������

Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc



���������	��
�������

������������������������������� Bryant IDF

Area (ft2) �������

Area (Acre) 0.92

Length, L (ft) 888.0

Change in Elevation (ft) 32

Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.036

N (Coeff. Of roughness, Table 400-3) 0.100 h (ft) �

L( overland/sheet flow, ft) 75 1 �����

L( channel 1, ft) 659 25.00 ����

L( channel 2, ft) 154.0 3 ����	

ti 18.4 v

tt1 3.8 2.887956

tt2 0.5 4.77828

time of concentration, tc (min) 22.8 ������

Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc



��

�

��������	
��	�
���������
������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��

%�
&�"�'��()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	� ������ �����������

�����	

� 0���
��	 %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� %487���1#�234.



��	�������
�������
������

�

��	� ��	������� ����  ���  ���
�� ��	� !�"�# ��$����  ��� ��	�������

%�� ���� "�# �����&� ���� &���� ��	'�( ��&����� �����
���	 �����������

'������( '�"�( '���( '���( '��"�( '"�( '��"�(

� 0���
��	 �#-$- � �� � (�9 )))))) )))))) )))))) %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 �#(:: � �� � :�( )))))) )))))) )))))) ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� �#�(� � �$ � :�9 � -$�#�; *-( %487���1#�234.

�()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� 0������%���
�'���<��� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

%0����1�234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#-$-�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =������� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� (�9�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#-(
!�������� =���#��;���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

)

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��*
�*+
,���

���#�6
#���))���<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#(::�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =������� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� :�(�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#*(
!�������� =���#��;���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

-

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

�*+*����*% 
.�*/ *�
,���

���#�6
#���))���<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
)

%487���1#�234.

����
��������� =��0�����
�� %�������"���� =���#�(��"��
8�
�>����?���"� =������� 7�>���
����� =���$�>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� :�9�"���
!��	
�����#�6
# =����)���1�34%5�67��0��7���234.5��#��	�����
� =��-$�#�;���
0�����
�����>� =����7�67!46 5��#�8�
��� =��*-(�"���

8�
����!���"���
��>���
������#

0

$ �$ �$ �$ -$ ;$ *$ :$ 9$

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��� 
�*+�
,���

���#�6
#���))���<���

����6
#�� ����6
#�� 7
��	���
���������=�*-(�"���



���	
������ 1

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

���	
%��
�
2

�* *% !�%

���	
����

.�������
2@���)��������"
��
��������#��
��"�>���
��������
���
	�>��"�	"�	���
�#�+�������	�����
��=�-$�#$$���

�����
3
�������
 �4�

�����
'"�( *�&�����
'"�( .������
����
'�5"�( !����
�������
'��"�(  ���
�������
'��"�(

$#$$ -$�#$$ 9$ $ $
�#$$ -$�#$$ *9$ ��� ���
�#$$ -$�#$$ � ((- � �:( � *�$
�#$$ -$-#$$ � �;� � *-- - �;-

.�&���
3
���"���
���������� ����
����������

6/7 687 6.7 6��"���7 6/7 687 6.7 6�7

����
'��( =��9#$$ !��"���� !��"���� $#$$

����
'��( =��9#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

%��
8����� =��� $ $ $

!�&���
*�
'"�( =��-$�#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

������
'"�( =���*#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����
'9( =��$#;$ $#$$ $#$$ �/�

%2+��� =��#$�� #$�� #$�� �/�

���"���
.��""� =��$#*$ $#*$ $#*$ $#*$

����2����� =���/� 6
 6
 6


.����
���
'"�( =���$#;$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

.����
*�
'"�( =��-$�#�; $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����
.��""� =���#*$ �#�� �#�� �#��

����
 ��� =��+�
�� ))) ))) )))

����2����� =��6
 6
 6
 6


*$"��'��3��( =��$#$$$ B���.�������C

 �
*�&�
'"�( =��$#$$

6
��'���	����/4����"��
���	
����������	�D�����������	���B�"C�����
��	���B
"C�"
���
	#��.�����������"��"�����
��
����"��"
�����
���B�"C��������>����"��B�C#

$#$$ �#$$ -#$$ *#$$ 9#$$ �$#$$ ��#$$ �-#$$ �*#$$ �9#$$ �$#$$ ��#$$ �-#$$

8����B��C

$#$$ -$�#$$

�#$$ -$�#$$

�#$$ -$�#$$

�#$$ -$-#$$

�	���B��C

���"�����B"��C

�����
3
���������

7
��	�A



��	�������
�������
������

:

��	� ��	������� ����  ���  ���
�� ��	� !�"�# ��$����  ��� ��	�������

%�� ���� "�# �����&� ���� &���� ��	'�( ��&����� �����
���	 �����������

'������( '�"�( '���( '���( '��"�( '"�( '��"�(

� 0���
��	 �#(;� � �� � *(� )))))) )))))) )))))) %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 �#:-9 � �� � :(� )))))) )))))) )))))) ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� �#:�( � �� � :(� � -$�#*� � ��: %487���1#�234.

�()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� 0������%���
�'��$�<��� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

%0����1�234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#(;��"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� *(��"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#-(
!�������� =��-#��$���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

;

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��*
�*+
,���

���#�6
#���))��$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#:-9�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� :(��"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#*(
!�������� =��-#��$���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

<

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

�*+*����*% 
.�*/ *�
,���

���#�6
#���))��$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
)

%487���1#�234.

����
��������� =��0�����
�� %�������"���� =���#:�(�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� :(��"���
!��	
�����#�6
# =����)���1�34%5�67��0��7���234.5��#��	�����
� =��-$�#*����
0�����
�����>� =����7�67!46 5��#�8�
��� =��� ��:�"���

8�
����!���"���
��>���
������#

�=

$ �$ �$ �$ -$ ;$ *$ :$ 9$

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��� 
�*+�
,���

���#�6
#���))��$�<���

����6
#�� ����6
#�� 7
��	���
���������=�� ��:�"���



��	�������
�������
������

��

��	� ��	������� ����  ���  ���
�� ��	� !�"�# ��$����  ��� ��	�������

%�� ���� "�# �����&� ���� &���� ��	'�( ��&����� �����
���	 �����������

'������( '�"�( '���( '���( '��"�( '"�( '��"�(

� 0���
��	 �#�;9 � �� � ��* )))))) )))))) )))))) %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 �#�9$ � �� - �9( )))))) )))))) )))))) ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� �#9(- � �� - �99 � -$�#9; � -�- %487���1#�234.

�()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� 0������%���
�'��;�<��� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

%0����1�234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#�;9�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���;���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� ��*�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#-(
!�������� =��;#$�$���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

��

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��*
�*+
,���

���#�6
#���))��;�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#�9$�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���;���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��- �9(�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#*(
!�������� =��;#$�$���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

�)

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

�*+*����*% 
.�*/ *�
,���

���#�6
#���))��;�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
)

%487���1#�234.

����
��������� =��0�����
�� %�������"���� =���#9(-�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���;���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��- �99�"���
!��	
�����#�6
# =����)���1�34%5�67��0��7���234.5��#��	�����
� =��-$�#9;���
0�����
�����>� =����7�67!46 5��#�8�
��� =��� -�-�"���

8�
����!���"���
��>���
������#

�-

$ �$ �$ �$ -$ ;$ *$ :$ 9$

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��� 
�*+�
,���

���#�6
#���))��;�<���

����6
#�� ����6
#�� 7
��	���
���������=�� -�-�"���



��	�������
�������
������

�0

��	� ��	������� ����  ���  ���
�� ��	� !�"�# ��$����  ��� ��	�������

%�� ���� "�# �����&� ���� &���� ��	'�( ��&����� �����
���	 �����������

'������( '�"�( '���( '���( '��"�( '"�( '��"�(

� 0���
��	 �#;*; � �� � ;�( )))))) )))))) )))))) %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 �#*�� � �� - (9- )))))) )))))) )))))) ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� �#$�$ � �� - (9� � -$�#$; � :-� %487���1#�234.

�()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� 0������%���
�'�;$�<��� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

%0����1�234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#;*;�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =��;$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� ;�(�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#-(
!�������� =��;#*($���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

�1

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��*
�*+
,���

���#�6
#���))�;$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#*���"��
8�
�>����?���"� =��;$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��- (9-�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#*(
!�������� =��;#*($���/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

�:

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

�*+*����*% 
.�*/ *�
,���

���#�6
#���))�;$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
)

%487���1#�234.

����
��������� =��0�����
�� %�������"���� =���#$�$�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =��;$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��- (9��"���
!��	
�����#�6
# =����)���1�34%5�67��0��7���234.5��#��	�����
� =��-$�#$;���
0�����
�����>� =����7�67!46 5��#�8�
��� =��� :-��"���

8�
����!���"���
��>���
������#

�;

$ �$ �$ �$ -$ ;$ *$ :$ 9$ ($

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��� 
�*+�
,���

���#�6
#���))�;$�<���

����6
#�� ����6
#�� 7
��	���
���������=�� :-��"���



��	�������
�������
������

�<

��	� ��	������� ����  ���  ���
�� ��	� !�"�# ��$����  ��� ��	�������

%�� ���� "�# �����&� ���� &���� ��	'�( ��&����� �����
���	 �����������

'������( '�"�( '���( '���( '��"�( '"�( '��"�(

� 0���
��	 �#:-: � �� � :(� )))))) )))))) )))))) %0����1�234.

� 0���
��	 �#9*9 � �� ; ��9 )))))) )))))) )))))) ��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

� 0�����
�� �#�;* � �� ; ��: � -$�#�� � (-� %487���1#�234.

�()$$**�+����������	�����,$*)�*)�$�-#�� 0������%���
�'��$$�<��� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

%0����1�234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#:-:�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��� :(��"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#-(
!�������� =��*#$(����/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

�=

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��*
�*+
,���

���#�6
#���))��$$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
�

��1�34%5�67��0��7���234.

����
��������� =��0���
��	 %�������"���� =���#9*9�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��; ��9�"���
������������ =��$#(�$��" 0��
���"
���# =��$#*(
!�������� =��*#$(����/�� 7"����@��� =����#$$�>��
!�2������ =��+������;$#!�2 ��"/0�"�	�>����"� =���/�

��

$ � - * 9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 �$ �� �- �* �9 -$ -� -- -*

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

�*+*����*% 
.�*/ *�
,���

���#�6
#���))��$$�<���

����6
#��



��	�������
������

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

��	�
%��
)

%487���1#�234.

����
��������� =��0�����
�� %�������"���� =���#�;*�"��
8�
�>����?���"� =���$$���� 7�>���
����� =�����>��
7�>���������	 =����>�� ���#��
	�>� =��; ��:�"���
!��	
�����#�6
# =����)���1�34%5�67��0��7���234.5��#��	�����
� =��-$�#�����
0�����
�����>� =����7�67!46 5��#�8�
��� =��� (-��"���

8�
����!���"���
��>���
������#

��

$ �$ �$ �$ -$ ;$ *$ :$ 9$ ($

A�B"��C

$#$$ $#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

�#$$ �#$$

-#$$ -#$$

A�B"��C

7�>��B>��C

��� 
�*+�
,���

���#�6
#���))��$$�<���

����6
#�� ����6
#�� 7
��	���
���������=�� (-��"���



��	��"�#
����"�
������
�)

������	
������
�������������
���
�����
����������	�����������
���� �!�"#���$�� .�������� �$*�/��*�/��$�-

������ !��������2��������2,��5�����
*5������
.��""�������
',�/(
�����	

'>��( 8 � * '%3/(

� $#$$$$ $#$$$$ $#$$$$ ))))))))

� ��#��;� :#�$$$ $#*9;* ))))))))

� $#$$$$ $#$$$$ $#$$$$ ))))))))

; $#$$$$ $#$$$$ $#$$$$ ))))))))

�$ -*#�*-� �$#$$$$ $#*:9� ))))))))

�; *�#9�-( ��#9$$$ $#:$:( ))))))))

;$ :(#$;�* ��#�$$$ $#:��* ))))))))

�$$ ;-#:-9� �$#$$$$ $#*�:( ))))))))

2�	����>�'�+������;$#!�2

!��������
?
8
3
' �
@
�(A*

������ !��������
+����
'��3��(
�����	
'>��( 0
��� �= �0 �= �0 )= )0 -= -0 0= 00 1=

� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

� ;#9$ -#;9 �#9; �#�; �#(9 �#:$ �#-9 �#�( �#�- �#$� �#($ �#9$

� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

; $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

�$ :#�( *#$9 ;#�� -#*� -#�* �#9$ �#;� �#�: �#$* �#9( �#:� �#*$

�; 9#�( *#(9 *#$� ;#�- -#9� -#-$ -#$* �#:9 �#;- �#�- �#�* �#$$

;$ (#-$ :#9: *#9� *#$* ;#-: ;#$$ -#*� -#�( -#$� �#:( �#;9 �#-$

�$$ �$#$$ 9#�- :#�; *#-: ;#9: ;#-$ ;#$� -#*( -#-� -#�( �#(9 �#9$

7"�=���>�����>������#�1�	����>�����"����*$#

����"�
�������������
 �4�
'��(

%��"��#���	����>�'��'E�
"�>���������8������E.�		E�����
�E2	�>��E�	�>��#�"�

�����
������4����� �2�� �2�� )2�� 02�� �=2�� �02�� 0=2�� �==2��

8�8��-)�
�� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

8�8�*)�� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����)��� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����)��� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����)��� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����)-�� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����)!��� $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$

����
> $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$ $#$$



��������	
��
�������

��������	
����������
���������
���
���������
�����
���
��
���������
�� !
�"#"$

��	�������

%&�
��'
()*+

���������
���� ,

&�������
%���
��� ���� ,

$!-#-  ��
.�/�
��
���� ,

"�
/��
���!
'���/� ,

$�0�1
 ���

��	�������

%*2.
��'!
()*+

���������
���� ,

&��������
%���
��� ���� ,

$!�0  ��
.�/�
��
���� ,

�#
/��
���!
'���/� ,

"�3"1
 ���

# 4 $# $4 "# "4 �# �4 -# -4 4#

5
6 ��7

#!## #!##

$!## $!##

"!## "!##

5
6 ��7

.�/�
6/��7

��������������	���� ����������

"8��
���9��� �

���
:�!
$ ���
:�!
�



��������	
��
�������

��������	
����������
���������
���
���������
�����
���
��
���������
�� !
�"#"$

��	�������

%&�
��'
()*+

���������
���� ,

&�������
%���
��� ���� ,

$!-."  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

"�
0��
���!
'���0� ,

"�1-�
 ���

��	�������

%*2/
��'!
()*+

���������
���� ,

&��������
%���
��� ���� ,

$!3"  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

�"
0��
���!
'���0� ,

��3-"
 ���

# . $# $. "# ". �# �. 4# 4. .#

5
6 ��7

#!## #!##

$!## $!##

"!## "!##

5
6 ��7

/�0�
60��7

��������������	���� ����������

$#8��
���9��� �

���
:�!
$ ���
:�!
�



��������	
��
�������

��������	
����������
���������
���
���������
�����
���
��
���������
�� !
�"#"$

��	�������

%&�
��'
()*+

���������
���� ,

&�������
%���
��� ���� ,

"!"-.  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

"�
0��
���!
'���0� ,

��$$1
 ���

��	�������

%*2/
��'!
()*+

���������
���� ,

&��������
%���
��� ���� ,

$!.3  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

�"
0��
���!
'���0� ,

4��..
 ���

# - $# $- "# "- �# �- 4# 4- -#

5
6 ��7

#!## #!##

$!## $!##

"!## "!##

�!## �!##

5
6 ��7

/�0�
60��7

��������������	���� ����������

"-8��
���9��� �

���
:�!
$ ���
:�!
�



��������	
��
�������

��������	
����������
���������
���
���������
�����
���
��
���������
�� !
�"#"$

��	�������

%&�
��'
()*+

���������
���� ,

&�������
%���
��� ���� ,

"!-.-  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

"�
0��
���!
'���0� ,

��-�1
 ���

��	�������

%*2/
��'!
()*+

���������
���� ,

&��������
%���
��� ���� ,

"!#�  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

��
0��
���!
'���0� ,

3�14�
 ���

# - $# $- "# "- �# �- 3# 3- -#

5
6 ��7

#!## #!##

$!## $!##

"!## "!##

�!## �!##

5
6 ��7

/�0�
60��7

��������������	���� ����������

-#8��
���9��� �

���
:�!
$ ���
:�!
�



��������	
��
�������

��������	
����������
���������
���
���������
�����
���
��
���������
�� !
�"#"$

��	�������

%&�
��'
()*+

���������
���� ,

&�������
%���
��� ���� ,

"!-.-  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

"�
0��
���!
'���0� ,

��-1$
 ���

��	�������

%*2/
��'!
()*+

���������
���� ,

&��������
%���
��� ���� ,

"!$3  ��
/�0�
��
���� ,

��
0��
���!
'���0� ,

4���-
 ���

# 4 $# $4 "# "4 �# �4 .# .4 4#

5
6 ��7

#!## #!##

$!## $!##

"!## "!##

�!## �!##

5
6 ��7

/�0�
60��7

��������������	���� ����������

$##8��
���9��� �

���
:�!
$ ���
:�!
�



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

L
A

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\

20
19

\
19

-0
06

6 
B

E
S
S
E

N
T

 D
U

P
L

E
X

E
S
\

D
E

L
IN

E
A

T
IO

N
 &

 E
X

T
R

A
 L

ID
A

R
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

C-3.0

18076243027014W01S500

17-0532

SKY BLUE, LLC

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

4-1-19

SEWER EXTENSION PLAN PROFILE

NOTE:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE MUST
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF
WATERLINES AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION"

2. INSTALL SEWER ID TAPE PER CITY OF BRYANT'S
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION"

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



P.O.B.
1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

P.O.C.
1

2" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

X
X

X
X

X
X

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)
DEDICATION OF
RIGHT OF WAY

S
S

S
S

PROPOSED 2" FORCEMAIN

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

FM-2

FM-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

EXISTING 4" WATER

  7
9.

78
'

  82.97'

  54.37'

  73.36'

  130.64'

  8
0.

18
'

  4
8.

76
'

  266.74'

X
X

X
X

X
X

  2
10

.5
1'

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+70

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

2:1 SLOPE WITH
RIP RAP

4" 
PROPOSE

D H
YDRANT

STRM 3+34

STRM 0+00

STRM 1+00

STRM 2+00

STRM 3+00

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y400

405
405

405

398
399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
440

640
740
840
941

1

1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

P.O.C.
12" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X
X

X
X

X
X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

Sheet: 1
File: K:\STANDARDS\AHTD Maps\benton_city.pdf
Missing or invalid reference

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

TRACT A
0.17 ACRES
7452 Sq. Ft.

4
0.25 ACRES
10806 Sq. Ft.

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
05

.02
'

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S56°39'13"E  133.87'

S45°52'18"E  92.11'
S39°07'34"E  43.08'

35
.1

0'
S4

°1
4'0

0"
W

  1
27

.7
7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N
32°14'50"W

  75.76'

75.34'

N45°50'42"W  78.70'

N56°37'37"W  133.47'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'
N

9°
10

'38
"E

  4
8.

91
'

S80°44'29"E  31.06'

53.60'

72.86'

13.27'

75.15'

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

S4
3°4

0'3
1"W

  1
05

.21
'

24
.7

8'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

70.52'

62.95'
3.36'

S56°39'13"E 53.60'

S45°52'18"E 75.15'

8' 
B.S.

L

5' 
UTIL

IT
Y &

 D
RAIN

AGE E
ASE

MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

5' 
UTI

LI
TY

 &
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

24
.1

0'

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

92
.6

7'

1
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

2
0.18 ACRES
8003 Sq. Ft.

3
0.18 ACRES
7937 Sq. Ft.

25
.0'

25.
0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

A
IN

)

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

ALIGNMENT=EAST DITCH (EXCAVATED)
STATION=0+89.26

OFFSET=0.00

DRAINAGE POINT
STA:1+00.00

OFF:0.00'

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

06
-2

4-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-2.2

18026244019014W01S500

06-26-24

DRAINAGE AREA

CONTOUR INTERVAL:

EXISTING: 1' AND 5'
PROPOSED: 1' AND 5'

NOTE:
1. ALL ROOF DRAINS WILL BE ROUTED TO

DETENTION BY SURFACE GRADING OR PIPES.
2. DETENTION EMBANKMENT AS WELL AS SLOPED

EMBANKMENTS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING
SHALL CARRY A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1 AND BE
SODDED FOR ADEQUATE VEGETATION.

3. IN AREAS WHERE STEEP EMBANKMENT SLOPES
ARE REQUIRED, A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1 MAY BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH RIP RAPPED
EMBANKMENTS.

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located just beyond the northeast corner of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily

detain stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-The primary discharge (v-notch weir) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the

proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future

maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items

may include but not be limited to:

-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).

-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be rip rapped, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-315-2626.

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  DETENTION  EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Channel will be excavated to carry 100 year storm with 2.0' of freeboard for lowest FFE of proposed structures

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 LF OF 8.0" PVC @ 0.5% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE DEVELOPMENT TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST DEVELOPMENT TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE  AREA- 0.92 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'



400

405

405

405

398

399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
4

40
640

740
840

9

41
1

1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930
TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

TRACT A
0.17 ACRES
7452 Sq. Ft.

4
0.25 ACRES
10806 Sq. Ft.

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
05

.02
'

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S56°39'13"E  133.87'

S45°52'18"E  92.11'

S39°07'34"E  43.08'

35
.1

0'
S4

°1
4'0

0"
W

  1
27

.7
7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N
32°14'50"W

  75.76'

75.34'

N45°50'42"W  78.70'

N56°37'37"W  133.47'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

S80°44'29"E  31.06'

53.60'

72.86'

13.27'

75.15'

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

S4
3°4

0'3
1"W

  1
05

.21

'

24
.7

8'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

70.52'

62.95'
3.36'

S56°39'13"E 53.60'

S45°52'18"E 75.15'

8' 
B.S.

L

5' 
UTIL

IT
Y &

 D
RAIN

AGE E
ASE

MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

5' 
UTI

LI
TY

 &
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

24
.1

0'

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'
N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

92
.6

7'

1
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

2
0.18 ACRES
8003 Sq. Ft.

3
0.18 ACRES
7937 Sq. Ft.

25
.0'

25.
0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

A
IN

)

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

P.O.C.
12" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

PROJECT
LOCATION

AS-SURVEYED DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW 14
SE 14)  OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW 14 SE 14 OF SECTION 20; THENCE
S04°06'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 119.66 FEET ; THENCE S04°00'51"W, A DISTANCE
OF 79.78 FEET; THENCE S04°20'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.51 FEET; THENCE
N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 14.66 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 68.31 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID
EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD THE FOLLOWING
COURSES:
N32°14'50"W, A DISTANCE OF 75.76 FEET; THENCE
N45°50'42"W, A DISTANCE OF 78.70 FEET; THENCE
N56°37'37"W, A DISTANCE OF 133.47 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT
OF WAY, N32°17'32"E, A DISTANCE OF 64.69 FEET; THENCE N09°10'38"E, A
DISTANCE OF 48.91 FEET; THENCE S80°44'29"E, A DISTANCE OF 36.23 FEET;
THENCE S56°39'13"E, A DISTANCE OF 133.87 FEET; THENCE S45°52'18"E, A
DISTANCE OF 92.11 FEET; THENCE S39°07'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 43.08 FEET;
THENCE S04°14'00"W A DISTANCE OF 127.77TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 41,754 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 0.19 ACRES (38,437 SQ. FT.)
MINIMUM LOT SIZE:  (7,200SQ. FT)
NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

SOURCE OF WATER: WATER USERS
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY
BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

INSTRUMENT # 2015-7766

ZONING: R-X

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER 3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Kazi Islam PE No, 20876, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts a
survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a title
search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the Federal Insurance
Rate Map, panel #05125C0360E, Dated: 06/05/2020 .

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

VICINITY MAP

PRELIMINARY  PLAT OF
SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\2

01
9\

19
-0

06
6 

B
E

S
S

E
N

T 
D

U
P

LE
X

E
S

\1
9-

00
66

-P
P

_0
6-

24
-2

02
4.

D
W

G

 C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=20'

19-0066
DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

03/18/2019DATE:

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

PRELIMINARY PLAT
SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

(P)  -- Platted
(M) -- Measured
(D) -- Deeded

Found monument
Computed point

LEGEND

Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

Fire Hydrant
      Street light
       No Parking Sign

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

BAR SCALE: 1"=20'

20                              0                             20

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CERTIFICATIONS:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name: SKY BLUE, LLC

I, William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this proposed prelminary plat correctly represents a
survey completed by me or under my supervision on __________________, 20______; that the
boundary lines show hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of
Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

I, Kazi Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plan made by me, and that the
engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been complied
with.

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of approval
having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the
authority of said rules and regulations.

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the plat.

3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution                                                      NAME, CHAIRMAN
                                         BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION

Date of Execution                                                     Kazi Islam
                                     Registered Professional

      Engineer, No. 20876  Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                      William Corbitt R. Shoffner
                                                  Registered Professional                                  

         Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Source of Tile:                              D.R. BOOK                     PAGE

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

OWNER:       DEVELOPER:

500 0 20 230 62 1807

3261 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

I,                         , hereby certify that the deed records in the office of Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio
recorder  of Saline County, Arkansas, reflect that                               is the record title owner of real
property more particularly described herein on plat.

Dated:
                                                              Certified Title Insurance Agent or Abstractor

CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP:

   SKY BLUE, LLC

SKY BLUE, LLC

500 01S 14W 0 230 62 1807

   SKY BLUE, LLC

NOTE:

TRACT A WILL BE UTILIZED AS DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS
MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

NO FENCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
WHERE OPEN DITCHES ARE CONSTRUCTED.

SKY BLUE, LLC

3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

2015 7766

HALF STREET

IMPROVEMENT

06/26/2024

SHEET: C-1.0

RETSIGER
ED

ARKANSAS
STATE OF

No. 1664
SIGNATURE

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

W
I LL I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF FN

ER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

lidar (1)
410.48

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

400

405

405

40
5

41
0

Exist
402.03

Proposed Final Surface
397.97

405

Proposed Final Surface
401.50

Proposed Final Surface
401.08

Proposed Final Surface
404.33

Proposed Final Surface
397.97

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+70

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

Proposed Final Surface
404.48

Proposed Final Surface
404.98

Proposed Final Surface
404.10

Proposed Final Surface
408.52

Proposed Final Surface
405.20

Proposed Final Surface
405.20

Proposed Final Surface
404.80

Proposed Final Surface
404.80

Proposed Final Surface
404.80

Proposed Final Surface
404.80

Proposed Final Surface
404.80

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

2:1 SLOPE WITH
RIP RAP

STRM 3+34

STRM 0+00

STRM 1+00

STRM 2+00

STRM 3+00

EX. FLOW
397.42

400.55

403.23

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

400

405

405

405

398

399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
4

40
640

740
840

9

41
1

1" REBAR

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

TRACT A
0.17 ACRES
7452 Sq. Ft.

4
0.25 ACRES
10806 Sq. Ft.

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
05

.02

'

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S56°39'13"E  133.87'

S45°52'18"E  92.11'

S39°07'34"E  43.08'

35
.1

0'
S4

°1
4'0

0"
W

  1
27

.7
7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N
32°14'50"W

  75.76'

75.34'

N45°50'42"W  78.70'

N56°37'37"W  133.47'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

S80°44'29"E  31.06'

53.60'

72.86'

13.27'

75.15'

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

S4
3°4

0'3
1"W

  1
05

.21
'

24
.7

8'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

70.52'

62.95'
3.36'

S56°39'13"E 53.60'

S45°52'18"E 75.15'

8' 
B.S.

L

5' 
UTIL

IT
Y &

 D
RAIN

AGE E
ASE

MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

5' 
UTI

LI
TY

 &
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

24
.1

0'

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

92
.6

7'

1
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

2
0.18 ACRES
8003 Sq. Ft.

3
0.18 ACRES
7937 Sq. Ft.

25
.0'

25.
0'

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

ALIGNMENT=EAST DITCH (EXCAVATED)
STATION=0+89.26

OFFSET=0.00

DRAINAGE POINT
STA:1+00.00

OFF:0.00'

400.84

400.00

EAST DITCH PROPOSED TYP
SECTION FOR EXCAVATION

DETENTION POND PROPOSED SECTION

3' WIDE CONCRETE
TRICKLE CHANNEL

PROFILE
 Pond Centerline

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 50'
VERTICAL SCALE 1" = 5'

380

390

400

410

420

380

390

400

410

420

0+001+002+002+93

Calculated 100 YR Water Elev. In Ditch
Station=0+00.00

elev = 400.780

Station=0+00.00
elev = 402.560

Station=0+21.50
elev = 403.560

430430
0+001+002+002+93

PROFILE
 East Ditch (excavated)

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 50'
VERTICAL SCALE 1" = 5'

380

390

400

410

420

380

390

400

410

420
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+34

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+34

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  3
99

.5
00

East Ditch Top Bank (excavated) 1.00%

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+68.35
elev = 398.244

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+03.43
elev = 400.534

EXISTING FLOW LINE OF DITCH LOW POINT
Station=0+00.00
elev = 397.400

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+00.00
elev = 397.900

DEPTH CALCULATION BASED ON DITCH SECTION, NEEDED CAPACITY, & RE-GRADING OF EXISTING EAST DITCH (3:1 AND 2:1 V-SECTION)

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

06
-2

4-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-2.0

18026244019014W01S500

4/4/2019

GRADING AND DETENTION PLAN

06/26/2024

CONTOUR INTERVAL:

EXISTING: 1' AND 5'
PROPOSED: 1' AND 5'

NOTE:
1. ALL ROOF DRAINS WILL BE ROUTED TO

DETENTION BY SURFACE GRADING.
2. DETENTION EMBANKMENT AS WELL AS SLOPED

EMBANKMENTS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDINGS
SHALL BE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1 AND BE
SODDED FOR ADEQUATE VEGETATION.

3. IN AREAS WHERE STEEP EMBANKMENT SLOPES
ARE REQUIRED, A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1 MAY BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH RIP RAP
EMBANKMENTS.

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located just beyond the rear boundary of the 4 parcels containing the proposed housing units. The

modifications are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging

from the pond.

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-The primary discharge pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper

flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future

maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items

may include but not be limited to:

-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).

-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be rip rapped, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-315-2626.

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 404.00'

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
1' ± WIDE

PIPE DISCHARGE INTO
EAST CHANNEL
3:1 SIDE SLOPE

GRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BOTTOM
 401.00'

8" PVC @ 0.50%

SPILLWAY END VIEW

100 YR = 403.13'

BOTTOM = 401.00'

TOP = 404.00'

CONCRETE SPILLWAY

8" PVC

3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  DETENTION  EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Channel will be excavated to carry 100 year storm with 2.0' of freeboard for lowest FFE of proposed structures

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 LF OF 8.0" PVC @ 0.5% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'



P.O.B.
1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)
DEDICATION OF
RIGHT OF WAY

S
S

S

S

PROPOSED 2" FORCEMAIN

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

FM-2

FM-2

FM-2

FM-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

EXISTING 4" WATER

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

400

405

405

405

398

399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
4

40
640

740
840

9

41
1

1" REBAR

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

TRACT A
0.17 ACRES
7452 Sq. Ft.

4
0.25 ACRES
10806 Sq. Ft.

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
05

.02
'

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S56°39'13"E  133.87'

S45°52'18"E  92.11'

S39°07'34"E  43.08'

35
.1

0'
S4

°1
4'0

0"
W

  1
27

.7
7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N
32°14'50"W

  75.76'

75.34'

N45°50'42"W  78.70'

N56°37'37"W  133.47'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'
S80°44'29"E  31.06'

53.60'

72.86'

13.27'

75.15'

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

S4
3°4

0'3
1"W

  1
05

.21
'

24
.7

8'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

04
.99

'

70.52'

62.95'
3.36'

S56°39'13"E 53.60'

S45°52'18"E 75.15'

8' 
B.S.

L

5' 
UTIL

IT
Y &

 D
RAIN

AGE E
ASE

MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

5' 
UTI

LI
TY

 &
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

24
.1

0'

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

S39°07'34"E  67.18'

92
.6

7'

1
0.17 ACRES
7556 Sq. Ft.

2
0.18 ACRES
8003 Sq. Ft.

3
0.18 ACRES
7937 Sq. Ft.

25
.0'

25.
0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

4" 
EXIST

IN
G H

YDRANT

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

X
X

X

X

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

CONNECT TO EXISTING
FORCE MAIN

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

X
X

X

X 58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X
X

X

X

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

2 FM2 FM

2
 F

M
2
 F

M

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N
32°14'50"W

  75.76'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

POINT OF BEGINNING

92
.6

7'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

A
IN

)

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

CE
RT

I F
I CATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SIS O

F BE
A

RIN
G

S:
G

RID
 N

O
RTH

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 SY
STE

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 BY

 G
.P.S.

O
BSE

RV
A

TIO
N

S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

06
-2

4-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-3.0

18076243027014W01S500

01/06/2020

UTILITY PLAN

06/26/2024

PROPERTY UTILITY SPECIFICATION
NOTE:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
BRYANT'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN
AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION"

2. INSTALL SEWER ID TAPE PER CITY OF BRYANT'S
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER LINES,
2015 EDITION"

VICINITY MAP:

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND

OHP

X

FO
T

GAS

GAS

OHP

UGE

8W

6 l l

PROJECT
LOCATION

HALF STREET

IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER: CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT ELECTRIC: ENTERGY GAS:  CENTERPOINTE CENTERPOINTE TELEPHONE: AT&TAT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER/ SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



PRIVATE  GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY

FND. 3/4"
HEXAGONAL

IRON BAR

FND. 5/8" REBAR

FND. 5/8" REBAR

FND. 5/8" REBAR

FND. 5/8" REBAR
IN DRIVE

FND. 1/2" REBAR FND. 5/8" REBAR
P.L.S. 128 FND. 5/8" REBAR

P.L.S. 128 FND. 5/8" REBAR FND. 5/8" REBAR
P.L.S. 128

END ASPHALT OF
SHOAL ROAD

HENRY JANET

840-06014-018
HOWARD G RAY & TINA

MARIE

840-06014-017

PATTERSON MICHAEL

840-06014-016

SPM HOLDINGS LLC LE: JA
NIE D

WHITE

840-06014-015

BOSWELL JOYCE SHEFFIELD &

MICHAEL D BOSWELL

840-14954-000

FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1664)
NE CORNER
NW 1/4 , SE 1/4
SECTION 28, T-1-S, R-14-W
POINT OF BEGINNING (PARENT TRACT)
POINT OF BEGINNING (TRACT A2)
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT (TRACT A1)

SUBJECT TO AND
TOGETHER WITH A 20'

INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN
INSTRUMENT 2024-007188

WARD TONY & SUSAN R

840-14957-000

WARD TONY RANDALL

840-14956-000

POPE WILLIAM (BILL) R &

LORRAINE L

840-14871-000

TRACT A2
1.57 AC

68561.3 SF

TRACT A1
1.57 AC

68177.8 SF

S89°30'32"E 288.15'

S0
2°

18
'23

"W
 2

37
.4

7'

N89°14'39"W 287.91'

N
02

°15
'29

"E
 2

36
.13

'

S89°30'32"E 288.15'

S0
2°

21
'15

"W
 2

38
.8

1'

N89°14'39"W 287.91'

15' BUILDING SETBACK 15' BUILDING SETBACK

15' BUILDING SETBACK

15' BUILDING SETBACK (FROM EASEMENT)

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K 
(F

RO
M

 E
AS

EM
EN

T)

25' INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

SHOAL ROAD, LLC

840-14957-001

S0
1°1

8'
54

"W
 2

40
.5

7'

N
11°

55
'4

3"
E 

23
7.

58
'

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K

25
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K

20.58' L1

L2

L3

L4
L5

L6

LINE DEFINITIONS
LINE (L#)

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

BEARING

S89°30'32"E

N28°14'31"E

N07°29'01"E

N10°27'29"E

N07°29'01"E

N28°14'31"E

DISTANCE

22.60'

38.22'

77.11'

127.60'

75.05'

31.36'

POINT OF BEGINNING (TRACT A1)

N
02

°18
'23

"E
 2

37
.4

7'

MILLER PLACE SUBDIVISION,

PHASE 3

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 &

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

5' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

5' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT5' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

5' 
U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

5' 
U

.E
. &

 D
.E

.

5' 
U

TI
LI

TY
 &

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

K:
\L

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

rv
ey

s\
20

24
\2

4-
07

54
 S

pl
it 

Tr
ac

t A
 - 

Sh
oa

l R
d,

 B
ry

an
t\

SU
RV

EY
\D

W
G\

24
-0

75
4 

Tr
ac

t S
pl

it 
01

S-
14

W
-2

8 
Sh

oa
l R

oa
d 

Br
ya

nt
 L

ac
er

te
.d

w
g

 | 
Pl

ot
te

d:
 6/
27

/2
02

4 
3:

55
 P

M | ©
20

24
 H

op
e 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g,
 In

c.

N
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

BE
AR

IN
GS

:
GR

ID
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
 S

PC
S

(N
AD

83
), 

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
(0

30
2)

SCALE: 1" = 50'

25' 100'50'0

Property Boundary Line

Parcel Lines/Misc Lines

Fence Lines
Centerlines

Building Setback Line Restriction
Utility/Drainage EasementU.E./D.E.

B.S.L.
(R/D/P)

Measured by Surveyor
Record/Deed/Plat Measurements

LEGEND

Computed Point Location

Found Monument
Set 1/2" Rebar #1664

(M)

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

R SOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

1 2 9  N o r t h  M a i n  S t r e e t
B e n t o n ,  A r k a n s a s  7 2 0 1 5
Of f ice: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:

0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 24-0754

ERIC LACERTE & ISABELLE ALARIE

TRACT SPLIT
A PART OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1

SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY
OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

06/27/2024

1" = 50'

OV
WCS

01S 14W 28 340 62 1664

1 1

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES
OWNER OF RECORD: SHOAL ROAD, LLC
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: SHOAL ROAD, BRYANT, AR 72022
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-14955-000

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL
COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS OF
OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS
FURNISHED BY THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS
BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE
DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY;
HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY.  NO
STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR OTHER INTERESTS ARE
MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS CITED
RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY:
W. HOPE (PS 128), FOR TED BOSWELL, DATED 10/23/1998

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby
certify that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat
and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

Source of Title:  DEED 2024-007188

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

I,William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a
plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist
and their location, size, type and material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines
have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and
identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the property sides.

William Corbitt R. Shoffner
Registered Professional

Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held _________________, 20_______.
All Documents are hereby accepted, and this certificate is hereby executed under the authority
of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Name
Bryant Planning Commission Chairman

Date of Execution                                    Name:

W
I LL I AM  CORB I T T  R .  SHOF FN

E R

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664

STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DE
REGI STER

Date of Execution

Date of Execution

PARENT TRACT RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT DEED 2024-007188

PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SAID NW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND RUN THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 23 MIN. 40 SEC. EAST,
ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF, FOR 238.81 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEG. 07 MIN. 10 SEC. WEST 577.3
FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 08 MIN. 20 SEC. WEST 236.7 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID NW 1/4
OF THE SE 1/4; THENCE NORTH 87 DEG, 57 MIN. 20 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF, FOR
576.3 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 3.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS EXTENDING 10 FEET ON
EITHER SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
ALL IN SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION
28 AND RUN THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 00 MIN. 00 SEC. EAST 742.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90 DEG. 00 MIN. 00
SEC. EAST 924.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 13 MIN. 06 SEC. WEST 30.70 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF
A GRAVEL DRIVE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT; THENCE ALONG
THE SAID CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 57 DEG, 49
MIN. 12 SEC. WEST 4.69 FEET; SOUTH 82 DEG. 34 MIN. 23 SEC. WEST 90.32 FEET; SOUTH 87 DEG. 15 MIN. 21
SEC. WEST 77.76 FEET; SOUTH 88 DEG. 55 MIN. 18 SEC. WEST 30.33 FEET; NORTH 73 DEG. 40 MIN. 27 SEC.
WEST 43.46 FEET; NORTH 40 DEG. 11 MIN. 36 SEC. WEST 33.53 FEET; NORTH 09 DEG. 14 MIN. 57 SEC. WEST
34.94 FEET; NORTH 08 DEG. 42 MIN. 20 SEC. EAST 578.01 FEET; NORTH 05 DEG. 43 MIN. 52 SEC. EAST 78.68
FEET; NORTH 26 DEG. 29 MIN. 22 SEC. EAST 86.75 FEET: NORTH 14 DEG. 26 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 72.25 FEET;
NORTH 04 DEG. 00 MIN. 15 SEC. WEST 222.94 FEET; NORTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 33 SEC. EAST 87.44 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 18 DEG. 29 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 109.19 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SHOAL ROAD AND
TERMINATION OF SAID EASEMENT.

TRACT A1 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE NE CORNER OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4 OF SECTION 28;

THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4 SOUTH 02°21'15" WEST A DISTANCE OF 238.81 FEET TO A FND. 5/8"
REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE NORTH 89°14'39" WEST A DISTANCE OF 287.91 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS
1664) AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 89°14'39" WEST A DISTANCE OF 287.91 FEET TO A FND. 5/8" REBAR IN A GRAVEL DRIVEWAY;

THENCE NORTH 02°15'29" EAST A DISTANCE OF 236.13 FEET TO A FND. 3/4" HEXAGONAL IRON BAR ON THE NORTHERLY LINE
OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE SOUTH 89°30'32" EAST A DISTANCE OF 288.15 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS
1664);

THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTHERLY LINE SOUTH 02°18'23" WEST A DISTANCE OF 237.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
CONTAINING 68,177.85 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.57 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO A 25' EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, AND UTILITIES ALONG THE SOUTH LINE AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS EXTENDING 10 FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14
WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW 1/4
OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 28 AND RUN THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 00 MIN. 00 SEC. EAST 742.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90
DEG. 00 MIN. 00 SEC. EAST 924.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 13 MIN. 06 SEC. WEST 30.70 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF A
GRAVEL DRIVE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT; THENCE ALONG THE SAID
CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 57 DEG, 49 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST 4.69 FEET;
SOUTH 82 DEG. 34 MIN. 23 SEC. WEST 90.32 FEET; SOUTH 87 DEG. 15 MIN. 21 SEC. WEST 77.76 FEET; SOUTH 88 DEG. 55 MIN. 18
SEC. WEST 30.33 FEET; NORTH 73 DEG. 40 MIN. 27 SEC. WEST 43.46 FEET; NORTH 40 DEG. 11 MIN. 36 SEC. WEST 33.53 FEET;
NORTH 09 DEG. 14 MIN. 57 SEC. WEST 34.94 FEET; NORTH 08 DEG. 42 MIN. 20 SEC. EAST 578.01 FEET; NORTH 05 DEG. 43 MIN. 52
SEC. EAST 78.68 FEET; NORTH 26 DEG. 29 MIN. 22 SEC. EAST 86.75 FEET: NORTH 14 DEG. 26 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 72.25 FEET;
NORTH 04 DEG. 00 MIN. 15 SEC. WEST 222.94 FEET; NORTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 33 SEC. EAST 87.44 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18 DEG.
29 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 109.19 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SHOAL ROAD AND TERMINATION OF SAID EASEMENT.

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION

TRACT A2 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2" REBAR (PS 1664) AND THE NE CORNER OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4 OF SECTION 28;

THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4 SOUTH 02°21'15" WEST A DISTANCE OF 238.81
FEET TO A FND. 5/8" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE NORTH 89°14'39" WEST A DISTANCE OF 287.91 FEET TO A SET 1/2"
REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE NORTH 02°18'23" EAST A DISTANCE OF 237.47 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID NW1/4, SE1/4;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE SOUTH 89°30'32" EAST A DISTANCE OF 288.15 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 68,561.33 SQUARE FEET, OR 1.57 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS EXTENDING 10 FEET ON EITHER
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER, ALL IN SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE
SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 28 AND RUN THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 00 MIN. 00 SEC. EAST 742.40 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 90 DEG. 00 MIN. 00 SEC. EAST 924.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 13 MIN. 06 SEC.
WEST 30.70 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF A GRAVEL DRIVE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF
THE CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT; THENCE ALONG THE SAID CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT THE
FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 57 DEG, 49 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST 4.69 FEET; SOUTH
82 DEG. 34 MIN. 23 SEC. WEST 90.32 FEET; SOUTH 87 DEG. 15 MIN. 21 SEC. WEST 77.76 FEET; SOUTH 88
DEG. 55 MIN. 18 SEC. WEST 30.33 FEET; NORTH 73 DEG. 40 MIN. 27 SEC. WEST 43.46 FEET; NORTH 40
DEG. 11 MIN. 36 SEC. WEST 33.53 FEET; NORTH 09 DEG. 14 MIN. 57 SEC. WEST 34.94 FEET; NORTH 08
DEG. 42 MIN. 20 SEC. EAST 578.01 FEET; NORTH 05 DEG. 43 MIN. 52 SEC. EAST 78.68 FEET; NORTH 26
DEG. 29 MIN. 22 SEC. EAST 86.75 FEET: NORTH 14 DEG. 26 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 72.25 FEET; NORTH 04
DEG. 00 MIN. 15 SEC. WEST 222.94 FEET; NORTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 33 SEC. EAST 87.44 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 18 DEG. 29 MIN. 28 SEC. EAST 109.19 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SHOAL ROAD AND
TERMINATION OF SAID EASEMENT.

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATIONR-E RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
SETBACK RESTRICTIONSFRONT: 25 FEETSIDE: 15 FEETREAR: 25 FEET



DWELLING

DWELLING

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1141

FND.5/8" REBAR

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1141

FND.1/2" REBAR
P.L.S. 1141

FND.5/8"
REBAR

RETAINING
WALL POOL

CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

GRAVEL
DRIVEWAY

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

LOT 22R
2.98 AC

129711.1 SF

S87°50'56"E 285.50' (M)

S87°44'48"E 155.05' (M)

S0
3°

21
'23

"W
 3

00
.5

6' 
(M

)

S87°39'47"E 154.87' (M)

S87°52'21"E 275.50' (M)

HUNTER LEE DRIVE
(60' R/W)

34.8'

20' STREET, DRAINAGE, SIDEWALK & UTILITY EASEMENT
25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

10' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

8' 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

33.9'

8.3'

4.9'20.1'6.
4'

41.9'

17.7'

26.9'

36
.8

'

3.0'

3.
2'

14
.4

'
16.5' 7.5'

5.
7' 16.4' 3.6'

12.8' 7.6'

9.1'

3.8'

5.
4' 8.4' 4.2'

17.7'

8.5'

17.5'5.7
'

5.3' 13
.4'

5.9
' 10.3'

3.6'

25.2'

LO
T 

24
84

0-
00

91
0-

02
4

CR
O

FT
 S

CO
T 

&
 T

O
M

M
YE

S88°03'53"E 285.50' (P)

S0
3°

04
'02

"W
 3

00
.6

8' 
(P

)

N88°03'53"W 275.57' (P)

S0
0°

12
'24

"W
 2

57
.7

9' 
(P

)

S12°17'34"W 31.05' (P)

PROPOSED
DWELLING

PROPOSED
GARAGE

8.5'16.0'8.5
'

12
.0

'

8.5
' 16.0' 8.5'

12.0'

11.4' 9.9'

44.0'

147.2'
5.4'16.0'8.5

'
24

.3
'

8.5
' 16.0' 8.5' 2.3' 28.3'

8.
0' 0.7'

55
.2

'

FND.5/8" REBAR

S0
3°

04
'02

"W
 3

00
.6

8' 
(P

)

S88°03'53"E 155.03' (P)

N88°03'53"W 155.03' (P)

LOT 22
840-00910-022

MELAPU VENKATA K &
SRAVANTHI JOGINIPELLI

FND.5/8" REBAR

LOT 23
840-00910-023

MELAPU VENKATA K &
SRAVANTHI JOGINIPELLI

PREVIOUS
LOT LINE

55
.0

'

S12°26'29"W 30.44' (M)

S05°57'29"E 13.10' (P)

29
.6

'

30
.0

'

S0
0°

31
'10

"W
 2

57
.5

9' 
(M

)

S06°27'51"E 13.10' (M)

BR
YA

N
T 

PA
RK

W
AY

 (R
/W

 V
AR

IE
S)

S0
3°

19
'22

"W
 3

00
.3

3' 
(M

)

30
.1

'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts 

20
04

\S
ur

ve
ys

\2
02

4\
24

-0
48

1 
LS

 &
 S

ho
ot

 H
ou

se
 L

ot
 2

2 
An

dr
es

 W
oo

ds
\S

U
RV

EY
\D

W
G

\2
4-

04
81

 L
ot

 2
2R

 R
ep

lat
 o

f A
nd

re
s W

oo
ds

 L
ot

s 2
3 

&
 2

3.
dw

g
 |

 P
lo

tte
d:

 7/
2/

20
24

 8
:5

7 
AM

 |
 ©

20
24

 H
op

e C
on

su
lti

ng
, I

nc
.

N

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
, A

RK
 S

PC
S

(N
AD

83
), 

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
(0

30
2)

SCALE: 1" = 30'

15' 60'30'0 Property Boundary Line

Parcel Lines/Misc Lines

Fence Lines
Centerlines

Building Setback Line Restriction
Utility/Drainage EasementU.E./D.E.

B.S.L.
(R/D/P)

Measured by Surveyor
Record/Deed/Plat Measurements

LEGEND

Computed Point Location

Found Monument
Set 1/2" Rebar #1664

(M)

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

RSOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

129 North Main Street | Benton, Arkansas 72015
Office: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:
0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 24-0481

GC HOMES LLC
1101 HUNTER LEE DR., BRYANT, ARKANSAS, 72022

LOT 22R

A REPLAT OF LOTS 22 & 23,
ANDRES WOODS, AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY
OF RYANT, SALINE

COUNTY, ARKANSAS

06/25/2024

1" = 30'

OV

01S 14W 23 310 62 1664
1 1

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

       PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP LISTED BELOW:
PANEL # _______________, DATED: _______________ .

NO

05125C0380E 06/05/2020

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES:

OWNER OF RECORD: MELAPU VENKATA K & SRAVANTHI JOGINIPELLI
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1101 HUNTER LEE DR
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-00910-022, 840-00910-023

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY
TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP,
RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  DEED 2019-003948

LOT 22, ANDRES WOODS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  DEED 2020-014886

LOT 23, ANDRES WOODS, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE
RT

IF
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify
that we have caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and
subdivide said real estate in accordance with the plat.

Source of Title:                             DEED 2019-003948, DEED 2020-014886

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

I,William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a
plan made by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist
and their location, size, type and material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines
have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and are accurately described on the plat and
identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the property sides.

William Corbitt R. Shoffner
Registered Professional

Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held _________________,
20_______.  All Documents are hereby accepted, and this certificate is hereby executed under
the authority of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Name
Bryant Planning Commission Chairman

Date of Execution                                    Name:

W
I L L I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF FN

ER

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664
STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DEREGIS TER

Date of Execution

Date of Execution

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION



HILLTOP ROAD  90' R/W

M
IL

LE
R 

RO
A

D
 6

0' 
R/

W

THOMPSON DENNIS LE:
FRANCES R THOMPSON
PARCEL #840-11627-000

CI
TY

 O
F 

BR
YA

N
T

(W
AT

ER
 T

AN
K

)

PA
RC

EL
 #

84
0-

11
63

1-
85

0

WOLF ROBERT M & DEBRA B
PARCEL #840-11631-854 CHATAGNEAU JEAN PAUL

GEORGE JR & DAYRA A
PARCEL #840-11631-925

RELFORD ERIK G &
MEGAN R

PARCEL #840-11631-945

FUREIGH JOSEPH EDWARD &
PATRICIA LEE

PARCEL #840-11626-002

495

500

505

505

510

510

51
5

51
5

520

52
0

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
0

53
5

53
5

54
0

54
0

54
5

545

55
0

55
0 55
5 55

5

46
0 460

465

465

470

470

470

470

47
5

475

475

475

480

480

480

48
5

490

495

50050551
0515

52
0

52052
5

52
5

53
0

530

53
5

53
5

54
054

0

TRACT B

MARTIN JONATHAN H & BRICIN E
PARCEL #840-05786-901

 V
A

U
G

H
N

 T
RO

Y
 W

 &
 M

A
RI

A
 L

PA
RC

E
L 

#
84

0-
05

78
6-

90
2

LOMBARD HEIGHTS
FOUND 1/2" PIPE AT

 FENCE POST
N.W. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-21S R-15-W

REFERENCES:
24" WHITE OAK S26°E 16.2'
18" WHITE OAK N63°W 6.0'

LONE OAK AVE (50' R/W)

WOODMOOR CT (50' R/W)

PRINCETON SQUARE (50' R/W)

BLACK HAWK ROAD (50' R/W)

WOODS CREEK DRIVE (50' R/W)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

PR
IN

CE
TO

N
 S

Q
U

A
RE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

CR
O

FT
 L

E
D

G
E

 D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

N89°15'55"W 287.91'

N89°15'55"W 200.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

98
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

95
.6

7'

S89°15'55"E 290.00'
S89°15'55"E 689.53'

N89°15'55"W 635.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 2

90
.0

0'
S0

°4
4'0

5"
W

 3
67

.4
6'

S1
°4

0'3
9"

W
 2

40
.8

6'
S1

°4
0'3

9"
W

 1
33

.2
2'

WOOD JEFF
PARCEL #840-11625-092

NIEL ANTHONY II & JEANEEN
PARCEL #840-11625-093

MORGAN GREGORY & STARLA R
PARCEL #840-11625-095

GARRETT DANNY M
PARCEL #840-11625-097

RUMBAUGH DIXIE D & PAUL B &
TONYS R & RANDY R

PARCEL #840-11731-000
BARTLETT DANIEL LIVING TRUST &

MIKE BARTLETT & FRA
PARCEL #840-11730-000

YOUNG THOMAS A & FRANCES A
PARCEL #840-11729-000

SEARK RADIOLOGY PA DEFINED
BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

PARCEL #840-11811-000

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2
ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2 ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R2

ZONING R1.S

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 6

98
.6

1'

137
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

3.55 ACRES
154444 Sq. Ft.

162
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

111
0.18 ACRES
7666 Sq. Ft.

87
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

66
0.17 ACRES
7497 Sq. Ft.

19
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

18
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft. 3

0.17 ACRES
7316 Sq. Ft.

2
0.16 ACRES
6753 Sq. Ft.

1
0.19 ACRES
8121 Sq. Ft.

17
0.17 ACRES
7221 Sq. Ft.

16
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

15
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

14
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

13
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

12
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

11
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

7
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

10
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

9
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

8
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

4
0.17 ACRES
7221 Sq. Ft.

6
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

134
0.20 ACRES
8616 Sq. Ft.

139
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

138
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

135
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

136
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

133
0.20 ACRES
8616 Sq. Ft.

132
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

131
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

130
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

129
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

125
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

143
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

127
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

144
0.15 ACRES
6666 Sq. Ft.

146
0.14 ACRES
6277 Sq. Ft.

147
0.15 ACRES
6666 Sq. Ft.

124
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

142
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

141
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

126
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

140
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

128
0.17 ACRES
7500 Sq. Ft.

145
0.14 ACRES
6277 Sq. Ft.

105
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

123
0.14 ACRES
5906 Sq. Ft.

120
0.14 ACRES
5906 Sq. Ft.

121
0.14 ACRES
6040 Sq. Ft.

122
0.14 ACRES
6040 Sq. Ft.

102
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

119
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

103
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

118
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

104
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

117
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

116
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

108
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

106
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

115
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

107
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

114
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

112
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

110
0.18 ACRES
7666 Sq. Ft.

113
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

109
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

157
0.17 ACRES
7430 Sq. Ft.

159
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

160
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

161
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

163
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

155
0.20 ACRES
8891 Sq. Ft.

158
0.20 ACRES
8891 Sq. Ft.

156
0.17 ACRES
7430 Sq. Ft.

154
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

153
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

152
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

151
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

149
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

167
0.17 ACRES
7430 Sq. Ft.

166
0.20 ACRES
8891 Sq. Ft.

169
0.20 ACRES
8891 Sq. Ft.

168
0.17 ACRES
7430 Sq. Ft.

164
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

150
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

165
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

148
0.20 ACRES
8637 Sq. Ft.

100
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

91
0.21 ACRES
9181 Sq. Ft.

90
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

89
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

88
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

85
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

96
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

98
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

92
0.22 ACRES
9407 Sq. Ft.

93
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

94
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

95
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

83
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

86
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

97
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

84
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

99
0.17 ACRES
7200 Sq. Ft.

101
0.21 ACRES
9294 Sq. Ft.

82
0.21 ACRES
9294 Sq. Ft.

1.00 ACRES
43723 Sq. Ft.

61
0.40 ACRES
17577 Sq. Ft.

62
0.37 ACRES
16083 Sq. Ft.

63
0.17 ACRES
7597 Sq. Ft.

64
0.17 ACRES
7540 Sq. Ft.

65
0.17 ACRES
7516 Sq. Ft.

77
0.18 ACRES
7831 Sq. Ft.

67
0.17 ACRES
7479 Sq. Ft.

68
0.17 ACRES
7462 Sq. Ft.

69
0.17 ACRES
7444 Sq. Ft.

70
0.17 ACRES
7426 Sq. Ft.

71
0.17 ACRES
7417 Sq. Ft.

72
0.22 ACRES
9579 Sq. Ft.

73
0.19 ACRES
8221 Sq. Ft.

74
0.19 ACRES
8124 Sq. Ft.

75
0.18 ACRES
8026 Sq. Ft.

76
0.18 ACRES
7929 Sq. Ft.

80
0.17 ACRES
7539 Sq. Ft.

78
0.18 ACRES
7734 Sq. Ft.

79
0.18 ACRES
7637 Sq. Ft.

0.24 ACRES
10330 Sq. Ft.

81
0.17 ACRES
7442 Sq. Ft.

46
0.25 ACRES
10862 Sq. Ft.

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  4
5.

00
'

  100.00'   100.00'

  4
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  7
9.

61
'

  40.00'  60.00'  60.00'  40.00'

  7
9.

61
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

  7
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

04
.6

1'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

  6
7.

51
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  120.00'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  3
0.

00
'

  9
0.

00
'

  38.95'
  827.91'

  60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   30.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   38.95'

  9
0.

00
'

  3
0.

00
'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  4
8.

71
'

  36.16'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  63.95'   60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  63.95'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

  63.95'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'

N89°15'55"W 112.55'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  7
2.

69
'

  112.27'
  195.44'

  276.97'
  365.49'

  80.47'   7.10'   95.89'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  8
9.

31
'

  53.95'   65.00'   65.00'   53.95'

  8
9.

31
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  8
9.

31
'

  53.95'  65.00'  65.00'  53.95'

  8
9.

31
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.3

1'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
  6

0.
00

'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
14

.3
1'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

  4
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  7
5.

67
'

  35.00'  60.00'  60.00'  35.00'

  7
5.

67
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  4
0.

00
'

  95.00'   95.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

00
.6

7'

  78.57'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  78.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

  53.57'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   55.13'

  9
4.

60
'

  9
5.

42
'

  52.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  53.57'

  9
5.

00
'

  9
5.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.8

0'

  9
8.

62
'

  53.57'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   52.00'

  3
63

.3
4'

  6
0.

74
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.1

0'

  3
65

.9
3'

  2
02

.8
7'

  167.02'  16.41'  59.99'  60.00'  31.31'  28.69'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  8
5.

75
'

  1236.57'

  8
0.

37
'

  6
5.

02
'

  6
5.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  5
7.

72
'

  6
5.

02
'

  6
5.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  6
0.

02
'

  8
0.

16
'

  9
.0

0'
  7

0.
88

'
  6

0.
02

'
  1

11
.1

5'
  1

63
.9

1'

  126.28'

  1
00

.1
1'

  100.02'

  1
00

.0
3'

  48.42'   60.01'   60.01'   60.00'   60.00'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.00'   60.00'   46.99'

  6
3.

20
'

  12.50'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   60.01'   71.36'
  120.02'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

82
.0

2'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
81

.1
8'

  120.00'

  120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N89°15'55"W 112.55'

N89°15'55"W 112.55'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

  1
15

.0
0'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

  65.00'  60.00'  60.00'  65.00'

N89°15'55"W 125.00'N89°15'55"W 125.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

04
.6

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

04
.6

1'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'  60.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

00
.6

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

00
.6

7'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N89°15'55"W 120.00'N89°15'55"W 120.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.3

1'

  78.95'   65.00'   65.00'   78.95'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.3

1'

S89°15'55"E 143.95' S89°15'55"E 143.95'

  78.95'   65.00'   65.00'   78.95'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.3

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

14
.3

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
20

.0
0'

N88°19'21"W 119.82'

S42°32'35"E 204.20'

N
0°

57
'59

"E
 1

26
.7

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.8

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.4

5'

N89°15'55"W 129.71'

N89°15'55"W 131.34'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.5

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.2

1'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.9

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.6

2'

  59.26'  78.57'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.6

2'

N89°15'55"W 136.21'

N89°15'55"W 134.58'

N89°15'55"W 132.96'

N89°15'55"W 124.84'

N89°15'55"W 126.46'

N89°15'55"W 128.09'

N89°15'55"W 123.22'

  127.24'

  125.87'

  115.39'

S64°04'46"E 132.47'

  116.76'

  118.12'

  119.94'

  121.77'

  123.14'

S89°15'55"E 124.50'

S89°15'55"E 132.88'

  131.51'

  128.72'

  130.20'

S89°15'55"E 135.84'

S89°15'55"E 134.36'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.5

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.5

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.5

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.6

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.4

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.7

4'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

59
.7

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.7

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

83
.1

4'

  1
31

.4
0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

30
.4

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.6

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

29
.4

4'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

28
.4

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

27
.4

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.4

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.6

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.5

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.5

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.5

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.5

4'

5
0.16 ACRES
6900 Sq. Ft.

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

  4
0.

90
'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

15
.0

0'

  60.00'  60.00'

TRACT A

TRACT C

TRACT D

32
0.22 ACRES
9686 Sq. Ft.

33
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

40
0.18 ACRES
7921 Sq. Ft.

48
0.18 ACRES
7796 Sq. Ft.

56
0.17 ACRES
7324 Sq. Ft.

41
0.17 ACRES
7197 Sq. Ft.

49
0.18 ACRES
7737 Sq. Ft.

57
0.17 ACRES
7265 Sq. Ft.

42
0.17 ACRES
7264 Sq. Ft.

50
0.18 ACRES
7678 Sq. Ft.

58
0.17 ACRES
7206 Sq. Ft.

43
0.17 ACRES
7331 Sq. Ft.

51
0.17 ACRES
7619 Sq. Ft.

59
0.16 ACRES
7147 Sq. Ft.

20
8.27 ACRES

360220 Sq. Ft.

44
0.17 ACRES
7478 Sq. Ft.

52
0.17 ACRES
7560 Sq. Ft.

60
0.19 ACRES
8488 Sq. Ft.

22
0.20 ACRES
8781 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10888 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9747 Sq. Ft.

53
0.17 ACRES
7501 Sq. Ft.

23
0.20 ACRES
8685 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10955 Sq. Ft.

54
0.17 ACRES
7442 Sq. Ft.

24
0.18 ACRES
7932 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10844 Sq. Ft.

47
0.18 ACRES
7855 Sq. Ft.

55
0.17 ACRES
7383 Sq. Ft.

21
0.25 ACRES
11005 Sq. Ft.

  5
7.

20
'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  5
7.

71
'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
5.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  8
0.

14
'

  7
9.

86
'

  6
0.

00
'

  6
0.

00
'

  1
7.

56
'

  85.37'   60.00'   60.00'   33.05'

  52.89'   60.00'   60.00'   27.11'

  57.83'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   60.00'   47.46'

S89°15'55"E 131.51'

S89°15'55"E 130.20'

S89°15'55"E 119.94'

S89°15'55"E 118.12'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

59
.7

6'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.7

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

30
.4

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

29
.4

4'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.5

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.5

7'

S89°15'55"E 128.72'

S89°15'55"E 116.76'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.5

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

28
.4

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.5

9'

S89°15'55"E 127.24'

S89°15'55"E 115.39'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

21
.6

2'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

27
.4

7'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

19
.6

0'

  125.87'

S64°04'46"E 132.47'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

80
.9

0'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

22
.7

4'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

26
.4

9'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

18
.6

2'

S89°15'55"E 124.50'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

93
.8

3'

  95.89'

  120.00'

  120.00'

  40.00'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

  53.95'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

31
.4

5'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

25
.5

0'

S89°15'55"E 135.84'

S89°15'55"E 134.36'

S89°15'55"E 123.14'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

82
.0

2'
N

0°
44

'05
"E

 1
81

.1
8'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

24
.5

2'

S89°15'55"E 132.88'

S89°15'55"E 121.77'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

83
.1

4'

N
0°

44
'05

"E
 1

23
.5

4'

  1
31

.4
0'

0.97 ACRES
42211 Sq. Ft.

36
0.22 ACRES
9767 Sq. Ft.

34
0.16 ACRES
7046 Sq. Ft.

  47.46'

  9
2.

00
'

35
0.16 ACRES
6964 Sq. Ft.

25
0.17 ACRES
7551 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8415 Sq. Ft.

27
0.19 ACRES
8318 Sq. Ft.

28
0.17 ACRES
7593 Sq. Ft.

29
0.17 ACRES
7511 Sq. Ft.

30
0.17 ACRES
7429 Sq. Ft.

31
0.17 ACRES
7347 Sq. Ft.

CITY PARK AREA

20' DRAINAGE &
UTILITY EASEMENT

X
X

XXX

X
X

DETENTION
 AREA

DETENTION
 AREA

K
E

N
TO

N
 A

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

- Found monument

LEGEND

- Computed point
- Set 12" Rebar

(M)
(P)

- Measured
- Plat/Deed

- Aliquot Corner

- FenceX X

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope, Arkansas PLS No,
1762, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled by
me or under my direct supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished
by others and does not represent a title search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain,
according to the Flood Insurance Rate Map,
panel # _______________, Dated: _______________ .05125C0225E 06/05/2020

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

500 0
SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

            06/28/2024      B.JOHNSON

20-1341
1"= 100'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

s 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

24
\2

4-
07

52
 S

un
sh

in
e 

H
ol

di
ng

s M
ill

er
-H

ill
to

p 
Ro

ad
 L

ay
ou

t\
24

-0
75

2.
dw

g

01S 14W 09 200 62 1762

SUNSHINE HOLDINGS, LLC

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CE
RT

I F
I CATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:

OWNER:          DEVELOPER:

NUMBER OF LOTS: 169
EXISTING ZONING:

SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY
SOURCE OF GAS: SUMMIT

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-25' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-25' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-5' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  HILLTOP MANOR
 

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

SUNSHINE HOLDINGS, LLC
2052 KAYSEN LANE
BRYANT, AR 72022

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION
 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a survey
completed by me, or under my supervision on _______________, 2022; that  the boundary lines shown
hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located..

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the preparation and
submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of
further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

 Signed:

 Signed:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
with the within plat.

Source of Tile:  2021-009870

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

Date of Execution

I, William W. McFadden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me
or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type
and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and
Regulations have been fully complied with.

Date of Execution                                                    William W. McFadden                                         
                 Registered Professional                                  

        Engineer, No. 14048 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

HILLTOP MANOR SUBDIVISION
 A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

CITY OF BRYANT TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION HILLTOP ROAD HALF STREET IMPROVEMENT  TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED
PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE
2'

TOTAL 90' ROW

27'

18'

12'6'

PAVEMENT
VARIES
15'-21'

6"

2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

50' R.O.W  

6"

NOTE:

TRACTS A,B, C AND D  WILL BE UTILIZED FOR DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES PURPOSES AND WILL
MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION (POA) OR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT.

SUNSHINE HOLDINGS, LLC
2052 KAYSEN LANE
BRYANT, AR 72022

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'


	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	T_1.0 T_1.1 Title Sheets Specs Suppliers List-T1.0 Title
	T_1.0 T_1.1 Title Sheets Specs Suppliers List-T1.1 Specs and Accounts
	T_1.0 T_1.1 Title Sheets Specs Suppliers List-T1.2 Accounts (2)
	T_1.0 T_1.1 Title Sheets Specs Suppliers List-F1.1 TILE FINISHES
	SP-1.0 SITE-SITE PLAN
	SP-1.1 SITE DETAILS DIRECT BURIAL-SP-1.1
	Plans-A1.0 Life Safety
	Plans-A1.1 Floor Plan
	Plans-A1.2 RCP
	Plans-A1.3 FLOOR FINISHES
	A50 A51 ELEVATIONS-A5.0
	A50 A51 ELEVATIONS-A5.1
	A50 A51 ELEVATIONS-A5.2
	A-5_3 Sections Details-A-5.3a
	8 SIGNAGE A-6.3-A-6.2
	A-8.0 IntElev-A-8.0a
	A9_0 Details-A-9.0
	Plans-K1.0 Kitchen and Equipment Schedules
	Plans-K1.1 Kitchen and Equipment Plan
	P1 2-P1
	P1 2-P2
	ELEC-E2
	ELEC-E2.1
	E3.0 Data Plans-E3.0
	E-3.1 Data Details-E3.1
	ELEC REF-ER1
	ELEC REF-ER2
	00 COVER
	01 TABLE OF CONTENTS

	02 GENERAL
	03 SITE EVALUATION AND DESIGN DEVELOPMENT
	Endangered Species
	United States Department of the Interior
	FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

	Official Species List
	Project summary
	Endangered Species Act species
	Mammals
	Birds
	Reptiles
	Clams
	Insects
	Critical habitats

	IPaC User Contact Information


	Attachment A
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	04 CONTROL SELECTION AND PLAN DESIGN
	05 ASSESSMENT
	Attachment D
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 8


	06 INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
	06b ARR150000 INSPECTION FORM
	06 INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN
	Supplemental Docs for SWPPP
	07 NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)
	00 Hillcrest Title.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	01 Hillcrest PP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	02 Hillcrest STR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2


	03 Hillcrest GP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 3


	04 Hillcrest Pond.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 4


	05 Hillcrest WTR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 5


	06 Hillcrest CD WTR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	07 Hillcrest SWR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 7


	08 Hillcrest CD SWR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	09 Hillcrest EC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 9


	Sheets and Views
	REPLAT

	19-0066 Sky Blue Drainage Report_06-26-2024
	DRAINAGE REPORT COVER SHEET com
	01-02 Appendix and Summary
	Pre Dev Area TOC
	Post Dev Area TOC
	hydrographhhhh
	2-yr
	10-yr
	25-yr
	50-yr
	100-yr
	F Delineation & Extra Lidar Model (F)

	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_06-24-2024-C-2.2 DRAINAGE AREA
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.2 DRAINAGE AREA


	19-0066-PP_06-24-2024-Preliminary Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Preliminary Plat


	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_06-24-2024-C-2.0 GRADING PLAN (2)
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING PLAN (2)


	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_06-24-2024-C-3.0 UTILITY
	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY


	Sheets and Views
	TRACT SPLIT

	Sheets and Views
	18x24 L

	Sheets and Views
	Pud Plat


